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RE: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, :
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 7D
(Bureau File 100~331280)

Dear Sirs

The services of have been A
;w—ysw—ﬁutzhzed during the period Dedenber 6, 6 1945 to Janwary 5, 19467dt the
ghraere T captioned subject's place of residence, the Peter Cooper Hotel, 130

5‘ ¢ ~1139th Street, New York City.

,'4
4

H .
Fox apbhrmzad ™

ij\fjlnformant it is noted that he was able to a vise on Décember 21, 194 ,
B Igf a contact between the subject and MARC SKEY, wife of DR. CIARE'\ICE " o

ISKEY, According to the informant, MARCIX HISKEY told ADANS that she

}E‘W*'M»y); ¥dn't heard from him in some time and desired to know if ‘there was any- ‘zt\”‘
" ' thing wrong. ADAMS, informent stated, replied to the effect that there -
T * = > s plenty wrong and that she should hang up and he would call her.

Informant stated that despite the fact that MARCIA HISKEY indicated that N
he wanted to converse with ADAMS, he was very reluctant to talk to her 2d o, OeYn
nd replied to her efforts todraw him out merely by stating that she
» “should hang up and he would call her. Informant observed that MARCIA

fe HISKEY had attempted to- reach ADAMS on & number of occesions subsequent

* ®octhe article which appeared in the JOURNAL AMERICAN relative to the ‘

TTTTT—subject. However, informant noted the above contact was the first time

that she had been able to contact the subject.

This informant hes also aided considerably the physical
.Surveillance presently being maintained on the subject by advising as to
is intended activities and movements. Conseque 1y, in view of the
‘aid being supplied by the informant his services % being retained.

2 [
v A 1y 21280 6.5

100-63983 E. E. CONROY,
F‘XP.D JG ' SAC.

ij): JHE\ ..f 5]

"RX -8 Rt Farte o




Y >
e S t:‘:“i: zey T T
X ‘ UG P LT oF LTk

"1 Gorth faTi 3 STeTal

v

v

— [£5 ?345
QW TELETYPE
Y 5/ ‘ (b)

s

VASH-FROM NEW YORK g 3 3-42 P . R
IRECTOR URGENT ., —

ARTHUR ADAMS, IS-R. FOLLOVING STORY APPEARED IN WALL STREET EDT'T‘I-ON-OF
TODAYS JOURNAL AMERICAN., HEADLINE ACROSS PAGE OMSSIAN ATOM SPY

A )
TRAILED._B,Y.J‘BI HERE, G-MEN LINK PLOTTER WITH SCIENTIST". BY LINE
HQWARD RUSHMORE REPORTER FOR JOURNAL AMERICAN. |

FOLLOWING IS THE STORY. "

/ "FOR THE PAST TWO YEARS, THE FBI HAS BEEN TRAILING A RUSSIAN SECRET

* SERVICE AGENT WHO, IT IS BELIEVED, MAY HAVE OBTAINED ATOMIC BOMB SECRETS,

3 IT WAS LEARNED BY THE NY JOURNAL AMERICAN TODAY.

+ SURROUNDED BY A SQUAD OF FBI MEN, OPERATING ON A 25<HOUR BASIS, THIS

% RUSSIAN IS NOW LIVING IN A WIDTOUN HOTEL. {f”’?f

¢ WE WILL CALL HIM ALFRED & ADANSON, ALTHOUGH THAT IS NOT HIS NAME.

7 THE REAL NAME UNDER WHICH HE OPERATES AND THE NANE OF ms HOTEL IN WHICH

¢ HE IS STAYING ARE KNOWN TO THE JOURNAL AMERICAN. @Qﬁ / 20 - 43" Lﬁ")&??
¢ HE ENTERED THE US ILLEGALLY FROM CANADA IN NINETEE% s cif*rl Wntf»*
/sCARRIED FORGED PASSPORTS. HE FIRST APPEARED I&Ws% Y IN N E-

" TEEN THIRTYONE AS A MEMBER OF A SOVIET PURCHASING COMMISS: N) BUT RE-

r» TURNED TO MOSCOW THE SAME YEAR: ff{ | }\ ¥ \3
/> UNDER CONSTANT WATCH BY THE FBI (SP v ﬁ“

¢
i SINCE SEPT NINETEEN FORTYTHREE, EXCEPT FOR A FEW HOURS WHEN HE ESCAPED

h SURVEILLANCE, ONLY TO BE LOCATED ON A TRAIN BOUND FOR THE WEST COAST AND
~————— e

—

e A SOVIE,_,,HIP, ADAMSON HAS BEEN UNDER GCONSTANT WATCH BY THE FBI.
______,._.v/ N o sierscsmmmec

SMALL, GNOME~LIKE MAN WEARING HUGE. HORN=RIMMED SPECTACLES. ADAMSON |




PAGE TWO

/¢ IS ABOUT FORTYFIVE YEARS OF AGE. HE HAS A FURTIVE WALK, A PAIR OF DEEP-
' SET PIERCING EYES AND A NERVOUS HABIT OF ALWAYS LOOKING OVER HIS ‘SHOUL-
20 DER. | L ‘ i

2/ JALTHOUGH THE FBI HAS REFUSED COMMENT, IT IS KNOWN HIS EVERY MOVE, HIS
** |LETTERS AND EVEN HIS CABLES TO HIS RUSSIAN WIFE ARE RE_CORDED. BY

x| THE AGENTS. WITH THE HELP OF THE HOTEL MANAGEMENT, THE AGENTS HAVE

* BEEN ABLE TO KEEP ADAmson-gkoom UNDER CONSTANT GUARD.

¢ ADAMSON OPERATES WITH VIRTUALLY UNLIMITED FUNDS. DESPITE THE FACT THAT
% HE IS "EMPLOYED"™ BY AN OBSCURE COMMUNIST MUSIC SHOP ON FIFTH AVENUE

21 AT SEVENTYFIVE DOLLARS A WEEK, ADAMSON HAS BANK ACCOUNTS RANGING INTO -
2¢ THE THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS IN A NUMBER OF MANHATTAN BANKS.

% HE FIRST ENTERED THE CASE IN CHICAGO IN NINETEEN FORTYTHREE.

3o THE DISCOVERY OF HIS IMPORTANCE AND THE REASON FOR HIS ILLEGAL ENTRY -

3 WAS NOT KNOWN UNTIL THAT DATE.

7> A SCIENTIST, WORKING ON ATOMIC BOMB DEVELOPMENT IN A CHICAGO LABORA-

2 TORY, HAD BEEN SUSPECT§§Y MILITARY INTELLIGENCE OFFICIALS. UNWITTINGLY,
3¢ THIS SCIENTIST LED THE FBI TO ADAMSON.

£

ir HéNDS‘SECOND MAN A PACKAGE IN PARK. , .
* THIS SCIENTIST -- WHOSE NAME IS IN POSSESSION OF THE JOURNAL AMERICAN -~
7 HAD GONE FOR A WALK THROUGH THE PARK. HE WAS TRAILED BY TWO MILITARY

*# INTELLIGENCE OFFICERS ASSIGNED TO WATCH ALL HIS ACTIVITIES.

" THE SCIENTIST WAS SEEN TO STOP AND HAND A SECOND‘MAN A PACKA&E. NO

‘s WORDS WERE EXCHANGED AND THE SECOND MAN VENT ON HIS WAY.i

# THE FBI WAS CALLED INTO THE CASE AFTER THE RROOMING HOUSE ADDRESS OF . N

» THE STRANGER HAD -BEEN ASCERTAINED BY THE MILITARY INTELLIGENCE OFFICER
' WHO HAD ‘TRAILED HIH. ' '

{,
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- NYg PAGE THREE

¥ THE MAN WAS REGISTERED AS ALFRED ADAMSON.
< THAT NIGHT, WHILE ADAMSON WAS OUT OF HIS ROOM, THE FBI ENTERED IT AND
¢ FOUND THE PACKAGE.

47. THIS PACKAGE WAS RUSHED TO VASHINGTON AND INSPECTED BY SCIENTISTS AS-
#¢ SIGNED TO THE ATOMIC BOMB PROJECT.

Y9 IT WAS FOUND' TO CONTAIN HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL DETAILS OF ATOMIC
so DEVELOPMENT,

St PROOF OF THIS IMPORTANT "LEAK™ SENT ALL .COUNTER-ESPIONAGE GOVT GROUPS
&> INTO IMMEDIATE ACTION.

$3- THE SCIENTIST WAS IMMEDIATELY INDUCTED INTO THE ARMY, AS WERE MORE THAN

s ONE HUNDRED OTHER PERSONS SUBSEQUENTLY BELIEVED GUILTY OF PASSING OUT
5L INFO ON THE ATOMIC BOMB.,.

s6 THIS SCIENTIST IS NOW STATIONED ON AN OBSCURE SOUTH PACIFIC ISLAND
s7 WHERE HE CAN BE WATCHED, ﬁ
¢ ADAMSON-S ACTIVITIES SINCE THE MEETING IN THE CHICAGO PARK READ LIKE
$9 A SPY THRILLER. y
46 HIS LISTS OF CONTACTS INCLUDE MEMBERS OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY-S NATIONAL
& COMMITTEE, Docroas,wnAwyxhs, AN ELECTRICAL MANUFACTURING EXECUTIVE,
é- WORKERS IN THE SOVIET EMBASSY, SOVIET VICE-CONSULS AND NUMEROUS OTHER
6 PERSONS IN EVERY WALK OF LIFE.
¢¢ THE WIFE OF A PROMINENT RUSSIAN-BORN DOCTOR LIVING ON WEST END AVE.
¢f SENDS CABLES TO THE ADAMSON-S WIFE IN MOSCOW. THIS CONTACT-S NAME IS
¢k IN POSSESSION OF THIS NEWSPAPER., .
by THE OWNER OF A MADISON AVE. JEWELRY STORE SERVES AS AN INTERMEDIARY FOR
gtﬁADAMSON, AND ACTS AS A GO-BETWEEN FOR HIS MORE SECRET CONTACTS. HER NAME
4 AND THE ADDRESS OF THE STORE IS IN POSSESSION OF THIS NEWSPAPER.
>0 THE WIFE OF THE CHICAGO. SCIENTIST NOW SERVES AS ADAMSON-S "POSTOFFICE"
__END PAGE THREE o | o q y




NY8 PAGE FOUR * .
7 FROM HER BROOKLYN HOME, WHERE SHE RECEIVES MAIL FROM OUT-OF-STATE CON-
7-TACTS. THIS WAIL, IN TURN, IS DELIVERED TO ADAISON.
% NAMES OF ALL THESE PERSONS HAVE BEEN MADE AVAILABLE TO GOVERNMENT AGEN-
7 CIES BY THE NY JOURNAL AMERICAN.
7¥ADAMSON IS AVARE HE IS BEING WATCHED. TWICE HE HAS TRIED TO EVADE THE
% CORDON OF FBI MEN SURROUNDING HIM. . ONCE HE NEARLY SUCCEEDED.
2 A YEAR AGO ADAMSON MADE HIS FIRST EFFORT TO PASS ON INFORMATION BELIEVED
76 GIVEN HIM BY HIS MANY CONTACTS THROUGHOUT THE US.
79 CHASED THROUGH RED LIGHTS FOR AN HOUR. |
2 LEAVING THE APARTMENT OWNED BY THE JEWELRY STORE PROPRIETOR, ADAMSON

% LATE ONE NIGHT DASHED .INTO A CAR WAITING FOR HIM AT THE CURB NEAR FIFTH

¢ AVE. AND SPED AWAY.

# TWO FBI AUTOS FOLLOWED DOWN ONE-WAY STREETS AND THROUGH RED LIGHTS FOR
¢/ MORE THAN AN HOUR.

#UHEN ADAMSON ENTERED THE CAR, HE HAD A BRIEFCASE IN HIS HAND.

¥t GOVERNMENT AGENTS SUSPECTED ATOMIC BOMB SECRETS WERE IN THE BRIEFCASE.
¥ AFTER A WILD CHASE, THE ADAMSON CAR SLOWED DOUN AND THE SOVIET AGENT
(& LEFT IT AT HIS HOTEL.

9 HE VAS NOT CARRYING THE BRIEFCAéE. .

JeWHILE ONE FBI CAR HAULTED TO WATCH ADAMSON, THE OTHER G MEN FOLL OWED

}) THE CAR WHOSE LICENSE PLATES SUBSEQUENTLY- REVEALED IT WAS OWNED BY AN

I

'LEXECUTIVE OF A COMPANY WHICH DURING THE VAR MANUFACTURED SECRET RADAR
_END PAGE FOUR
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73 EQUIPMENT. i ‘

7y THIS CAR PROCEEDED FOR A FEW BLOCKS, STOPPED AT THE CURB, AND A SOVIET

€ VICE-MCONSUL IN NY WAS SEEN TO ENTER IT.

76 THE CAR THEN DROVE TO THE SOVIET CONSULATE.

97 THE SOVIET OFFICIAL WAS SEEN TO LEAVE THE CAR, CARRYING THE BRIEFCASE

76 WHICH ADAMSON HAD IN HIS HAND WHEN ADAMSON ENTERED THE :CAR AN HOUR

77 ‘BEFORE ., .
,,. THE FBI CONSIDERED THIS A MAJOR DEVELOPMENT IN THE CASE AND NOTIFIED THE ﬁ:
t/0) \STATE DEPT IN WASHINGTON.
fon \WHAT, IF ANY, ACTION THE STATE DEPT ‘TOOK IS NOT KNOWN.
ey THE SOVIET OFFICIAL, LEFT THE US FOR MOSCOW suogTLY AFTER THE INCIDENT
tey MENTIONED ABOVE. HE HAS NOT"RETURNED. .THE NY JOURNAL AMERICAN KNOUS
’ay HIS IDENTITY. |

166 THE FBI REDOUBLED ITS WATCH ON ADAMSON. )

109 AGENTS LISTENED IN ON MEETINGS OF THE JEWELRY STORE OUNER AND ADAMSON.
/s# THEY KNEW THIS JEVELRY STORE EXECUTIVE HAD A FRIEND IN THE SOVIET EM-
EIO? BASSY IN WASHINGTON. THE FBI ALSO BELIEVED THAT THIS VAS ONE OF

0 ADAMSON-S LINKS WITH HIS RUSSIAN SUPERIORS.

| ﬂ/ THE G MEN ALSO WATGHED LETTERS RECEIVED AT ADAMSON-S BROOKLYN "MAILDROP, "
S e AS THEY CALLED THE INTERMEDIARY CONTACT,

iy IT UAS ALSO LEARNED THAT A PROMINENT CALIFORNIA COMMUNIST WAS IN CON-
My STANT TOUCH WITH ADAMSON.

/7y~ ATTEMPTED TO BUY ATOMIC SECRETS °

/¢ IN CHECKING ON THIS WEST COAST RED; THE FBI DISCOVERED THE COMMUNIST

¢1) HAD ATTEMPTED TO BUY ATOMIC SECRETS FROM -SCIENTISTS ATTACHED TO THE
nyy UNIVe OF CALIFORNIA. | ,
19 THE FBI SOON ESTABLISHED THAT THIS RED WAS ONE OF ADAMSON-S MAIN CONTACTS.

END PAGE FIVE
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/50 THEY LEARNED THE COMMUNIST WAS A FORMER POLITICAL COMMISSAR OF THE
)2 | ABRAHAM LINCOLN BRIGADE IN SPAIN AND WAS SERVING AS ADAMSON-S LIAISON
/2.2 IN WEST COAST ATOMIC BOMB ESPIONAGE.

SE

/23 AT ONE TIME, ADAMSON ALSO ELUDED HIS WATCHERS. ,
J2<fLEAVING THE APARTMENT OF A "CONTACT"™ AT ONE AM EARLY LAST JANUARY,
125 ADAMSON TOOK THE FRIEND~S DOG FOR AN AIRING. TWO FBI CARS WERE PARKED

)2 C AT BOTH SIDE STREETS. ,

* /71 ADAMSON LEAPED INTO A PASSING TAXI AND BEFORE THE FBI MACHINES COULD

/2§ CIRCLE THE BLOCK AND TAKE UP HIS TRIAL, THE SOVIET AGENT HAD DISAPPEARED.

[ >%THE FBI HURRIEDLY ALERTED MORE THAN FOUR HUNDRED AGENTS IN THE NY AREA.

/3 ©BY DAUN, DESPITE A FINE-TOOTH COMBING OF THE CITY, ADAMSON HAD NOT BEEN

/3] FOUND, y |

. | 32-THE FBI NOTIFIED ALL AGENTS THROUGHOUT THE NATION. ,

[ 32 TWo FBI MEN ON THE LOOKOUT IN CHICAGO-S UNION STATION SPOTTED ADAMSON
)‘ﬁfTHIRTYSIX HOURS LATER.

/35 WITH HIN VAS THE EXECUTIVE OF THE RADAR MANUFACTURING CO. BOTH WERE

/ 36 CARRYING LUGGAGE AND BRIEFCASES. - 4
/37 THE FBI LATER ESTABLISHED iHAT THE RADAR EXECUTIVE HAD MET ADAMSON AT

:/3 JGRAND CENTRAL TERMINAL AN HOUR AFTER HIS ESCAPE IN NY AND HAD GONE WITH

/34 HIM TO CHICAGO.

)6 WHILE ONE G MAN TRAILED THE PAIR THROUGH THE CHICAGO STATION, ANOTHER

/) CALLED THE FBI OFFICE. A DOZEN MORE FBI MEN WERE SENT TO AID. ’

SOON ADAMSON AND HIS CONFEDERATE DISCOVERED THEY WERE BEING WATCHED.
'THE LATTER RETURNED TO NY, AND ADAMSON,PRCHASED A RAILROAD TICKET TO

e

END PAGE SIX



PAGE SEVEN
/VVPORTLAND, ORE.

8

&

17" UPON HIS RETURN. HERE, ADAMSON-S COLLEAGUE TELEPHONED "CONTACTS" .
/Y& AND DECLARED "THE FBI SPOTTED US IVngICAGO. WE ALMOST GOT AWAY. ADAM-
/Y7 SON IS TRYING TO MAKE THE WEST COl \ QD GET ABOARD A SOVIET SHIP."

/7# PART OF THE LUGGAGE WAS BROUGHT BA ik;}’NY BY THE SOVIET AGENTS.CONFE=-
a0 DERATE o THE REST WAS CARRIED BY ADAMSON.,

h??(“w
E FURTIVE, LITTLE SOVIET AGENT CONTINUED ON TO DENVER, HIS TRAIN Zf

SWARMING WITH FBI MEN. WORD HAD GONE OUT OVER NATIONAL FBI TELETYPES
hy» THAT ADAMSON WAS TRYING TO MAKE A BREAK.

N

/53 TO AVERT SUSPICION, FBI MEN WERE CHANGED AT EVERY STOP. SOME WERE DIS-
/¢ GUISED AS GONDUCTORS AND BRAKEMEN. OTHERS RODE AS PASSENGERS IN
/sSSEATS BEHIND AND IN FRONT OF HIM,

(/¢ WHEN HE ARRIVED IN PORTLAND, ADAMSON CHECKED PART OF HIS LUGGAGE AND,
#5) CARRYING A BRIEFCASE, TOOK A CAB TO THE DOCKS.

/SPMEANVHILE, THE FBI HAD NOTIFIED THE STATE DEPARTHENT THAT ADAMSON WAS
ﬁryATTEMPTING TO LEAVE THE €OUNTRY, AND IT WAS BELIEVED HE MIGHT HAVE
|/u:ATOMIC BOMB SECRETS IN HIS POSSESSION. .
¢ THE‘FBI REQUESTED PERMISSION TO ARREST ADAMSON FOR ESPIONAGE.
14LADAMSON WAS NOT ARRESTED. '

#¢) WHEN HE ARRIVED AT THE DOCKS, HE EYED SSEVERAL SOVIET SHIIPS TIED
/4/UP THERE, THEN LOOKED AT THE CORDON OF MORE THAN ONE HUNDRED SHARP-
J{ CEYED. G MEN LINED UP NEAR THE GANGPLANK.

" MANY OF THEM HAD THEIR HANDS IN THEIR POCKETS.

7 ADAMSON TURNED AVAY FROM THE DOCKS, MADE ONE OR TWO FUTILE ATTEMPTS

& TO SHAKE THE TRAILING GOVERNMENT CARS AND THEN TOOK A TRAIN BACK TO
END PAGESEVEN




¢ 79 RESUMES HIS-WORK WITH "CONTACTS"

’» HE WAS TRAILED BACK ACROSS THE CONTINENT.

'3 FBI MEN, ANGERED BY WASHINGTON-S REFUSAL TO TAKE ACTION, PRIVATELY

/?3 HOPED HE WOULD SHOOT IT OUT WITH THEM.

77/ HOWEVER, ADAMSON MADE NO FURTHER EFFORTS TO ESCAPE AND RESUMED HIS

/> CAUTIOUS WORK WITH "CONTACTS™ UPON HIS RETURN HERE.

+% THROUGH HIS DEVIOUS AND HIGHLY-~CORRELATED SYSTEM OF "CONTACTS," STOOL~-
¢7) PIGEONS, BRIBED GOVERNMENT PERSONNEL AND COMMUNIST PARTY POTENTATES,
/74 HE HAS HAD ACCESS TO SOME OF THE MOST CAREFULLY-WATCHED SECRETS IN

77 AMERICAN MILITARY HISTORY.

"/s0 THE ARREST OF ADAMSON CANNOT BE MADE WITHOUT THE SANCTION OF THE STATE

#i #DEPT, WHICH MUST RULE ON THE SEIZURE OF AGENTS WORKING FOR A FOREIGN

/2POVER '

/63 PROOF OF THE ACTIVITIES OF THIS KREMLIN VASSAL WAS GIVEN THE STATE

%y DEPT TWO YEARS AGO, SINCE THAT TIME THE FBI HAS BEEN IN CONSTANT COMMUNI-

/#TCATION WITH OFFICIALS OF THE STATE DEPARTHENT REGARDING HIS OPERATION.

‘{4 YET ADAMSON AND HIS CONFEDERATES ARE STILL NOT UNDER ARREST."

‘ CONROY
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. DECLAZSSTFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVEL FROM:

JA\ FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION cuflbr ’
DATE 10-19-201%2 —7:

r~ * A Mr. Tols0N uieaverann. ]

PO ; o gh a- Mr. E. A. Teinm.....

Federal Bureair uf Investination .y P, “‘"" _____

United States Department of Justice | cavia e

. A Mr. Ladderneceennin

T 400 U. S, COURT HOUSE Mr. Nichol$eureaunsen

INREPLY, PLEASE REFER TO BUFFALO 2, NEW YORK Mr. ROSED e omnon

FILE NO.

- . ) : Mr. TYACY soenssnnnnns

- ) ; % » Dir. CATBOR wrrawnnne \
R | Me. P90 naren asannss . .

J { },L. December} 38 cud945........ )

- ' " Mr. Barboicarnoronres

; Tixempl#770R GDS, TavedQIY_ o_ SRR
X Director, FBI ExeZ of Declassification T REESONME e SORREDENT TG
N gt 0 03 V5 7 47 -~ Mr.?&:iun’;‘ammm,
APPROFRFATE AGENCIES -

” - : S . N d Bir. Neaso....... -
(3 ={AND FIELD OVFIOES R ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, Wase *  |ies Gisdy oo
AF ADVISED %‘;R ING _INTERNAL. SECURITY - R i
snI,P,.(SI OF, _ )
DATE__ 07D 7 )% o :
Dear Sir:

TRRRE BORPING i
Reference is made to the. telephonic instructions. received by the P70 |

writer from the Buresu, through ‘Supervisor LISH WHITSON, to contact, in
company with a representative of ‘the i General

. D. C. DRAPER, Chief Constable, City,Police; Toronto, Ontario, Canade, in
- coonection with the case of’ AamgéA'DAMS. AN

Tn .accor wid! pau instructions, the write yied by
| au in el_.—r_._gmmp_axf e

General DRAPER on Thursday, December 20, 1945, at Toronto. In accordance with

the Bureau's desires, the necessary background information regarding..

explained to General DRAPER in the strictest confidence, after which.
mxplainea the specific. details with regard to the Canadian angles

[ ® ADAMS case. After a discussion of the matter, General DRAPER stated .
that, although he. would;. of course, furnish the fullest cooperation to the

Federal Bureau .of Investigation and| ]'in en ey
possible, he did not ’feel ‘that he was in a position to render an opinich as
%o what, if any, violation had been committed by ADAMS during the laj'éer'g,
stay in Toronto in 1936, This statement, -of-.course, was made spécifically
‘with regard to %he Talse birth certificate obtained by -ADAMS, Géngiral DRAPER
reférred the writer and ‘to the .Senior Crown Attorney for
the City of Toronto, J, W. HC FADDEN.

1 _ Mr. MC FADDEN was contacted. therefore, énd, in view of ‘the\ fact that
General DRAPER and stated that Mr. MC FADDEN wad abso-

lutély and unquestionably trustworthy, the matter was gone into. with Ir.

MC FADDEN 4in line with the Bureaut's desires,. ‘ThHérnecessity for extreme :confi< .
dence in the matter was- appreciated by Mri MC FADDEN; . At the copclusion of the
interview, Mr. MC FADDEN rendered his opinién;, .&s the Senior Crown Attorney
for the' City of Toronto, as, follovgs;&

COPIES DESTROYEDS= 7282, - . 578 Iy 4 f 0 |
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Director, -FBI December 26, 1945
RE: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS; was. )
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
REFER 5 IS

He feels that there is insuffioient evidence- at the present time to.
prosecute ADAMS in Canada for the’ offense of making a false affidavit, at
the. same ‘time stating that his opm:.on is subject to revision should a

co eqsion be obtained from ADAMS or other principals, such as MAURICE
— SHELL&&ILLS‘LONE, of Toronto, at some i‘uture date.s\ , "—__‘

The above confirms the advice telephonically furnished on December 26
1945, to .Supervisor LISH WHITSON at the .Bureau., No further action is
contemplated in the absence. of specific Bureau 1nstruotions§\

Very truly yours,

'z

’JEREMIAR F. BUCKLEY
Assistent Special Agent in Charge:

JFB:MD
100~-9635

= ¥

cc: New York City




Dear Sir:

.been NYT—2F1;. Care will be taken 1o avoid such errors-in thér

59N 231046

.
e

R, ? '/’M Mr. Tol80D . eeneey. - &
Federal Burean of Investigation ::‘ ﬁ A.Tomm. ..o
~ $ CRR veenns - .-
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice M. GIAVIR epersr et
Ne“ Yoz"k’ Ne?l York . Mr. led.-...-.g [
Mr. Nlehol®.ucaaass- ¥
_ Mr. Ros2n ..c.a eves €
Mr. TYacy cocenevses - X
Ja.nuary 10’ 19h6 Mr, Carson .eeev.s:: \
) w%q E Mr. Exan ..... PUTYLETA N
- Mr. Gurnea ... e . 2
/ \ Mr, Harbo ..a....... 3
.. Mr. Hendon oo ¥
Director, FBI Mr. Pennlogton....
N ARTHUS R LERANDROVIC e@ﬁ&'xfs'fm
nzcmss mnz }90.?.?_.@ INTERNAL SECURITY ~ J “A
926" i1@#%> Reter 5 Is i)

Reference is made to our letter of January
in which you were given information as submitted by
Informant concerning the above capt.loned subject. -

\

It has been observed that the Informant in this. matter b0
was erroneously designated as ;lwhen in fact it should have
ke

fubured

APPROPRIATE AGENCIES ,
ANDFIStD OVFICES _ @
_ADVISED BY ROUTING | -
" SLIP(S),OF -
DATE s f) , |
FXPsHGF ’ V ‘ )
100-63983 s
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation

F
United States Aepartment of Justice

New York, New York

Janvery 3, 1946

il
. §
STRICHETOFDETTAL |

— o )
Director, FBI : ‘§
: R
Re: JUSTIFZSATION LETTERS : j
ARTHUR"ADAMS -
INTERNAL SECURITY - R \
Dear Sir: ,
. Reference is made to Bureau letter of December 19, e
1945 relative to the above captioned subject matter. Reference j ¥
letter requested that the New York Office advise as to the period 5 KX

covered in justification letters submitted on December Sth and '

December &th on Confidential Informants NYP-2lly, 281, 269 and

31y, The desirgd informetion is being set forth below: vy !
VNYT-2lly -- Period covéred. 11-6-45 to 12-5-45 :
vNYT-281 - u " ‘n 1 3
vNYTEZG9 - n " n I :
AYT-31) - " " " n %

e

[ By E. E,ACONROY s };Q%

. LSAC ’4:)@

* APPROPRIATE AGENCIES — R SR ¢
100-63983 AND FIELD OFFICES . 5 -:%l )
ADVISED Y ROUTING S gd

SLIP(S) OF 2 ‘ B PR 4

cc NY File 100-ho1gl -5 I ?,f “é

. ~ IR E
= e XY

oS 1 /0 —oy : . . -9

P A9 g éﬁ-‘{m mn‘fgjw "'5 X &
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; 100-339703 * . S , T
i §AC Néw York . Decefiber 27, 1945
I) / EI e - e

.g}g@f‘ﬂiﬁmw%\‘ SN

Tottey - -
vo).avxn ”5"‘5’01

SIS0 -39
o0 JohnAEdgar Hoover, D rector, Federal Bureau of Investigation

@&"
Dr, Louis Miller
\%}» Internal Security - R
Mg Your file 100<40396

Reference is made to. your Yetter dated December 5, 1945 in connection.
with the above-entitled case wherein you. request that a photographic copy of a
one-pageé letter written in Spam.sh dated "18 de junio de 1945" from "Fernando
Ferraz; Avenida Chapultepec #25, Cuernavaca" previously examined in the Laboratory
be forwarded to your office.

In accordance with your Tequest, a photographlc copy of this letter, which
is, designated as Q12 and Q13 (Bureau file #1C0-~331280), is attached,

-

Enclosure

cc: Bureau file #100-331280

e
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New York, 7, Wew York

-

Becember ;, 1945

/

rE Is ~ EXSNMAAIE DS
Abb.: FBI Laboratory ARTHYR ALEXSNBEAITE 7

Re: DR. LOUIS MILLER
DHTERMAL SECURITY - R
Lab #D-41153 BE
Dear Sir: CR-9443 ¥
PC-14890 AZ

Reference is made to the report of F.B.I. Laboratory dated
August 11, 1945 in regard to the abeve captioned.

It is reflected in eaid report that a photostatic copy of a
one-page letter written in Spanish dated “18 de Jjunio de 1945 from
Pernando Perras, Avenida Chapultepsc #25, Ciernavaca" to Dr. LOUIS
MILLER, 400 WestBnd Avenue, New Iork City was made by the lLaboratory.

’ It i3 requested that a photographic copy of the quesiioned
letter be forwarded to this office.

v truly you
ery yours, /“ ‘L\/

E. E. CONRY, o

SAC. /}, EN
q 03/ ;‘i“ N
rz’\ oo T,

oo i s At A WY Y

: ncomgy [ A= 531280~ F8
JFM:HSA ED 3
100-40396 o~ beo / 353
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wzdival Bureau of Inuestinga
Wnited States Department of Justice
. Waghington, 2. @.

January 4, 1946

o MEMORANDUM FOR_THE ATTORNEY GENERAT - § ol |
e BY o) 9 D:

[ . . DWLASSI?IED -:-"/""‘"r"f:ﬁ\

by . ON

b ; ‘

% SR | In connection with the inquiries being conducted to determine

”‘\«&,,w the source of the leak in the Arthux ase, a current investigation

~to ascertain the identity of Soviet Agenigg 3h the United States, authorization

is requested to place a technical surveillance on the home tslephone of larry
. g E- Kerley. "

\ I recommend authorization of this technical surveillance on the

residence telephone of Iarry Er"i@fley, 35-30 81 Street, Jackson Heights,

/1(,’@ Long Island, New York, to ascerbain all the facts concerning this recent
disclosure of confidential information. )

.

Respectfully,

KEEP IN F. B. I FILES &\L

0‘5'\{ RECORDED

INJ)FXFD i/oﬁ 33/ éL‘f(O___;?g?(

s
b 19-%‘!\1\!21 L
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STANDARD FORM NO\ 64

Offrce Memopémd%m . GOVERNMENT?

TO : Director, FBI paTR: January 21, 1946
o {Lﬁﬁhom . SAC, New York ‘
SUBJECT:  SABINA RO'L‘HKOBF%ALB , with aliases: Sabina Rotkoffdz;dagns ]
: K/ Bin otkopf'%dams ,Sabina Rothkopfihdamoff, Sabing_Rotkoff Adamoff,
. . Rina~Adams, Sabi éiRatkoff,‘ Sabinaqtiothkoi_‘f, Sabine~Rotroff, Sabina -
J \ @Rotcoff, SabinaYRotkoff
?ﬂg “INTERNAL SEGURILY (R)
A (REFER 5 IS) L .
,W;? ((( . Bureau file 1¢0-331280
s M ’

: Reference is made to letter from the New York Office
to the Burea)’in the above captioned matter dated August 7, 1945, in
which lett s set forth information obtained from an interview with
SABINA R .. It is noted that SABINA was questioned at that time

P as closely as deemed advisable, nothing being mentioned to arouse her

- sSuspicions of the current investigation of ARTHUR\ADAMS: It was suggested
in reference letter that should circumstancés cha be so as to indicate
the advisability of doing so, SABINA could be reinterviewed at a later
date for further specific data which she may have. ’

A review of the file in instant case and of the file
on ARTHUR ADAMS reflects that SABIN®YADAMS has had ho personal contact °
- ~ with ARTHUR ADAMS or any of his close associates and that there is no
v -’ indication that SABINA is aware of ARTHUR ADAMS! present address in New
1 York City. - ; AAN
ol ¥
In view of the above, this case is being. closed,

¥

subject to being reopened in the event ARTHUR ADALS! arrest is authorized [/, . i.
* by the Bureau or in the event circumstances have so changed as make .
it advisable to reinterview SEBINA .relative to ‘ARTHUR ADANMS! th place Moy

_ and background, ‘ SE 32

it

wop |59~ 331 23046
x| B X o

cc: 100-639
3963  [NDEXED

1 JAN 22 1946

‘57030'

. Sy 3bJ@ffa3906/ o s

GRM:IV a ) » ' ‘
100-79081 ' CJ
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Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

F | YPE e,

F.B.l. TELET vl

-~ B Mr. Tracy,

Mr. Carson

" Mr. Egan

: ) Mr. Hendon____

,}6 Mr. Pennington___

// Mr. Quinn Tamm__
i A Mr. Nease

DECODED COPY Miss Gandy,

iy T
4

'
Wl
T,

*c (F WASH 7 AND LOS ANGELES T AND SAN FRANCISCO 1 FROM NEW YQRK P
: $45 PM !
, DIRECTOR AND SACS LRGENT &

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVIC#pADAMS, WAS., IS = Re SUBJECT LAST SEEN NYC
APPROXIMATELY FIVE PM JANUARY TWENTY THIRD LAST. ALL INVESTIGATION

TO LOCATE HERE TO DATE NEGATIVE. BUTTE OFFICE REQUESTED TO ATTEMPT

TO ARRANGE FOR APPROPRIATE CHECK OF ALL RUSSIAN PLANES STOPPING OR
LEAVING GREAT FALLS, MONTANA DESTINED OUT OF THE UNITED STATES, FOR
SUBJECT. HOWEVER, EXTREME CARE SHOULD BE TAKEN THAT BUREAU INTEREST )
OR IDENTITY OF ANY BUREAU AGENT IS NOT DISCLOSED. FURTHER, NOTHING ~ o
SHOULD BE DONE TO DELAY DEPARTURE OF ANY PLANE. PORTLAND, SAN B
FRANCISCO, AND SEATTLE SHOULD ARRANGE FOR APPROPRIATE CHECKS OF
PASoENGERS OF ALL RUSSIAN SHIPS PRESENTLY IN PORT OR DESTINED TO

LEAVE IN IMMEDIATE FUTURE FROM U.S. DALLAS, HOUSTON AND EL PASO -8
SHOULD. ARRANGE FOR APPROPRIATE STOPS AT ALL BORDER EXITS. STOPS

ALREADY PLACED ON NATIONAL SCALE WITH US CUSTOMS. HOWEVER, ALL

OFF1CES SHOULD ALERT CUSTOMS AND IMMIGRATION OFFICIALS SO THAT

THEY MAY BE ADVISED OF ANY ATTEMPT OF SUBJECT TO LEAVE U.S. APPROPRIATE
BACKGROUND I'NFORMATION AND DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT ALREADY N POSSESS10N
OF ALL OFFICES. PRIOR BUREAU-INSTRUCTIONS AS SET OUT IN OURTEL

THREE ONE FORTY-FIVE TO THE EFFECT SUBJECT SHOULD BE PREVENTED FROM
BOARDING ANY SOVIET PLANE OR VESSEL STILL STAND. WARRANTS PREVIOUSLY
ISSUED IN NYC {FOR SUBJECT~S ARREST STILL OUTSTANDING.

. \ wﬁ?lé Jx

- CONROY

BUTTE DALLAS EL PASO, HOUSTON, PORTLAND SEATTLE, AND SAN DIEGO
ADVlSED.

NYR 7 WA eC: 777,, %L%/(

TRANSM I TTED: TO LOSA AND SANF ,
RECEIVED  1-25-46  4-13 P.M. EST MK @@ /f‘w , 7}5‘4"‘
@0

I LOZO ~...33/A"“Z> ~38’é |
2

¥

-

1f ‘the intelligence contained in the above mesaag? 1°3A§02’b919dlssemmated/ ‘
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in
order to protect the Bureau's coding systems.

. BOFIB1-106LZ
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 Q
.- -

Oﬁ‘ice Memomndzgm UNITED STATES GOVERNMBNT

2. Rv ~ e T i - » - g ’——ﬁ B

&; \ Be Ao Tamm DATE:  December 3, g 1%,\5

FROM De u. Call:s 3340 pm

SUBJECT: ARTHUR ADAUS
INTERNAL SECURLTY - R

G -
l&' ,l;:mor%lﬁn

At the above time s ASAC Donegan, New.York, called regarding the i ;;z.MRm F—
article in the “Journal American® regarding the subject, He stated the utss Bg;?a_.z____——

_ article reads just 1ike our reports and everything is set out, perfectly, Mi@%

I advised that Mrs Nichols had received a call early this moming
about the article and it had been dgreed to kill the part about 'belephone coverageas
~  TIstated I told Mr. Conroy to be sﬂre to discontinue the physical sur?/ ¢
t %@iel@

Mre Donegan stated the physical is offs He advised furthe
has every'thing in it. Heé stated they still have technicals on Victoria Stone and
on the jewelry store and her homes They also have a technical at the hotel on
Peter Cooper. » .
I told Mrs Donegan these technicals could remain in operation for the ‘time
being if they are secure and Mr, Donegan stated they are secures Mr. Donegan advised
he will be in Wash:.ngton, Da Ce tomorrov around noon, I

A [}

@‘3; /N 3} / &W)

- 19 Jl—W 80 ’5.%&

5y ;




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

SZFEB

.

Q

I

Federal Burean of Inuvestigation _,P Mr.
= - Mr. Ladd__________
nited States Bepartment of Justice Mr. Nichols__ '
Washingtan, . ¢ Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tracy
January 28, 1946 Mr. Acers
) Mr. Carson________
Mr. Harbo
MEMORANDUM FOR -MR. Mr. Hendon______
/ Mr. Mumford_____
FROMs MR. STRICK Mr. Starke
Mr. i T
RE: ARTHUR mmmnovxcﬁnm oo TAm—
INTERNAL SECURITY - "A'ii' 5 pn Mr. Nease
Miss Beahm_______

Special Agent Granville of the New York Oi‘f:.ce phoned at
9:20 AM January 28, 1946, and _stated that. Arthur Alexandrovich Adams
still has clothing at Victoria \ tone's apartment and that investigation
in New York reveals that Adams/‘%tTied to get a room at the YMCA there on
the night of Wednesday, Jenuary 23, 1946, and has been tentatively
identified as an individual who attempted to get a room at the Allerton
Hotel on the night of Thursday, January 24, 1946,

g
e @3 C

23

Miss Gandy

.
*
7
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. STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Ojﬁce M@’/‘%W:QM%M + UNITED STA’QS GOVERNMENT

< To : 3R.D. M. LADD“ e DATE: January
"PROM : J. C. STRICK
© ( 5:30 FM
SUBJECT; _ARTHUR- ADAMS; 1-28~46 )
INTERNAL SECURITY - R _ LI »

Special Agent R. J. Lynch of the Baltimore Office called and —
advised that it is quite definite that the SACONA will sail about noon gisg“;a(ﬁ%: —

today and he inqulred as to having an Agent go on the boat to process
the crew and passenger list with Immigration before the ship sails.

29, 1946

gy

I advised Mr. Iynch not to have an Agent go on board the ship but to do the

" best they can as to identifying Adams. Mr. Lynch inquired as to picking up
Adams if I&NS should find him on board, and I advised him that according to a
teletype from the New York Office, the indictment was still outstanding, but

I suggested he check with New York on that. Upon inquiry, I told Mr.

Lynch

they might display Adams! photograph to Immigration without telling them who
he was and that they should not let Immigration take the picture on board.

RECORDEP L_,,g -.:.55/ ;2’ %/0 3 g ?

30 JAN 30 1946
JCS:EQD

S
') TP

b (AI\)“ .
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s T e T S ‘T -
Q . Tolson
_ . E. A —
i
§ h ‘
F.B.l. TELETYPE
0/ Mr. Pennington__
) Mr. Quinn Tamm__

%/I DECODED COPY

-]

/g;isx-m’s‘ CHICAGO 1 . FROM NEW YORK 25 5-27 PM /"-‘2 @/
EN

RECTOR AND SAC URG T

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS. INTERNAL SECURITY Re. RE CHICAGO

TELEPHONE CALL TODAY. COVERAGE OF RAILROAD STATIONS AND AjRPORTS

IN ATTEMPTS TO LOCATE SUBJECT MAY BE DISCONTINUED AT TWELVE

MlDNlGHT SATURDAY, JANUARY TWENTY-S]X, UNLESS BUREAU INSTRUCTS

TO THE CONTRARY. IF SUBJECT LOCATED PRIOR TO THAT TIME, CHICAGO

VilLL BE ADVISED. CHlCAGO, HOWEVER, SHOULD BE ON THE ALERT FOR ANY

lNFORMATIbN'OBTAlNED FROM TECHNICAL SOURCES OR OTHER INFORMANTS

FOR lNFORMATlON AS TO ADAMS WHEREABOUTS. ll
ol /&v

‘ ' CONROY

TRANSMITTED TO CGO
REGE | VED 1-25-46 557 PeMs EST MK

a&%&&/f»«o‘/‘«ﬂﬁ/

t

3

3 L.; 33’/:2 g/o——g 9@

30 JAN 29 l946

ECORDFP

»

L4
o,
= 6 19 s
29FEB 6 1540
1f ‘the: 1nte111gence contained in the above message is to be 'disseminated
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in

order to protect the Bureau's coding systems.
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Yir. TraeY .. crvmmnss

TELETYPE M. Corson . aou ..

Mr. Egan .. .cencs

4 Mr. Gurpea _..csace-

%/ \ . Laxho  Liceenaa.

Mr, Hendon  .ccceee

UASH FROM LEY YORK 2 20 6-26 PN :; f!j:j;"”“n;"“

__DIRECTOR URGENT : B s 1
AETHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADANS INTERNAL SECURITY - R REFEL FIVE I. S. FOR.

N —

YOUR IFFOR?ATION SUBJECT CLOSED HIS ACCOUNT AT COR N EXCHAIGE BAMNK
DECEIBER EIGHTEENTH FORTY-FIVE BY DRAUVING CHECK FOR ENTIRE DALANCE PAY-
AELE TO ERIE“EPNAY. SURVVILIA“CE REFLECTS SURJECT STILL CONTINQX
REGULAEK ROUTINE. I ACCOPDAN“E JITH PREVIOUS BUREAU I”STRUCLICV@?D ) bi@
ADAMS UILL BE PLACED UNDER ARRESTPF HE ATTENIPTS TO LEAVE THE UNITED gzﬂ
LIPT:

STATES FOR ANY FOREIGN COUNTRY OTHER THAM CAMADA. 1IN THE EVENT HE ATTE!

TO GO TO THE LATTER COUNTRY, THE BUREAU VILL BE A QOP TELY MOTIFIED
oD o = 52505 39
IN ORDER THAT THE SURVEILLAMNCE MAY BE TAKEN UP &YRSHE P%?PPT%%? T N

OFFICIALS, 51}0 19 JAN 29 1345
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TR . S—

@{/( TO : Mr. D. M. Ladg%( DATE: January 25, 1946
: ~ FROM : J. C. Strickl ‘ @’%é
' . ’ . C
3 ovici s 7> :

‘ for Adams. He asked whether V:Lctor:l.

v
| |

- UNITED S'].‘}A@s GOVER’NMENI_“

Tey____

SUBJECT; ARTHUR AL Mﬁlavm
INTERNAL SECURITY - R f Réiiﬁ
B B

i o ‘

AE.12:45 pem., January 25, Supervisor Granville of the New R A —

s

York Offn.ce phoned and stated that \yhe New York Office had requested the ;;“TRW
West "Coast Offices, Philadelphia, and Newark to cover all Soviet vesselseiis sudy
He stated that the New York Office was gstill watching planes and trains

one's contacts in Philadelphia and the
eof family were being checked to see’if Adams was staying with theém. He stated

’“that he would -ask Philadelphia to check the addresses to see if Adams could be

st thére, ° dAy¥prf
aying Q%ﬁf%y
At 2:30 pem., ASAC Hinze phoned from Philadelphia with regard to
checking the residences of Victoria Stone!s relatives and the Leof family, and
was told a discreet spot check and if possible ‘neighborhood inquiries should be
made to determine whether Adams:was staying with any of those peoples

. L MIP

RECOBDED & Iypuxmp j/00-33/28y 3]
R .

7 JAR 30 1248/

/
59FEB 4 e 3 - 3
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LW°FVB i .
TO : Hr‘. D, ¥, La S : o S DATE January 29, }5.9&6} rEE——
’ oL A L e o e -.m:cotggéy_':_"f-—
/ | EROM: .:, J. C... Strickland . Sl o . T ) ;gg;‘?gggg’wi;:,;,i
' E< R el
SUBJECT:  ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADANS 3 T e—
" h INTERNAL SECURITY R : ﬁgsgg___..—""g
) B Mr. Pensington— . &
Mrs. Quidn Tarz

/S;om New York- City and-stated that’ Williarm\i!ié tzhugh; a friend of Victoria ﬁ}ii‘g&fm‘?

0 06 Memamnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

i Q
At 5:10 P, ifi) Januarv 28, 1946, Special Agent Granville phoned Tele, R¢on

ey

tone, had taken the Commodore Vanderbilt ted.from New York on the -
"28th tor Chicago. ‘Prior 'to his departure, Victoria Stone. had taken a suitcase
from her store and had given it to .Fitzhugh: The .agent who was surveilling . i
.Stone made inquiry of the ‘porter on the train and the porter .was told by - . =wermmes
Fitzhugh that he.was taking this suitcase to Chicago for a friend, Inasmuch as )
the agent was surveilling Victoria Stone, he did not ‘board the train vrith ;
Fitzhugh. . e 4 ,L‘(

‘ o

'The New York Offi.ce requested Albany to .check. the train for Fiti'. ugh”"~ s
and ‘the suitcase and requested the Chicago Office to board the train prior to }
its arrival in Chicago and to cover the delivery of the suitcase to Fitzhugh's
friend.

!
3
ACTION: The New York Office was advised to continue their coverageé.ﬁ\ i
New York and not assume that ‘Fitzhugh's friend was. Adams and that Adams was } e ¥
actually .in Chicago., However, the possibility of. Adams being in Chicago shoul ,/%
under no circumstances.be discounteds . ’j’

. . R@CORDED & DIDEARL F ﬁ |
/ ’ j’ﬁ 19 JAN 301945 o
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Federal Bureau of Inuestigatiofr—"" Eetoa s j ‘
l (};} e [
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice e C1aviD e
\&@j New York, New York * Lo §
fad 3 l\xr-hoh....ﬁi,,_r
5o Rosen pee. ... ... 5
9« January 16, 1946 IO e
(_6 / Ir. C» ;0 £
C@ c (! Mo ¥zan. ... 4
¥r Gurnea __,, _ i
) *r. Bexbo . m— i
Director, FBI g A T B
@ Mr. Perron o v J
Re: ERIC BERNAY  Me- Qo |
; INTERNAL SECURITY — R Rewse ...
=Hss Gau™y ., ..
Dear Sir:
For your information, this is to advise thatcConfidential

Jnformant NYT-269, whose identity is known to the Bureau, reported on

January 15, 1956 that the above captioned subject contacted IRVING..
and indicated that the latter individual was now employed with

; p thed:é’gynote Recordings Company, 521 Fifth Avenue, New York City.
It will be regalded that IRVING LERNER was involved in the
) investigation of ART when ‘it was observed on December 19, 19LlL
that ADAMS and VICTORIASSTONE attended a private showing of the £ilm '
,ﬁ.ﬁommtheA‘Iorld& vhich was released by IRVING LERNER an%_oy;s____.
BER, both officials of the overseas branch of the Motion Ficture
au of ONI. At tha time it was ascertained that LERNER was a
former employee of Amtoreg Trading Company and a film critic of
] thegMNey Masses " He also had attempted in his position of making
motion pictures for OWI to take photographs of the cyclotrons at the
University of Berkeley in California. The complete background of
IRVING IERNER has been previously furnished the Bureau in the report } >
! of former Special Agent H. H. Hinderaker dated April 28, 1945 at Newi(l:
York City. 7 '
g:gmssmmnny 2909 D/l
ENCA vy Wg

\eNCIES B B CONROY o¥
%%gg;‘éwﬁ(; G/ *;3’ g& ‘F{ 16 JAN 3()E§946
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Q Hederal Burean of i?nuzaﬁéaﬁnh
Mnited States Department of Jusiice

New York, New York

IN REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO
FILENO. . ; =

— m 3
Decenber ﬁ:\lzhs 1
!

Director, FBI { - e

Attention: Assistant Director, D. M. Ladd s .

RE: ARTHU&QEDAMS

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith is the "Latest News" edition
of the¥New York Journal-American" for December i, 1945, contain-
| ing additional data concerning the expose article on ARTHUR ADAMNS
i in yesterday's paper.

A The Bureau's attention is specifically directed
‘ to the section of the article marked in ink, the facts of which
- - ¢JoS€ly resemble the ANDREI I.4SCHEVCHENKO case.

oo - «:’-n?".’:’_‘:?‘-

Very truly yours,

AR K77 PSR S W VWD
o) sy 2429 03! B p’
I W Ve . ;

L3
#
¥ partsmind

ON ot
i S E. E. CONROY
APPRLPRIATE AU RCIES SAC

h ) AND FI1ELD OFFICES
ncl. ADVISED BY ROUTIRG _
N R
“%::’.& - - D‘TK ,,; s ! ] - } ”
ot i 1, 67 P owm | (00381280 <575
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o O . O Mr. Tolson'

Mr. E. A. Tamm;_
Mr. Clegg
Mr,

/7mé'i :
i? . | F . ' TEéTYPE L%f Rosen
. Mr. Tracy
Mg, Carson,
I/% Mr. Egan
Mr. Hen
Aw W Mr. P:n:::gton_
- Mr. Quinn Tamm__
Mr. Nease

DECODED COPY Miss Gandy_

T
+

FBL-SAN FRANCESCO 1-26-U6 1-50 PM JHL
TRECTOR AND SACS, NEW YORK AND PORTLAND U R G ENT

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHC%DAMS, WAS, INTERNAL SECURITY = Re
RE CONFERENCE TELETYPE OF JANUARY TWENTYFIVE LAST. APPROPRIATE
STOPS PLACED WITH CUSTOMS AND IMMIGRATION OFFICIALS, SAN FRANCISCO,
AS WELL AS MOORE-MCCORMACK LINES, AGENTS FOR SOVIET VESSELS,
SAN FRANCISCO WHEREBY THIS OFFICE WILL BE ADVISED IN EVENT ADAMS
" ATTEMPTS TO BOARD SOVIET VESSEL HERE., IMMIGRATION OFFICIALS VILL
ALSO ADVISE IN EVENT ADAMS ATTEMPTS TO BOARD ANY VESSEL CLEARING
FROM SAN FRANCISCO. LAST SOVIET VESSEL DEPARTED SAN FRANC 18CO
JANUARY TWENTY LAST AND NONE PRESENTLY IN THIS PORT. CUSTOMS OFFICIALS
ADVISE MOST SOVIET VESSELS CLEARING FROM PORTLAND.

STEIN gUM$f§§&4;;
. $ T A
WA L=52 PM OK FBI WASH DC DB , }
VNY OK FBI NYC LED :
D OK FBI PD DEé ) ™ p
RECEIVED  1-26-L46 Bkl PuM. EST MK s,
R T e
e Q, £ ARy
3
i
&
S
eﬁgp l/ ‘?‘ ‘“33/2' fi‘a?é
g o -

. @ 2 'ﬂu ﬂq,nAA K ¥
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5
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1f the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated }ﬁg*’
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in

[; order to protect the Bureau's coding systems. ; 7
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SAC, New York _ February 12, 1946

John Edgar Hoover — Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation

ERIC BERHAY
INTERMI.‘. SECURITY = R
Refer 5 IS ,

Teference is made to your letter dated Janvary 30, 1946 s in which you
stato that unless adviséd to, the contrary, the mall covers will be continued
Tor the next thirty days on the subject at 160. Eennett Avenue and at 522 Fifth

Avenue, Now York City. -

Authorizatiod is hereby granted to continue the mail covers on ‘the
subject dt the. addresses above mentioned for the next thirty days.. N
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\ s,m.::m; O a
Office Memorandum

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI DATE: January 30, 1946
A FROM : SAC, New York
SUBJECT: ERIC%ERNAY
TNTERNAL SECURITY - R Bﬁﬁ,}a};}\g
Refer 5 IS i

i

"Unless advised to the contrary by the Bureau, mail covers on the !"“‘
~ above subject are being continued for the next thirty days at 160 Bennett )
;- “Avenue and at 522 Fifth Avenue, New York City,

| . 331256391
R l/,._.—-‘; ’:ﬁmi .au-]lz@ "”/
100-4016l o e 2t RECORDEDy 4 &"Fip 1.1913
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Oﬁice M mamndzm; e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT _
. jAF IS ceensem
' Mr. Kicho B
W/ ,I6  : Director, FBI DATE: February] X5 %946, .

f:& Mr. "[ho’ e .
‘Zf! RF}(OM : SAC Chicago, Illinois Y 09 D;&M*“& Carson .......,.,
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, WAS W ol

INTERNAL SECURITY - R o,

Ms. Gurpes [
Mr. Harbo -
hr Y ap ey

P oo

»

There is being set out below the procedure taken by tEgChicago offié% S
upon receipt of information to the effect that ARTHUR-ADAMS was being: :u:;me;
sought, P

i e )
Immediately upon telephonic-. information from New York at 10:30 PM on
January 23, 1946,- regarding ADAMS, Agents were dispatched to the Chicago
%é’,“ airportand all incoming and outgoing planes were met from 12:40 AM on
y January 24, 1946 until 12:00 noon on January 29, 1946.

‘ At 8:30 AM on Janwary 24, 1946 Agents were dispatched to all stations in
the Chicago area having incoming trains from the East and outgoing trains
for the West Coast and this cover was maintained until 12:00 noon.on
January 29, 1946,

The leading hotels of the city were requested to advise this office should
ADAMS register at such hotels, This cover has not been withdrawn and will
not be until receipt of information from the New York office advising this

office to withdraw such cover. 1 A;? YR
8 lﬁ Q)v EE 4

In connection with the surveillance of WII.LIA!,\}ITZHQGH, to whom one pjece
of luggage was brought in New York by VICTORIANSTONE, intimate of ARTHUR
ADAMS, the following procedure was taken by this office.

FITZHUGH arrived in Chicago aboard a New York Central train at 8:56 AM

on Janvary 29; 1946, He was accompanied by an individual later identified

as RALPH A,\POWERS of the Robertson Paper Box Company, Montville, Connecticut.
FITZHUGH and POWERS registered at the Drake Hotel in a two ‘bedroom suite, \-
including a parlor. Information was Subsequently obtained that POVERS came

to Chicago to atténd a conference of paper box manufacturers., It was noted

that FITZHUGH was later contacted by a third man at the registration desk

of the Drake Hotel personally, This individual was identified as ERWIN

P. RUF, 2415 Forest Park Boulevard, Fort Wayne, Indiana, He, too, had com?’«_/

to Chicago to attend the convention of paper box manufacturers,

‘ Inquiry at the hotel disclosed that the executive committee of the Folding
| Paper Box Association was in session on Janué.é'&gg, 1946 and was to con- _ 9?
tinue in session through February 1, 1946, RE % l / 00 — 33/ 2,_‘,(()'.3

hereciraas IR LS

The indices of this office failed to reflect1ﬂ?%nfom§%ﬁ con'g’é"rniné' '
, POWERS or RUF. ]lﬁ 2= FEB 4 1946

/ 62 \
y My P’ PPROPRIATE AGENCIES [t
L o ‘;L'?A?‘t/ 59 %‘? mm FIZED OFFICES t&%ﬁ
. ADVISED BY RQUTING P44\ .
B2 FEB 8 19 D@S‘YY‘O ‘ SLIP(S) 0F
. Gogﬁ*‘a DATE_(p-H71) -
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Director, FBI February 1, 1946

Through the cooperation of the night Chief House Officer of the Drake

Hotel arrangements were made for a confidential examination of FITZHUGH'S
rooms, as well as his luggage. Examination of the luggage brought to
FITZHUGH by VICTORIA STONE disclosed that it contained notliing but women’s
clothing consisting of several dresses, lingerie, a pair of shoes, a hand-
bag and some toilet articles. It also contained a sealed envelope heavily
perfumed with the words "To My Secret Lovet written in red ink. The only
other writing in the case was a letter addressed to Mr, and ¥rs. W, W,
FITZHUGH, This letter had been opened and consisted | é‘ one page of hand-
Yritteimaterial which appeared to be: entirely ,personal, An examination of
the other two pieces of luggage carried by FITZHUGH from New York to Chicago
failed to reveal anything of value t6 the investigation,

Upon determining that the luggage carr:.ed by. FITZHUGH would add nothing to
the investigation concerning ADAMS, the ‘surveillance of FITZHUCH was im—
mediately discontinued.

The New York office was telePhonically advised of the discontimmance of the
surveillance ab 9:20 AM on January 30, 1946.

Tt is requested that the New York -office advise the Chicago Field Division

as to when the cover presently being maintained at léading hotels in ‘Chicago
may be withdrawm,

VLR:DB .
100-17493

CC New York

",
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STANDARD FORM NO, 61

~Oﬂice -Memorandum, + viTED sTATES GOVERNMENT

Tolson
E. A: Tarm,

TO :  MR. B. A, TAMM DATE: 12/11/45
FROM : 1o, D, M, Ladd 8\& Call: . 3:50 P.M.

SUBJECT:

Clezy
coffey.
Glavin

La -
“MchoIs _

=
T -

SAC E, E. Conroy of New York called me at the. above tn.me and
edvised he just received a.call from U. S. Atborney Jack McGohey who R
had received a call from J\t'McInerney. M. dcInerney stated he had beerdiss Ganar:
informed by the Bureau that 'i', he FBIL was going to arrest Adams unless advi ZE
to the contrary. Mr. Conroy advn.sed him that this could not be so and M., McGohey

Fﬁ?ﬁ?%ﬁ?é?????

. inquired as to the circumstances. “SAC Conroy told him that the Consulate General

might be leaving aboard that boat and the presumption was that Adams might
possibly go, that the Bureau up there had instructions to pick him up in the event
he attempted to leave the United States although there is nothing urgent about it..

I advised Mr. Conroy that Mr, Whitson had been called to Mr. Caudle's
office in the Criminal Division of the Department at noon today and while over r
there he poihted out that we were going to ‘serve the warrant if He decided to 1eavg .
the United States. I told Mr. Conroy that Mr. Caudle agreed that this was f:.ne, \
that the Bureau should proceed along those lines., I advised him that Mr.
McInerney was present at the conference and should have knorm what took place.
He stated that ¥r. McCohey was concerned about the idea they had that the Bureau
was just going out and pick him up, that they were told the Attorney General was .
on his way up there, et cetera. Mr. Conroy stated he advised Mr. HcGoh \'s %er %7

was no need to be disturbed, and so forth. i 10 -
DMLizdm ’ T : 2‘,
g / - *‘?)“’O I) SHIDNES ‘:
" % <
(‘\gJ 4 } \ v £
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3 ( Mr. Tolsonr..... .‘...j
&. ) N N
) ) ¢EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ) Mr. E. Ao Tams..-
) “Q Eth S DEPARTMENT OF wsml?l “ ! ME. CIogE —eneennn
_— v £ T o ¥ M. Glavincconeeeee §.
COMMUNICATICHS SEC D&/ Mo Ol /
Mr. Nichols..ccavaren
JAN 31 1946 Mr. ROSED aivens annan
) . Mr, 'l‘recyi:,ﬁ .......
.v TEL .TYPE Mr. Cnrsoxr-:-;:"-:‘ -

Mr. Horbo cnvoueon aas
Mr. Hendon << naeaee
Mr. Pennington ... §

/ﬂyf'!/SH FROM NEW YORK 4 31 1-41 P

Mr, Quinn Tamm...-
fﬂz/{/ﬁﬁm'ron ' URGENT

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS-R. REFER FIVE IS, FOR! BUREAU-S

INFO SUBJECTS RENT FOR ROOM ONE ONE NAUGHT THREE IN PETER COOPER

HOTEL, ONE THREE NAUGHT EAST THIRTYNINTH ST, NYC, EXPIRES TONIGHT.
MANAGER STATES THAT HE PLANS TO GIVE SUBJ TWO DAYS GRACE UNTIL

FEB SECOND AT WHICH TIME THE ROOM WILL BE TAKEN OVER AND REI

RENTED TO SOME ONE ELSE.. SURVEILLANCE PRESENTLY BEING NAINTAINI:Q{?[}\“/
AT HOTEL WILL BE RETAILED UNTIL FEB SECOND, AT WHICH TIREIT WILL

BE REMOVED. AT THAT TIME STOPS WILL BE PLACED WITH THE HOTEL

MANAGEMENT UHEREBY THE NYO WILL BE IMMEDIA"'% NOTIFIE IN THE 0
EVENT OF THE SUBJECTS ‘RETURN TO THE HOTELi E\ B lg& 40

/ zmoonmb 30oRRBYS ‘945

-]
HOLD ph >

 58FEB 8 1945;@% | 01T D Ao
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

BOMMUNIBAHSHS SECTION
K - JAN 30 1946
' TELETYP

W N "(u

" WASH.FROM NEW YORK S 30 4-26 P
DIRECTOR  URGENT ”
M 4
A

"
65/ mnal®
ARTHU ADAMS, IS-R. IN CONNECTION VWITH 'INVESTIGATION TO LOCATE

8]
SUBJ, AUTHORITY REQUESTED TO INSERT FOLLOWING AD "NY TIMES " W c
ONE WEEK. "WANTED MECHANICAL ENGINEER, EXPERIENCE RECORD M‘ANUFACTURI

v . PO
' H

MIDWEST FIRM. STATE EXPERIENCE AND SALARY. BOX DASH TIMES."
EXPENDITURE FOR AD WILL BE APPROXIMATELY TWELVE DOLL RS ’{

K.

EC'ON?%
38 32:—'53 194




F.B.L. 'EZEELETYPE

o

v COM-La
1 Y

Aif,"f
At DECODED COPY

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
. Glavin

. Ladd_s&m J—""""‘*
. Nichols

. Rosen

. Tracy

. Acers

. Carson

. Harbo
. Hendon

+ Mumford

. Starke

. Quinn Tamm_..

Tolson

E. A. Tamme—.
Clegg
Coffey

a—————

Neasge

WA
Wl N
1/81' PORTLAND
DIRECTOR

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICPADAMS, WAS IS R. E CONFERENCE TELETYPE OF
JANUARY 25 LAST. APPROPRIATE STOPS PLACED WITH IMMIGRATION OFFICE
v WHO ADVISE ONLY ONE RUSSIAN SHIP IN PORT WHICH SAILED JANUARY 28 LAST
WITHOUT 1*ANY PASSENGERS. ARRANGEMENTS MADE TO RECEIVE NOTIFICATION
ADAMS ENDEAVORS TO LEAVE ABOARD RUSSIAN VESSEL DEPARTING PORTLAND.

BOBBITT s
RECORDED] LQ’ZZ, MMOG;J (60’ ,’{
32?58&5@959

ined. in the above message is to be dlssemmated
outsule the Bureau, suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in
inggewto protect ‘the<Bureau's coding systems.

Ltz

'A " B”!sts Gandy
fr= -
a’

1-29-46
URGENT

11:32 AM

RECEIVED 1-29-46 3:08 PM EST
CORRECTED 1-29-46 5:00 PM EST

If the intelligence cony
s




’ -Mr. Tolson

- Mr. B. A. Tamm
' Mr. Clegg.
Mr.. . Coffey.-

« Glavin
0&9’%2. Ladd_&~. . ;~ . .

G
t4 ] \ ’ Mr. Nichols__
F.B.l. TELETYPE M. Roson
) 4 S Mr. Tracy.
3 i Mr. Carson
Mr. Egan
/@é Mr. Hendon i
. Mr. Pefinington__
Mr, Qiinn Tamm,___
~ DECODED ¢ g/pfy €0 Py
o 0DED ¢ O I
, @ /\ » . ) | wr ﬁ‘%ﬁfiz’
‘@ \/%QNF/WASH 1-LOSA 1 SANF 1 FROM NEW YORK 3
. IRECTOR AND SACS URGENT
ARTHUR A.CDADAMS ISR. ERlCP/‘B/RNAY AND HARRAlM DEPARTED NYC V-IA

UNITED AIRLINES, FLIGHT 45, 11:30 AM TODAY FO OR SAN FRANCISCO. BER-
NAY WEARING A BROWN HAT .AND TOP COAT, GREEN AND BROWN BOV TIE, A
BROWN SUIT WITH GRAY STRIPES, AND BROWN SHOES. STILL PLAN TO PRO-
CEED TOgLOS ANGELES VIA UNITED AIRLINES, FLIGHT 552 FRONM SAN_FRAN-
C1SCO. “LIM DESCRIBED AS THIRTY.ONE, Fch FEET THREE 'ENCHES, ONE
FIFTEEN LBS, BALD, BLACK EYES SALLOW COHPLEXION ORIENTAL RACE
DUTCH CITIZEN. INFO IN NY FILES REFLECTS LIM EXPECTS*TO BE DEPORT“
ED TO JAVA WITHIN NEXT SIX MONTHS. LiM DESCRIBED AS FIVE FEET FOUR,
NO HAT, AND GRAY SUIT. ’

CONROY .
1wAA S
NY R LA 1 AND SF 1 TRANSHITTED TS
" RECEIVED 2—5‘-4% 2:57 PM EST - Moc
6 ’ . .
o) , _ . .
) B N3 >
_RECORDED & I\;%FX‘“]} breY ,_53 ] 5?\%0 ;@5
]
- 25 32 FEB 5 1946
. / e /
e

“9FEB 1219&6

if ‘the 1ntelllgence contained in the .above message is. to be disseminated
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be -suitably paraphrased in
order to protect the Bureau's coding .systems.




Wl(z)(

l UAS 8 LOS ANGELES 3 SAN FRANCISCO 2 FROM NEW YORK 31 5-44
/ REC

e

|

e )
; £STIGATION
RAL BURELAL OF 1Y
- | N U S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

' JAN 3 1 1946 Mr. ROCD cuceivrren
Ef,% A Mr. Teaéyoon e,
> Mr. Carson c.occawen.
6(/ T ETYPE M, EZOB . ceees . vannen
‘{ Mr, Gurnes .eecem ..
- b5 N 3.3 7. SRR
2\?";6 Mr, Hendon o..ovnin .
9. _E M‘r Pennington . ....
A \:a %lnn%mm

"PLANS 0. VISIT WILLIAM / EVERSKY / PHONETIC/ OF GENERAL RECORDS, LOS

"ANGELES', HOWEVER,. AS BERNAY BELEIVED TO HAVE ASSISTED: ADAMS IN ATTEMPTEI
FIRST DISAPPEARANCE\IN FEBRUARY NINETEEN FORTYFIVE, ;T“IS' REQUESTED

L

GBMMUMGAT cyS SECTION

. Nichols.... .o

Ar. \tase ..........

TOR AND SACS URGENT | 0Z12§5iﬁdéézsgr‘

, (%
ARTHUR A, ADAMS, IS-R, ERI’C"RB'ERNAY ASSOCIATE OF SUBJECT AND HEAD OF

KEYNOTE RECORDINGS COMPANY WHERE SUBJECT EMPLOYED SCHEDULED TO LEAVE
NYC VIA UNITED AIRLINES, FLIGHT FORTYFIVE FOR SAN FRANCISCO AT ELEVEN
THIRTY A, ‘%M. FEBRUARY THREE; FORTYSIX. ARRIVES;;SAN FRANC&SCO IV?EBYFORTY_
FOUR A. M. FEBRUARY FOUR AND IS SCHEDULED TO LEAVE SAN FRA@ S G0°EOR
LOS ANGELES ON FLIGHT FIVE FIVE TWO SAME DAY. BERNAY TO BE ACCOMPN\IE/D
BY ONE HARRY'/IM, RECORDING DIRECTOR OF KLYNOTE. PURPOSE OF TRIP SUP-
POSEDL’Y ﬂTO STRAIGHTEN QUT PRODUCTION PROBLEMS OF KEYNOTE AND BERNAY

P

ANGELES,’ .:AND POSSIBLY RICHARD#;\NELSON OF RECORD PRODUCTIOI\L,,fIT\!C., LOS

sg{.}r
HE BE UNDER SURVEILLANCE DURING TIME ON WEST COAST FOR ANYI POSSIBLE CgN-

)F

TACT WITH ADAMS. BERNAY PLANS TO REMAIN ON WFST COAST THREE TO FOUR\""
WEEKS, BUT NO INDICATION AS TO PLACE OF RESIDENCE. INFO@ANT gSO %?&7/
VISES HE PLANS TO CONTACT EARL’&fURRAY, UN&}'ED T%;’INE* TP %[EE

AR, “ 32"%)‘ A

END PAGE ONE ;;;4~ b7D i .
cr)-f‘iy/ e et -

iX- 3V




PAGE TWO

LOS ANGEUQ;L AND BUD%%WENSON, UNITED AIRLINE EMPLOYEEE IN SAN FRANCISCO,
RELATIVE TO RETURN TRIP. THESE TWO BOTH IN TRAFFIC DEPT., OF UNITED
AIRLINES AND WERE RECOMMENDED TO BERNAY BY NYRGNg%GFFMAN, UNITED AIRLINE
EMPLOYEE IN NY. BERNAY DESCRIBED AS THIRTYNINE, FIVE FEET TEN I?CHES,
ONE HUN%ESE SIXTY POUNDS, DARK COMPLEXION AND HAIR, BROWNIEYiS JEWISH
RACE, B&=s L MUSTACHE, WEARS RIMLESS GLASSES, IS EXCELLENT DRESSER AND

WHILE IN NY AREA HAS‘CONTINUOUSLY BEEN ON LOOKOUT FOR SURVEILLANCE.

NO DESCRIPTION AVAILABLE OF HARRY LIM.

SAN FRANCISCO REQUESTED TOQ COVER BERNAY AND LIM-S ARRIVAL THAT CITY AND

< g o]

ADVISE- LOS ANGELES AS TO DEPARTURE. NY WILL FURTHER ADVISE AS TO EXACT

TIME OF DEPARTURE HERE AND ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION KNOWN.
CONROY
1
L
0O  HOV PLS




TN e )

/ e 'of Direcror | ' Thom_
4 3 !
AN / : h .;AU OF INVESTIGATION %:? O —_—
b o <3 [DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE S —
\\;‘%: ; \» 74
Record of Telephone Ca | or Vg% .
9’,)‘&”%%‘ J . Traty

"
N

V’ Mr. Carson_
Mr. icledtman from Hew = Mr. Egan____ ;
ZKM'Phoneds York, thru oper. Mr. Gurnea \
- Mr. Hendon_____
Phone No. - Mr. Jones

Mr. Pennington__
Hour 2:06pm Date__Dec. 3, 1945  Tele. Room
Mr. Nease_:
Miss B hrd

/,ir"//mw //;Cgandwwc}\ M@mg |

Ilhen he was told that Mr. Hoover qu out of the
office, he consented to speak with an assistant.
After chechng, the call wag-transferred to

¥r. Bachman in the Interview Room.

HAI\D ),K/
L2:21pn é}’,ﬁ, 4168 1i
1:%‘” hman™$%ta: at he wanted to report % .
e’% mq;_,Amerzcan was; coming out with a story
regardzng the FBI Emakmg e surveillance on a

Russian Agen'b. He told Mr. Waltman the Bureau
had no comment to make at this tine, and tha'l:

he was giving the znforrza ion %o Mn, Jo
ané Mr. Nichols. .aﬂ 5 332 ) %1) gfa

PONE §""§5§» F ’ ;A/ -
Mr. Woltman tq,\w)i‘b”ii“ﬁ’bh EJBY%T]§4907‘1C1 d-Telegram

and of course wa Q{nte CETETT g""ﬁmg any’ _
gur v had to give out concerning

informdtion the
anylj‘?ss an age ZR %Kot the Journal-American is

riting abou'l;. The article in the
zec, u nal %Jggmcan is probably the Arfhursi
N ams cb, gan '()




Federal Bureau of Investigafion

Hnited States Bepartment of Jusfice
Suite 1729 - 111 Sutter Street -
San Francisco, California |

February L, 1946 SR

2 !
Pleage be informed that ERIC7B/ERNAY and HARRI‘{;]; arrived in
San Francisco, California, via United Airlines Flight No, 45 from
New York at 5:30 A, M., February 4, 1946. They both departed on
United Airlines Flight No. 552 for Los Angeles at 7:00 A. M.,
February 4, 1946.

While waiting at the. airport for the Los Angeles flight, BERNAY
was noted by the surveillings agents MARTIN E. CAREY and FRANK R, WARNER
to greet an unknovn man. The unknovm man and BERNAY seemed to be
acquainted and engaged in conversation until the Los Angeles flight
departed, when they both boarded the plane, Just prior to boarding the
plane, BERNAY introduced the unknovn man to LIM, The unknoyn man is
described as 37 years old, 511" in height, 175 pounds, with black hair,
receding at temples, dark complexion, heavy set, end wearing gray top="
coat and suit, no hat, and brown shoes. )

BERNAY and LI, while awaiting the Los Angeles trip, made no
telephone calls, but BERNAY sent a telegram from the airport via the
direct Vestern Union telephone. According to Special Agent T. O, DAVIS,

nfidential Informant SF-23 advised the telegram stated: "KNICKERBQCKER

HOTEL L0S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA. ARRIVING,10:05 AM. APPRECIATE RESERVATION

AS PER LETTER DAST WEEK, ERIC BERNAY,."

The above information, with the exception of the contents of the
telegram, was télephoned to the Los Arigeles Office at 8:45 A. M.,
February 4, 1946. ‘

In efforts to identify the unknovm man who conversed w:,tkf’ ERIC
BERNAI at the San Francisco Airport and who boarded the Los Angeles bound
ane with BERNAY, a check was nade with United Airlines, and it was

:i found that travel of the following originated at. San Francisc0°

COPIES DESY
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Director, FBI L |
RE: ARTHUR A. ADAMS B S I ey o ) };‘ DA’ ft
INTERNAL SECURITY ~R ¢y ]G~
AL TP T
Dear Sir:

t

J.pu.l-g*l:lg s ﬂ"ﬁ”i‘ E(/ M _%L’?L 4 C} ydé
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5 —

Director from SAC, San Francisco - February L, 1946

"RE: ARTHUR A, ADAMS
INTERNAL SECURITY ~ R-

F. PRESOTTO - holds return reservation, Flight 585 for 2/6/1;6

Hi B. ALLEN = 1 n ~ Flight 585 for 2/6/L6
) “De, De McCONNELL— " '.' w - Flight 553 for 2/1;/1;.6
C:. M, IBLOCK - proceeding to Phoenixy Arizona, via
: United Airlines, 1:00°P,, Koy 2/4/&6
- ‘To ALLAN LT
. __BUSS
‘Bs" Co MANUEL - -
ROWE
- _ DRAKE
J . MINISIAN

No further ini;ormat:.on ‘could: bekimmediat.ely obtained: concerning
the last six names listed above, but it is possible that from all of
the foregoing, the Los Angeles Office might be able: to determine the
identity of the unknovm contact of BERNAY, -

) Very truly‘ yours, - o
c. W STEIN | ""SQ
SAC :

- MIC/ 30
100-24541.

"~ ce: Los Anéeles (AMSD)

New York (Airiiail)




COM-4a o .
— - - O D Mr. Tolson
’ ‘Mr. E. A. Tamm__
Mr, Clegeg

CMr. Coifey
- . Glavin

‘ 9/ r. Ladd -
F.B.l. TELETYPE M, Boven
¢ . a alia Mr. Rosen |
Mr., Tracy
‘% Mr. Carson
' ” Y Mr. Egan______-
: Mr. Hendon
/ Mr. Pennington___

Mr. Quinn Tamm__

DEGODED copPYy MrNetf

% : rggﬂ;/ /%f‘xi%r’iﬁg

ﬁ ' p
17/ UASHINGTON FROM NEV YORK 11 4 4=49 PM @ AL e |
!DIRECTOR URGENT @© “ LEloge ¢§§/
, 2 x
yyARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS R, REFER 5 IS. SERVICES OF (fi,t
“ACONF I DENTIAL INFORMANT NYT 244 Ti TEMPORARILY DISCONTINUED AS OF

10:00 AM TODAY INASMUCH AS SUBJECT®S ROOM HAS BEEN RENTED TO ANOTHER

PARTY. |
e mzcm\‘ﬂm %' %‘

CONROY

14"_«

RECEIVED: q@i}_é 5:21 PM EST ) \/{/
I\f‘\the inte; ce contained in the above message is to be disseminated l{\i ‘

- {‘ -outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in
~ ‘order to protect the Bureau's coding systems. '
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Director, FBI

AUD

BY
ADVISED

sLIP(S) 0%]
PATE,
This is to advise that the services

o?é'onfidential Infor-
mant. NYT-314 have been utilized in the investigation of the captioned
subject af his place of business, the Keynote Recordings Company, 522

Dear Sir:

¢}

' ) Mr. To"808 weccecmmsns

Feneral Bureau of Inuestigation 2r B A Temm,..

1 -~ - Me Clevg. . o e

Wnited States Aepartment of Justice e € min

New York 7, New York

4

ary Sth, 1946,

Fifth Avenue, New York City during the period 6f January 6th to Febru-

NEF== ﬁ;‘ﬁ* ;s%
e As an example of the cooperation being extended rby th?pg }Vw
Nforment, it is noted that on J@ary 29,. 1946 he advised that JACOB
~ABRONOEF attempted to reach ARTHU

with negative results.
that ADAMS had not been

to reach him at his hotel had been to no avail. ARONOFF, in turn, stated
that the last time he had seen ADAMS, the subject had been rather i1l

and, consequently, he contemplated attempting to reach him at his hotel.

This Informant has also

also of attempts of ADAMS' associates to reach him at the Xeynote

Company.,

survelllance,

FXP : MJF
100-63983

Inasmch as the above captioned subject is presently not under

it is felt that the services of this confidential Informant
should be retained in viéw of the DPossibility that he might be able to
supply some knowledge as to the subject's whereabouts.

vised to the contrary, the services of NY® 214 are being retained.

RECORDED
&
IRDEXED

dter — ML

=y S ¥ ‘ . ’ .
-~ ANE AG{;,L\CI H mn | 1= =t e
"mg«?ixgt)i.loﬂs Pi?e ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS
-F*““‘ 0 TI

pe T
.} -

LS -

~ -~ =¥oazes

L

”
R

] . -

NG INTERNAL SECURITY - R e
5 Io S. e CEal .:.-.-. »

ADAMS at the Keynote Compeny buf ——
According to the Informant, ARONOFF was advised
in the office for several days and that attempts

given information on other contacts of ADAMS ang

Zhus,..unless ad-

Very truiy- yours,

E, E, CONROY,,
SAC .

, 1.0....0': alllS
/?[:7( | F OB X |
24 FB 1851946 “)

e e e e e >




9. 8

Fereral Burean of Inuestigation

. e Tolson, o cccse-

Hnited States Bepartment of Justice T X A.Tamm.....
New York-7, New York b T S

T fT S samsams

{i’?ﬁ’ i
1. i‘eb& ry 11, 1946 ° - ‘

1
Director, FBI - ) . -

@ I
‘ .Rey ERIC BERNAY B i
INTERNAL SECURITY - R .
REFER 5 I.S. D2 3 r/,cé
N IEDBY v
Dear Sir: DEGLASSIF Aﬂ.g

G ...

The services %(nﬁdential Informant NYT_281 have been ut:.liz‘éda
during the period of Jantaty 6th to FPebruary S5th, 1946 in the investigation

of the above captioned sub;ject at his place of employment the Keynote Record-
ings Company, 522 Fifth Avenue, New York City. by

This Informant was sble to advise on January &5, 1946 that ERIC
BERNAY attempted to reach AR AMS, Soviet Espionage Agent t the /ézéj&
latter's residence, the Peter Cooper Hotel 130 Bast 39th Street, New York

City. According to the In:forman’c BERNAY was unsuccessful but left word

that ADAMS should contact him at the office of the Keynote Company.

i

As the Bureau is aware, the services of this Informent are util-
ized in the Keynote office where ADAMS was formerly employed. Consequently,
the Informant is also able to report on the attempts of various associates
of ADAMS to contact him at this office. Inasmuch as ADAMS is presently lost,
it is felt that this Informant might possibly be of aid in locating him:

In view of the outlining information as obtained from Informant
concerning BERNAY and the possible:aid he can render in the ADAMS! investi-
gation, his services are being retained. \PPROPRIATE AGENCTES

FIZLD OFFICES “~
Very“pruly ygm'rs, AND. GUTIHG a“\

%. 8. CONROY,
SAG ~

. FXP:MJF : 0 IAN. g
100-40164 RICORDED ‘g_/ 00 “’3 5|2
QBYICTORY ¥ OB
A BUY | mﬁniy 24 FeB. 31651946
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‘®DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
D

UnuTED STATES DEPARTMLNT OF JUSTIC. /}/ -
FEBRUARY
, To COMMUNICATIONS SECTTON 19, 1966 URGENT
7 ) PLEASE EWCOUE
i Transmit the foilowing message 10 S ——————

| SAC, 135 ANGELES ,
AKTHUR nmm;cgggp, TERNAL SECUKITY, R, SUBJECT'S ALIEK REQISTRATION
FTMGEAPRINT CARD BEARS CIASSIFICATION TWENYYTNO, L OVER 8, ONE OVER ONE, U ViR T,
[NNER, DB, IMNER, OVER OUTER, OUTER, FINAL IO, REPERENCE U OVER U. BUREAU
CAENOT STATA TRAT THESK PINGENFSINTS ARE ACTUALLY TEGSE OF SUBJECT SDICE SUBJECT
ipc, PALSTFIED MOST OOVERMKNY DOCIMGNTS FILED BY MEK. 105 ANOELES SHOULD MAKE
\GEABQIMENTS 70 BE TMMEDIATELY NOTIFIED SHOULU AFICES IDENTIFY THE AMKESIA

VLCTI 0% BEING HELD BY LA PD, PARFICULARLY IF IDEMTIFICATION SHOULD BB

yEECTAD BT A PESOK COMMECTSD KITH SOVIST COMSTIATE O BI A FRIEND CR

ASSOCIATE OF mm:&minx, OR BY AKY INDIVIDUAL UBLER INVESTIGATION IN COMRAP.

HOOVER
H;
CC: SAC, NEx YORK BY MAIL
.
2 y
x:\\)““%y /
008> 33

I

M Tolson i !"', K

Mr E A Tamm__
NMr Clegg
Mr Coffey i
Mr Glavin
Ladd
Mr Nichols____
Mr Rosen
Mr Tracy

© SOTEER H0e040 3

Miss Gandy.

) s{"?\' 7




" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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/

—MNr.
e MI
—Mr,
—Hr.
—Nr.
—Mr .
—Hr.
L
—Mr.
—Nr.
—Hr.
—Mr.
—_—Mr.

Ladd

Glav
Nich

Neas
Yelc

. ———Migs Gandy

MR.

Director
Tolson

Harbo
Rosen
Clegg

Tracy
Hendon
Pennington
Quinn Tamm

— Records Section
——Porsonnel Files

——Send File

in
ols

e
h

— Bring file up-

to-date

—.Search, serial-

ize, and route

—Reading Room
—-.Mechanical Section

——~Call ms re this

Note and return

Mr. Tolson

...........

___.MlSS Gra
Miss But

—-See Me

............
------------
-------------
--------

ohe Lracy

............
-------------
-----------

-----------
[

-----

YV& Rosen ..... "..'_.'.‘

—31Stamp and mail
 Prepare tickler
 Call these files

i File

Fir. Quinn Tamm.....
Mr. Nease........

eraos 3

24188 UANAY ivdernsesa

eeserrwuvan I3 TSP PR =

e ——

Edward A. Tamm
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IN REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO
FiLeno. 10063983 . -

”

o !

-STONE'S dog, she, (STONE) has been taking the dog to her jewelry store vn.th her

cc/100-68393 E. E. Conroy, SAC

. e ‘
Qﬁehnral Burean of ﬁttuesﬁgatinO

Hnited States Repartment of Justice
peve Ye #r

JFNM:MOE

Director, FBI e SR,
@ My, Eondon .ueuecenn
Re: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAESS WASssten.-
299 £y INTERNAL SEGURTTY-R R, o T

Dmsszrxmn 2F- pegmg 5. 15 ¥ Nemse o)
o8 - ! .

A 75‘ w /ﬂw 1
Dear Sir: 5

%ﬂﬁridentlal Informant NYT-272, whgse identity is knqyn 4% the Bureau,
adfised that on October 2, 1945,_&31&!1&&1)0\16 and VICTORI(STONE had a conver-
sation, pertinent parts of which are quoted below. In order to better understand
the content of the conversation, it is pointed out here that STONE'S maid,

who is customarily at her apartment daily ‘except Surnday, from 9 AY to 3 PM,
has become ill and inasmuch as there is no one at the apartment to tend to

every day.

" Vi I have MICKEY (STONE'S dog) here. Donlt you remember? //’/(2’17&
A: I forgot about it. vola dapua

V: I just saw your boys around here,
A: (In surprise) What?

Vs I sawyour boys.
A: Uh huh,

V: So I was wondering where you were.
A:  Well I wasn't around.

V: Oh.
A: I'm surprised though, because I wasn't even in the vicinity.
V: I dontt like the ideas Since I have the dog here..(hesitation) and };‘
no one there, REco - et
A:  Oh well.
- & . .
. INDExR ‘/é"{/ *’:}3/ L5 6!/2
V: Yea. You know they could go into my place, -0 ~ .
A:  (Very softly) No.! . / ‘f 57’ P B X
i 24 FB 21194
(Following this conversation ADAMS took STONE'S dog from her store to

her apartment and then they Went out for dinner together.) | J
W 2 e

Very truly you - ;
SOMR ¢ "1 1. s %_26@
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DATE 10%zl1-Z017

Oﬁice Memowm U - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

/ ' ]:]JECI.!AS CATION AUTHORITY DERIE\'ED FROM: )
A No. 64 FEI AlT ATIC DECLASSIFICATION CUIDE 0

Call: '45 Pl :
TO : THE DIRECTOR +  DATE: February 20, 1946

~ INTERNAL-SEGURITY - R

555555555555
7
“

. B
FROM :.  D. M. IADD%—&/ : oLt

s =
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVIGH 59#\ g

A4

* Mr. Quinn Tarm
Tele. Rooa iy
You will recall that press inquiries were made on Februvary 20, ﬁ::?é:’?'——-‘—
1946 of Assistant Director L. B. Nichols in connection with which e

inquiries it was reported that Arthur Alexandrovich Adams had been taken into
custody by the | | In connection with this rumor b7o

Mr. Glenn Bethel,. the Bureau'’s liaison representative at Ottawa, Canada, .ad-

vised at 2:45 p.m., on February 20, 1946, that there was absolutely no truth
in this reportRS\ .

ACTION

m)‘bxm
ﬁgm f‘)p D 5 3

Any further developments of importance in gonnection with the above
case will, of course, be brought to your attention. &

,IPZ

3k

=




R I-‘EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED: STATES DEPARTMENT, OF JUS‘I‘ICE

U' . , \ O r-‘eye- o Q -

To 'J‘Féiﬂ:m lngIONS SECTIO}{ . o
L; : Transmlt the followi ‘t mgma! ZQ, l9h6
owing mes§ase o: B URGENT

Hno. : SAG - MEW YORK ‘CITY

ARTHVR: ALEXANDROVICEOALANS, ViTH ALIASES, IS-R: SUBMIT TIMEDINTELY A REPORT ;
BRINGING ALL INVESTIGATION UP TO DATE KD INCLUDING EVENTS' LEADING TO
ADAISt. DISAPPEARANCE ON JANUARY TWENTY THREE LAST,

'HOOVER

b
'
#
Ay
FE
.
1
§
et . v
&
. -
} -y
. A%.L z
k) ;
$ .00
o8
}f
¥

ERCIENITN .

v
”

,/1 ;’\,\ ‘,"1
“ Tab -

: LS:‘ To1s08 - ) 5 QS)‘E‘Q
Vi B, A Tam 0 M“‘:“"L{I»{g‘ ,’ 4 L/, i
o Sofhay— COPIES DESTROY}"D -7~ ‘f 6 U ’ '“3. N : / ’

Voo Qlavin_ - - F F*: Q'H 4"
s R ) K? o N px - AL

e o \3{0 ‘ ) Ay 5 D
e, Yumtord o - \/ : ’ A .
Mr, Joves . Wi . R i ! PR
W‘y Qﬂlm Tamm’ . ) ¥ - n# ! i}
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AP

GFTiCh L »0LATDUL nited States Covernrient Q;

T0: Live €D%e Ao Thld DATE: 2/19746
FR:  Lr. Do k. Ladd. " CALL: 4:16 P.li.
SUBJHC s ‘

At the above wvire I called SAC #. E. Conroy of New York to advise
him of the wircctorl/s instroctions gu uvhe effect thai no comment. Yon guard
or off guard" should bw made by him or by anyone clse in the New York Office
with regard to the tussian ¢ases appearing $o proainently in the newspapers.
He advised thav ‘the lew York (ffice has religiously been avoiding such, a
situation. :

Tl ;dng

ED N

I

-,
i

oML C0TY



/;?-,',"’*‘f . s o - E PR
3 ¢

2 o™

-

24 S e T ey
STANDLRD FORM NO. 64

0

UNITED STATES GOVERNM

ce Memomnd%m

NT

BN:hbm
To Mr. Tolson
FROM L. B. Nichols
SUBJECT: .

He said he & i Home——— >

Pau%hoenstezn called from New York.
s a——

had just recewed a-call from the INS bureau in ottawa to
the effect that the C’anadzans had arrested Adams, the fugztw@l",\eﬁggz————-\‘
B —

in ‘the New York case. liss Gandy_'_"

T told Schoenstein, first of all, if they had arrested him <

we could not comment on it; that if there was anyting we could say we I
would call fn back, but I doubted that we could .say anything. He ?c
stated that/4dams had been arrested they were going to cram down Byrines>
throat his statement of yesterday and that if they could get this con- g
firmed either on or off the record it would be a_blessing in dzsguzse E
to the Bureau. - >
S

o
ozl e g g
i

<

.
L ]
.
.
[ i
N
¥

.o / \‘ AT
59FEB 5 1944 PR



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST

"v

Room 5744 'y) =)

Drxon

. 1946

Tos. mecto‘r

L e Mr.
—Mr,
—Mr.
—Nr.,
—Mr.
—Mr.
—Mr
—Mr.
—Hr.
—Mr.
—Mr.

~——Migs Gandy

—Personnel Files §sction

—_Records Section 1\;:5 S
—Mrs. Skillman

P

‘See: Me

Send File

s

Mz, Telaon ..eo-
avara Taglf o
Clegg $ir. Glavin .
Glavin Mr. Ladd. -«
Ladd e T to: (L BN
Nichols Iir Dosen soeow =
‘Rosén  vr. Tracy —as
Tracy . Jur Cateon .-
Harbo Doy mean e
Hendon
Jones o0 ‘
Nease | S -‘a ‘

~t fas e

f

_ e oot

For Appropriate Action

Note and Return

Clyde Tolson

4
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Oﬁice Memomnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

LBN:mjm ,. ’

TO : - Mr. Tolson : DATE: February BQ, 19‘§6/°Q

FROM 3 L. B. Nichols | - l//’
v

SUBJECT:

(2

.LATE*E:

i
BEFESRTGE
pzEEESger
7$r«“ lé

.
. Qurrss
ur. Hamon

With reference to Paul Schoenstezn s call. on the
apprehension of Adams in (Canada, an Eric Adams was apprehendeq"ﬁﬂk}———\
. N

according to the memorandum attached which has Just come to ki Nease
my desk. . \ Kiss Gandy =

While T do not like %o do anything for these people, I
would recommend that we call Schoenstein and tell him. that.to
protect himself Srom 1ibel, regardless of the information he has

E
ﬂ
38

i

-~

FILED IN /6

the Adams who s in New York is.not the Adams involved in Canada
and that-we tell him the Director wanted him to have, this znformatzon
as ‘he would hate to see even Shoenstein stuck with a hoi, potato.

' ' ' (ED, %
Attachment ‘ . mﬂmmmmﬂcmgs“ > : '
Ai‘i':‘i\t‘}& 15 u&icu\%s‘;‘( TG yade ..
C) o W .Y € /,?-30‘35-9 g .
, {zxf ,

RECORDED CopY
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 O 6

O]ﬁ(j& Memomnd%m + UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN;I“;{ f 1

M"' A A - = - T e mee
» // ;

'\Q//

;

prE "y
e

TO  : D, 1aDD DATE: 2-19-46  E:ZH———0

= o C——

FROM :  j, C. STRIC L meem—

R ) ) g ——

SUBJECT: __ ARTHUR ALEXANDHOVICHADAVS e —

INTERNAL SECURITY --R . L melRem

o/ i ——

) ' Miss Gandy
&Z/ At 5320 p.m., February 19, 1946, SAC Hood from Los Angeles .
called and stated that at 5:20 a.m., February 18, 1946, the Los Angeles Polic

Department had pick up an amnesia victim whose general physical description
fits that of Arthur“Adams very closely except for the amputation of the little
finger of the left hand and a partially blind:left eye. It is noted that in
Adams' description he has a partially blind right eye.

The amnesia victim had in his possession an Oakland, California —-
Santa Fe ticket dated February 17, 1946, and there was an Oakland, California
label in his coat. The unknovm individual thought he was born in Tunis, Africa,.
and speaks French and Italian, '

. Hood stated that the Los Angeles Police Department prints for this
man were classified 0 5Rri7 .
IR 17
He carried an. Elgin watch with the initials “ID.u 1N |deLB
- - < SERVH
Hood requested the fingerprint classification appearing on {the sub-
Ject's alien registration prints. .

A check of the Identification files of the Bureau reflects that

Arthur Adams' alien registration prints bear the classification L 1UTIIX g
2251T 008
. Ref: U
U

ACTION

. A teletype has been prepared for los Angeles furnishing them with the <
fingerprint classification appearing on Arthur Adams' alien registration card.
(They are being advised, however, that the Bureau has no assurance that the
fingerprints appearing on the card are actually thése of Arthur Adams and sug-
gesting that the Los Angeles Office make arrangements to be notified by the
" i Police Department in the event anyone connected with the Soviet Consulate or
anyone who is an associate of Eri,;})ﬁsernay, now visiting in Los Angeles, attempts
M " "to take the amnesia victim from p'oi‘ice custody. /
RE ' oD-ﬁﬁZ 'D-'{l,?
conom, (02 <2 £ ;;

T

37 INDEXED 3u: FEB 21
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e STANDARDFORMNO-G‘ . hud N

| O]ﬁce Memorgnd%m UNITED STATES GOVERleMENT "

‘ j}{ : 'MR. D. M. LA_DW DATE: February 18, 1946

"~ oM :  H. W. s}.s:c;}}iW :00 PM, 2-17-46 . 1o10m

Yoo E, A, TR
: . - e oty
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ADAMS ' M R e —
- INTERWAL SECURITY R . % R
. LY.
1r. Carsor
SAC J. J. Gleason called from Norfolk with regard to New York i éiis '
teletype to the Bureau and Norfolk to the effect that if Arthur Adams Ke- PernirgTon '
should attempt to board the SS MINSK he should be picked up and if T
Witczak and. his wife and baby should attempt to board the ship, the Kizs Gandy————

Bureau should be. immediately gdnsed and instructions will be issued.
Mr. Gleason stated the ship is coming in to Newport News' today where they
are going to load turbines for a dam in Russia. Mr. Gleason inquired if the
- “Bureau still desires that Adams be picked up. He also stated he would like )
oo to know what the Bureau instructions will be if they locate Witczak and his
Wmf}. I advised Mr. Gleason I would check and call him back,

I checked this matter with Mr. Whitson and called Mr. Gleason back,
adv:.sing him that with regard to Adams, the warrant is still good and he should
WO, be_picked ‘up 1f he is located. Mr. Gleason was advised that we have no

warrant outstanda.ng for Viitczak or his wife but we do know they have not paid
any income taxes since 1938, -vhich fact could be called to the attention of
Customs, ‘which will no doubt be interested in detaining them long enough, n.n
_ case they are located, for Mr. Gleason to get in ‘touch with the Bureau.

e ¥

¥
3
RS
f
ﬁ
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T e TR e LRTLASSIFICATION AUTHOLITY DERIVED FROM:
. FEI ALUTOMATIC DECLASSTFICATION CUILE
STANBARD FORM o, 84 I 10-19-2017

7 . >t
Oﬂice Mgmo nd%m » UNITED STES GOVERNMENT |

VIKHz e
. 1r, Tolson

-
-~

i

|

|

i
———
(O

TO The Director DATE: February 2f; & :{:%/
o \ i e
. . . Nic
FROM : D. ¥; ladd ) i Rosen
. % WoEEn
\ SUBJECT: ARTHUR ( ' o Sma——
o : Al 1 =
) e T
of. Decla /%?uon Indefinlto o
. .—.-_.:‘_' - o ‘(7
' Reference is made to my memorandum to you in the above-captioned
case dated February 20,1946, advising of the information received from lr.
Glermn Bethel, the Bureau's liaison representative at Ottawa, Canada, to the
effect that the that Adams had been taken into -custedy by the
| |were absolutely without foundation, & 7D

SOMR 7 pge | %m |

Mr. Bethel-has now advised that on the basis of the information

-available in Ottawa, plus the Canadian newspaper publicity, it-appears obvious

that this false press report regarding the apprehension of Arthur Adams stemmed
from the fact that one, of the subjects now in custody in Canada is, as you will
of course recall, Ericifdams, an employee of the Foreign Exchange Control
Board of -thé Bank of Canada who has been operating as a part of the Soviet Red

Army Intelligence parallel in Canada S 4
A . ANIKGKED 8Y
. swo@msx{

) I thought you would be interested in the above further information
regarding the erroneous report of the apprehension of. Arthur Adams. Further

developments {of importence in this case will of course be called to your
attention, I~

ACTION:

Cone_

P31

S DESTROYED,L’Q:—%S ‘ z‘{EGOZDED l (o 0_‘ 3 3 /__ igbf é[ % /
v é'} ] INDE%ECI{ 7F B

COPIE
: / 'FEB 277 1946

Cg \\{cs‘ll‘q

4

5 \\['p /4




”" pre=ga -—wmk pregeeraa s S B T e — =

-t
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Uﬁice Meﬁ ‘

,/ LBN:mjgm KT
\ TO. : Mr. Tolson

L o

SUBJECT:

.’

L. B. Nichols

-

Paul Schoenstein called from New York and stated that
this wds an official call at the request of the Editor to ascer-
tain whether the FBI or the Director would now care to make a
statement on the apprehension of Arthur Adams in Ottowa.

I tol im that our position was unchanged and that we
comment to makei Apparently there will be a big splurge in the papers b\i
over the arrest of Eri Adams, asgpt would appear that the Journal- \\§
American thinks that heLT§“Z?fhu Adams. I, of course, made no com PB
other than as indicated aboiew .
' 1 - «:f‘v_f’-
NTAIED, g |
ALL mmmmno \sg?F\ .
e ST crp g
DATE. /e se: *ﬂf |
Yoz #as 7 xx@;?/ |
|

RECORDTD £0=Y FILED |IN

SSUR 1119064
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"FEDERAL BUREAU OF I-NVEUGATION\
' 4

Room 5744 =20 - 1946

!Hzﬁ‘l " I

{ig B, AJTamMM, eee
To: __51 rector i, ClRER cusaessense-

Mr. Edward Tammavinassee.
Mr. clegg FE; Baddassessaseses
_Mr. Glavin | gi:hola......mg
Mr. Ladd ;:!.'ﬂ::n R
——Nr. Nichols| o™
— Mr. Rosen Pave, .
—ur. mracy LT
—Mr. Harbo P sy i
—Mr. Hendon ! =: .
— Mr. Jones | Peetin,
—Mr. Nease | ' >%Puit...f
—Miss Gandy | ™ #3anu...
——Porsonnel Filga‘S¥dtion:- |
——Records Section™ ™~ -

< -spaanRRVRYE

—Mrs. ‘Skillman B
See Me For Appropriate Action
Send File Note and Return

Clyde Tolson
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o v FEDERAL £11. 7 OF INVESTiGATLY
6 U S CEPARTRNT GF JUSTICE O
: COMMINICATIONS SECTIS
FEB 21 1945
A ANy
* TELETYPE
Y
Mr. Hendon ... _._
WASH FROM NEW YORK i 21 1-46 P Mr. Pencington ____
. , : Mr. Qumn'l‘nmm,- -
/nﬁcm}z URGENT . Near, . ..
H\ﬂsr Gawnges:

ARTHUR ADAMS, IS-R. NY JOURNAL AMERICAN TODAY, AFTERNOON" EDITION, CON-
TAINS FOLLOWING ARTICLE HEADLINED{"CANADA DRAFTS SPY REPLY, ACTION

PENDS ON ADAMS AS_SOVIET AGENT", DATE LINED OTTAWA, ONT., FEB TWENTY-

P

ONE BY STAFF CORRESPONDENTeeseceeo ..

"THE CANADIAN CABINET MET TODAY TO PASS ON %HE GOVERNMENTS REPLY
TO RUSSIAN CHARGES THAT CANADA HAS BEEN CARRYING ON "AN UNBRIDLEP
ANTI*SOVIET CAMPAIGN,."

TEXT OF THE RUSSIAN NOTE HANDED A CANADIAN REPRESENTATIVE IN MOSCOW
YESTERDAY.?AS NOT DISCLOSED. IT WAS PRESUMED, HOWEVER, TO BE AN OFFI-
CIAL PRDT%ST AGAINST THE CANADIAN GOVERNMENTS DISCLOSURE OF THE
oy

ACTIVITIES OF AN ALLEGED ESPIONAGE RING. \;7,
T

FHE MOSCOW RADIO YESTERDAY BROADCAST A STATEMENT AD T m'é“‘-’nur 4

SIA HAD RECD "CERTAIN INFORMATION OF A SECRET CHARACTER" ABOUT RADIO

W -

LOCATION AND ATQMIC ENERGY.
CANADIAN OFFICTALS TOOK THE VIEW THAT RUSSIA-S ACCUSATION THAT CAN-

ADA HAD ACTED IN™ AN UNFRIENDLY MANNER IN INVESTI%AT . c":& TIVITIES OF
RS ..
SOME OF HER OVWN NATI“ONALS WERE PRETT? FA%XFE H 2 )E"ﬁ -—40?5
3 ' ’
1T BOILED DOWN THEY SAID TO THE F T THA . ECP NG
? ’ A PED 28 CEARL

2
ELATIONS OF HER
. 7}«/:/.%/%’%

11'2AN %NEFIE\%% ACT FOR CANADA TO INVE : h
7i2ﬂﬂu Zrﬁé;tzkﬁv

56 Wt one n§/




e | T
- WA 4 PAGE TWO . -
oWN NA"}IONALS WITH RUOAN AGENTS. A GOVERNMENT D3KESMAN SAID... v

"THE SOVIET STATEMENT STARTED OUT AS AN ADMISSION OF GUILT
SUFFICIENT TO CAUSE THE WITHDRAWAL OF ITS MILITARY ATTACHE, AND THE PRO-
CEEDED TO MINIMIZE THE WHOLE MATTER AND SOUGHT TO MAKE IT POLITICAL
BY IMPUTING MOTIVES TO THE CANADIAN GOVERNMENT."

NO WORD WAS FORTHCOMING TODAY ONTHE CHARGES TO BE PLACED AGAINST
ARTHUR ADAMS, ALLEGED RINGLEADER OF THE RUSSIAN SPY PLOT. HE WAS TAKEN
INTO CUSTODY LAST VEEK BY INTELLIGENCE OFFICERS OF THﬁROYAL CANADIAN
MOUNTED POLICE.

ADAMS, WHOSE NAME REPORTEDLY WAS AN ALIAS, WAS SAID§T0 HAVE BEEN IN
THE PAY OF THE SOVIET EXPIONAGE SERVICE SINCE 1538.

. /THE ARTHUR ADAMS HELD IN OTTAUVA PRESUMABLY IS THE SAME PERSON THE
NY JOURNAL-AMERICAN IDENTIFIED LAST DEC THREE AS THE HEAD OF THE SOVIET
ESPIONAGE RING I@.NORTH AMERICA. .

/AT THAT TIME HE WAS REGISTERED UNDER THE NAME OF ARTHUB ADAMS AT
THE HOTEL PETER COOPER IN NYC. BECAUSE THE F?I STILL WAS DEMANDING THAT
THE STATE DEPT ALLOW IT TO ARREST ADAMS, THE JOURNAL AMERICAN IDENTIFIED

HIM AS ?ALFREDd%DAMSON", AND- DID NOT REVEAL THE NAME OF HIS HOTEL./

RCMP COUNTER-ESPIONAGE OFFICERS HAVE KEPT SURVEILLANCE, AT THE
REQUEST OF US FBI AGENTS, SINCE HE ENTERED CANADA LAST DECEMBER.

ADAMS ACTIVITIES HAD BEEN WELL KNOWN TO BOTH CANADIAN AND US AU-
THORITIES, SINCE HE FREQUENTLY HAD TRAVELLED BETWEEN OTTAWA, TORONTO
AND NY. , ‘ B

¥ WON-T 'BARE ALL FACTS. h

CANADIAN OFFICIALS TODAY WARNED THAT THE GOVT STATEMENT WILL NOT
REVEAL ALL THE KNOWN FACTS IN THE AMAZING SPY PLOT, BUT MERLY ENOUGH TO
CALM JITTERY CANADIANS.

THE RUSSIANS, IN THEIR BROADCAST, CLAIMED THE INFO THEY OBTAINED

WAS NOT IMPORTANT, BUT CANADIAN OFFICIALS WERE SAID TO BE CONCERNED THAT




0 0

WA 4 PAGE THREE
SOVIET. AGENTS WERE ABLE TO OBTAIN ANY INFO AT ALL.

A GOVT OFFICIAL SAID A "FIFTH COLUMN®™ COMPOSED OF FOREIGN AGENTS AND
CANADIAN NATIONALS HAD INFILTRATED INTO MANY GOVT BUREAUS. WHILE HE
ADMITTED THAT THE SPY RING HAD OBTAINED INFO OF RELATIVELY LITTLE IMPOR-
TANCE, HE WARNED THAT THE RING WAS PREPARING THE WAY TO GET VITALLY
IMPORTANT INFORMATION.

5! WORLD-WIDE RING.

INFORMED SOURCES HERE. SAID IT WAS CLEAR THAT THE ACTIVITIES OF THE
SPY RING WERE WORLD-WIDE, AND NOT CONFINED ONLY TO CANADA. THEY DECLARED
IT WAS THEIR BELIEF THAT THE COMMUNIST PARTY WAS TRYING TO GATHER INFO
ABOUT CANADA-S DEFENSES, AND TO SABOTAGE PLANS FOR DEFENSE OF ITS ARC-
TIC FRONTIER. ;

THE EXTENT TO WHICH THE RING-S ACTIVITIES MENACED THE DEFENSE PLANS
WAS BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN THE MAIN FACTOR IN FORCING THE GOVT TO ACT
NOW INSTEAD OF MERELY KEEPING THE AGENTS UNDER OBSERVATION.

THE FACT THAT THE RUSSIAN PROTEST WAS MADE BEFORE THE CANADIAN GOVT
HAD ACCUSED THE SOVIET GOVT OFFICIALLY, WAS REGARDED IN SOME QUARTERS
AS A FORERUNNER OF A BREAK OF RELATIONS BETWEEN RUSSIA AND CANADA.

" RECALL CASE OF FINLAND.

IT WAS POINTED OUT THAT RUSSIA USED THE SAME TACTICS WITH FINLAND
IN 1939 BEFORE IT BROKE OFF DIPLOMATIC RELATIONS WITH THAT COUNTRY.

THE CANADIANS CLOSED IN ON THE RING LAST FRIDAY WHEN SEVERAL PERSONS,
INCLUDING ADAMS, WERE ARRESTED ON SUSPICION OF GIVING SECRET INFO TO
END PAGE THREE |
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MEMBERS OF THE -SOVIET FOREIGN MISSION. THIRTEEN PERSONS WERE ARRESTED.
ADAMS WAS ACCUSED OF BEING THE RING LEADER.

/-gjv,;g,/ e = - — . e ~
-~ ‘ ) B
[P

I

SOME SOURCES HERE LINKED THE DEATH OF GEN. WALTER %é(KRIVITSKY,

FORMER CHIEF SOVIET INTELLIGENCE AGENT IN WESTERN EUROPE, TO THE SPY
RING.

KRIVITSKY DIED MYSTERIOUSLY IN A WASHINGTON HOTEL FEB TENTH, FORTY
ONE. HE WAS FOUND. SHOT TO DEATH AND THE CASE WAS LISTED OFFICIALLY AS
SUICIDE, BUT HIS FAMILY AND FRIENDS HAVE MAINTAINED HE WAS MURDERED
BY THE OGPU,

GAVE DATA TO CANADA

INFO GIVEN THE RCMP BY KRIVITSKY SEVERAL YEARS AGO WAS BELIEVED TO
HAVE BEEN INVALUABLE. : [ ) ‘

KRIVITSKY HID IN OTTAWA UNDER THE PROTECTION OF THE RCMP FOR THREE “
MONTHS SEVERAL YEARS AGO. AT THAT TIME HE FEARED THAT AN ATTEMPT
WOULD BE MADE ON HIS LIFE.

IT WAS BELIEVED THAT INFO GIVEN BY KRIVITSKY WAS BROUGHT UP TO DATE
BY IVOR GOSENKO, THE YOUNG SOVIET EMBASSY EMPLOYE, WHOSE TIP LED TO
DISCOVERY OF THE SPY RING. |

GOSENKO NOW IS IN HIDING UNDER THE PROTECTION OF THE CANADIAN POLICE.

HIS WHEREABOUTS ARE SO SECRET THAT ONLY TWO PERSONS IN CANADA KNOW WHERE
HE IS."

CONROY
END
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) Oﬁice MW%M"Q%&Z%% « UNITED STAQS .GOVERNMENT

o Time of Call - 3:45 P.M. :
‘i‘/ To :D. M. IAD paTE: February 26, 1946

f ROM :J, C. Strickla

e T
2 .
'SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS m: i N
Inte TIty -~ T —
- S —
= o e ——
. A —
At the above time Supexvisor R. Granville of the New York Office . Porainrter———
telephonically furnished the following information regarding the current fi‘;“;q:ég.: e

investigation attempting to locate Adams since his disappearance in New Ygork'  isszeas
City. .

According to Granville, the only good active lead left in attempting to
locate Adams is the present._coverage on Victori g@‘ tone., It will be reécalled that
“Adams~has~besii very closely connected with Victoria Stone and.at the present time
his clothes and belongings are apparently in her pdssession. The New York Office
~ is maintaining 24-hour coverage on Stone in ordey/to develop all available Inior-
mation concerning Adams' present whereabouts., jBupervisor-Granville advised, in z
addition, that the plant on the home of Irenedfiller, 2 Horatio.Street, New York, .
New York, was-discontinued on. February 26, 1946, in view of its unproductivity.-”
It will be recalled in this connection that -Adams has ‘one suitcase 'stored at the
home of Irene Miller, one of his contacts, and that the above address has been b7D
planted. for approximately a month without results. Supervisor Granville also
advised that although the 24-hour coverage has been withdrawn from the Miller
address, .stops have been placéd against the removal of Adams!' baggage with Railway

Express, with the apartment/house superintendent who is very cooperative, and “‘cﬁ? BY
K‘L jmAthelcase;

the¥U.S,. Service and Shioping Corporation through the informantl eLcase
" enti¥led] with aliases, et al; Espionage - R.ﬁZF‘ -

During this conversation Granville advised that Clarencg'géiskey, who is one
of Adams!' original contacts in the DSM Project, is, so far.as is known to the New York
Office, still in the Army in the Hawaiian Islands. Grafiville pointed to the possibility,
however, that Clarence Hiskey might possibly presently be in La Crosse, Wisconsin, in
view of the fact that his wife, Marcia, is knovn to have gone to her family home, 813
King Street, La Crosse, Wisconsin, on February 22, 1946, because of death or illness
in her family. >3 .

. With respect to Manning, an employee of the Oak Ridge Development neur
" Knoxville, Tennessee, with whom Adams had contact, Granville advised that, as far
as the New York Office knows, Manning is still in the Army, it being recalled in this
connection that some Jime ago he was inducted and shortly thersafter shipped to the j
South Pacific area,

With regard to the present status of this case; Granville stated that
a supplement report bringing the investigation up to date had been submitted under
date of February 19, 1946, and transmitted to the Burcayul tter part of last

wook. U . | . - Ex ;i:"‘gl | loo <3 5/%(1*4/0?%,4

ACTION:  None. The above is submitted for informatioh in connectiontwithithe pr&sent
status oir‘j'bhe Adams investigation and for the appropriate completioryofEthe Shis

\ files. - ’
WHmny O MAR 7 1946 "o‘QJ
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‘DIRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK ROUTINE :

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADNAMS, IS- R. &= RZZIYT"K TO NORFOLK

AND BUREAU FEBRUARY SEVENTEENTH LAST. INSTANT ©X8 VESSEL ARRIVED
NORFOLK ON FEBRUARY EIGHTEENTH LAST AT TWELVE AM GOING TO LAVBERTS
POINT TO TAKE ON LOAD OF COAL. DEPARTED FROM THERE &?A§§
THAT DATE GOING TO NEWPORT NEWS SHIPBUILDING COMPANY FROM WHICH IT
DEPARTED AT FOUR PM ON FEBRUARY TWENTY SECOND LAST' apNéTX&T
SURVEILLANCE MAINTAINED ON VESSEL DURING STAY IN NORFOLK 'AND NEWPORT |
NEYS FAILED TO INDICATE ANY OF PERSONS MENTIONED' IN Eﬁ?tﬁ%&cz /575

TELETYPE ATTEMPTED TO BOARD VESSEL. RUC. Al

T ) e
o | | EB 2849 8
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P S - 6 FOERAL BUREAU OF WVESTIGATION
Lo u. ,S DEFARTWENT OF JUSTICE
COMIAUEIBATIONS SEBTIOH
2?9
TELETYPE
Mr Carfon _eeao.....
’ Mr Egan . .veeen..
- WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 1 5 11~30 AM z‘;mfa"" """
:gﬂ IRECTOR eesesossess URGENT Hr Penngn .
Mr Quizn Temm _..
&g . Mr. Neaso ., .. cnee
_ [ / l 2 / M‘iae Garn, Tpawerss
RE ARTHUR ADAMS, INTERNAL SECURITY - " R XNEW YORK JOURNAL- B£~, o~

AMERICANZ?%gZzﬁ%KATEST NEWS EDITION" CONTAINS ANOTHER ARTICLE ¢
RE ADAMS., HEADLINE ACROSS FRONT PAGE IS "RED COURIER SYSTEM
BARED SOVIET RING UNCOVERED™, FOLLOWING IS ARTICLE... .

"gXIéTENCE HERE OF A HIGHLY-SECRET SOVIET "COURIER"™ SYSTEM,
WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN INVOLVED IN RELAYINE%Z%OMIC BOMB INFORMATION
TO MOSCOW HAS BEEN UNCOVERED IN THE INVESTIGATION OF -

-

ALFREDI DAMSON, RUSSIAN AGENT. .
"THE HEAD OF THE COMMUNIST "COURIER"™ SYSTEM, THE NEW YORK
JOURNAL-AMERICAN LEARNED, LIVES IN WOODSIDE, QUEENS, UNDER AN <ffif:;ﬂ

ASSUMED NAME. i
"IN TRAILING ADAMSON FROM COAST TO COAST, THE FBI LEARNED

THAT THE CHIEF COURIER EMPLOYS THE SERVICES OF OFFICIALS OF]3é>BX
f

&

a‘ L D '}%K

LEFT-WING MARITIME UNION, BUSINESS MEN AND EVEN ARMED SERIC]
PERSONNEL WHO WORK CLOSELY WITH SOVIET ESPIONAGE LEADERS. 4!52 )
r §

t MAINTAINED "SHUTTLE"}/ [ 33 / :?/ZO

RECORDED 30 ﬁerﬂi’?;As i
. < mmcxm
: FOR TWENTY YEARS, THISMQUEENS ”C%JQIER" AND HIS WELL-TRAINED
SUBORDINATES ‘HAVE SHUTTLED BACK AND FORTH TO THE MAJOR CITIES OF

T“E WORLD WITH MILITARY AND GOVERNMENTAL SECRETS OBTAINED BY
THEIR COMRADES IN THE ESPIONAGE DIVISION OF STALINS SECRET SERVICE.

"%’?MAR 10§_ _1946 5
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PAGE TWO.

JUST HOW MUCH, IF ANY, ATOMIC BOMB INFORMATION WHICH
ADAMSON IS KNOWN TO HAVE OBTAINED FROM A CHICAGO SCIENTIST,
WAS RELAYED TO MOSCOW BY THESE COURIERS, STILL REMAINS’AN UNSOLVED
PART OF THE FBI CASE AGAINST ADAMSON.

THE SLENDER, GNOME-LIKE ADAMSON, WHO ENTERED THE UNITED
STATES ILLEGALLY FROM CANADA IN 1938, IS NOW SURROUNDED BY
G-MEN AT A MIDTOWN HOTEL. !

HIS REAL NAME AND THE NAME OF HOTEL, ARE IN POSSESSION OF
THE NEW YORK JOURNAL-AMERICAN.,,

. POSE AS SEAMEN.

SOME OF THE SOVIET "COURIERS™ POSE AS SEAMEN ON SHIPS WHICH
SAIL TO RUSSIAN PORTS.
OTHER "COMMUNIST INTERNATIONAL MESSENGER BOYS", AS THE FBI
CALLS THEM, ARE DIéGUISED AS BUSINESS MEN ON "TRADING MISSIONS".
ADAMSON WAS IN CLOSE TOUCH WITH THE .QUEENS LEADER OF THIS
)#EOURIER" SERVICE AFTER THE FBI FOUND THAT HE HAD RECEIVED ATOMIC
BOMB DATA FROM THE CHICAGO SCIENTIST IN SEPTEMBER 1943.
ALTHOUGH IT IS BELIEVED THAT ADAMSON MAY HAVE PASSED ON
INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM HIS WIDE CONTACTS DIRECT TO SOVIET
DIPLOMATS, "COURIERS™ ALSO WERE UTILIZED IN HIS PLANS,

END PAGE ©NE TWO,

ot



PAGE THREE.

USE CHAIN SYSTEM.

THE "COURIER" SYSTEM YORKS IN AN EFFICIENT RELAY SYSTEM.

AN AGENT WORKING IN AMERICA MAY TRAVEL TO LONDON AND PASS
ON HIS INFORMATION TO ANOTHER SOVIET AGENT STATIONED THERE.

STILL OTHER MOSCOW "COURIERS"™ WILL IN TURN PASS ON THE PAPERS
TO A PARIS "COURIER", WHO WILL REPORT DIRECT TO MOSCOW.

THIS SECRET SERVICE CHAIN OF COMMUNICATIONS IS USED BY
RUSSIA ONLY WHEN THE INFORMATION INVOLVED CANNOT BE SMUGGLED
TO A SOVIET CONSULATE. '

A YEAR AGO ADAMSON IS KNOWN TO HAVE PASSED ON INFORMATION
AND WHAT IS BELIEVED TO BE ATOMIC BOMB PLANS TO A WEMBER OF
THE RUSSIAN CONSULATE HERE. |

THE SOVIET OFFICIAL, WHOSE NAME IS KNOW TO. THIS NEWSPAPER, LEFT
FOR MOSCOW TWO WEEKS AFTER HIS CONTACT WITH ADAMSON.

HIS PLANE FLEW DIRECT TO THE KREMLIN, THE DIPLOMATIC POUCH
HE CARRIED, UNDER ENTERNATIONAL LAW, WAS [HMNE) FROM SEARCH OR SEI-
ZURE.

WHAT, IF ANY, ATOMIC BOMB INFO HE CARRIED IN THAT BAG MAY
NEVER BE KNOWN. ,

THROUGH AN INTRICATE "CONTACT" SYSTEM, ADAMSON IS ALSO IN WEEKLY
COMMUNICATION WITH AN AMERICAN GIRL WHO WORKS IN THE SOVIET EMBASSY IN

END PAGE THREE.




-~ PAGE FOUR. (:S i:)

WASHINGTON,

A JEVELERY STORE PROPRIETOR MEETS WITH THIS EMBASSY EMPLOYEE
ON WEEK-ENDS AND THEN REPORTS TO ADAMSON.

SHOP SERVES AS "FRONT"

THIS MADISON AVE, JEWELRY STORE, THE FBI IS CONVINCED, SERVES
AS ONE OF ADAMSON-S IMPORTANT "FRONTS"™ IN HIS ESPIONAGE WORK.

IN A FURTHER DEVELOPMENT OF STILL ANOTHER ESPIONAGE DIVISION OF
RUSSIAN "BORING-FROM-WITHIN® METHODS, THE NY JOURNAL AMERICAN HAS
LEARNED THAT<JET-PROPULSION PLANS rogﬁéigggT AMERICAN_AIRPLANES WERE

J R

- SEIZED IN THE POSSESSION OF A RUSSIAN TRADING OFFICIAL A FEW MONTHS
AGO,
YESTERDAY THIS NEWSPAPER REVEALED THAT THE RUSSIAN "VISITCR" HAD
BEEN ATTBCHED TO A LEADING AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURING PLANT IN UP-STATE
NY AS AN "OBSERVER" FOR THREE YEARS.
DURING THAT TIME, THE RUSSIAN BRIBED A NUMBER OF PLANT ENGINEERS
AND EMPLOYﬁ%, PAYING THEM TWO HUNDRED EACH FOR PLANS INVOLVING THE
DEVELOPMENT OF JET PROPULSION.
DOCUMENTS SEIZED
THESE DOCUMENTS WERE SEIZED BY THE FBI IN THE RUSSIAN-S POSSESSION |
IN A THIRTYSIXTH ST. ROOMING HOUSE LAST JULY AND A "CLOSED CASE" OF
’ESPIONAGE WAS PRESENTED THE STATE DEPT AT THAT TIME. '
UNDER REGULATIONS, THE STATE DEPT MUST RULE ON THE ARREST OF SUCH
A PERSON., ALTHOUGH THE FBI CONTENDED THEY HAD AMPLE EVIDENCE TO MAKE
|

THE ARREST, THE RUSSIAN IS STILL AT THE TRADE.CORPORATION.

END PAGE FOUR.
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PAGE FIVE.

MEANWHILE, BOTH THE FBI AND THE STATE DEPT MAINTAINED A TERSE
"NO ‘COMMENT® ON THE EXPOSURE OF ADAMSON, NAMED BY THIS NEWSPAPER LAST
MONDAY AS PROBABLY THE MOST -IMPORTANT SOVIET AGENT EVER TO OPERATE IN
THE US. ‘ ]

"THE NY JOURNAL AMERICAN REVEALED THAT THE FBI FIRST CAME ACROSS
ADAMSON-S TRAIL IN- CHICAGO WHEN A SCIENTIST ATTACHED TO AN ATOMIC
BOMB LABORATORY GAVE HIM-INFO WHICH G MEN LATER SEIZED IN ADAMSON-S
HOTEL ROOM,

LINKED TO ATOM PLOT

THé‘DQCUMENTS WERE RUSHED TO WASHINGTON WHERE HEADS OF THE "MAN~-
HATTAN PROJECT," AS THE ATOMIC BOMB DEVELOPMENT WAS KNOWN, IDENTIFIED THH
THEM AS CONFIDENTIAL DETAILS OF ATOMIC DISCOVERIES.

THEREUPON THE FBI SET UP A SPECIAL SQUAD TO BREAK UP THIS ESPION=
AGE RING, THEIR CODE WORDS gans)ﬁngINTERN APPARATUS ,™"
' ADAMSON WAS TRAILED FROM COAST-TO~COAST AND AS TIME WENT ON,
THE FBI FOUND HIS CONTACTS INCLUDED A PROMINENT WEST COAST
COMMUNIST, AN EXECUTIVE OF A RADAR ~-.MANUFACTURING COMPANY THE WIFE OF
A PROMINENT WEST END AVE: DOCTOR AND OTHER PERSONS IN EVERY WALK OF
LIFE. “

, ALMOST ELUDED FBI

EARLY LAST JANUARY, ADAMSON ALMOST ESCAPED THE FBI SQUAD WHICH HAS
WATCHED HIS EVERY MOVE. LEAPING IN A TAXI ONE NIGHT HE TEMPORARILY
ELUDED HIS TRAILERS, ONLY TO BE PICKED UP THIRTYSIX HOURS LATER IN A
CHICAGO RAILROAD STATION.

END PAGE FIVE,
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PAGE SIX.

>
v

For

’
FROM THERE G MEN SURROUNDED HIM AS ADAMSON WENT TO PORTLAND,
ORE., IN THAT CITY, HE MADE A FUTILE ATTEMPT TO BOARD A SOVIET SHIP
AND, FINDING A CORDON OF FBI MEN IN FRONT OF HIM, ADAMSON RETURNED TO
NY.
HE IS NOW "EMPLOYED™ IN AN OBSCURE FIFTH AVE. COMMUNIST MUSIC
SHOP. ALTHOUGH HIS "SALARY" IS SEVENTYFIVE DOLLARS A WEEK, ADAMSON HAS
BANK ACCOUNTS RUNNING INTO THE THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS IN A NUMBER OF MAN-
HATTAN BANKS."

INDIVIDUAL REFERRED TO AS HEAD COMMUNIST COURIER SYSTEM WHO

RESIDES IN WOODSIDE, QUEENS UNKNOYN., HOWEVER FILES ARE

BEING REVIEWED TO DETERMINE POSSIBLY IDENTITY AND BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED.
CONROY

HOLD PLS |

CORRECTION, PAGE 5, 11TH LINE LAST WORD ‘IDENTITFIED

_END

HOLD PLS
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WASH 23 PHILADELPHIA ¢ FROM NEW YORK 25 g-06 PH
/@jm AND SAC URGENT
&
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, INTERNAL SECURITY- R, REFER FIVE I. S.
REFERENCE MADE NEW YORK TELETYPE FEBRUARY EIGHTEENTH ENTITLED QUOTE’
/Tfﬂ)MRAP UNQUOTE CONCERNING PHYSICAL COVERAGE OF S. SﬂRSHALL GOVOROV.  *«
PHILADELPHIA FIELD DIVISION HAS TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THAT INFO
RECEIVED FROM@ORE MC CORMICK STEAMSHIP COMPANY TO EFFECT THAT THREE
RUSSIAN SHIPS ARE EXPECTED TO ARRIVE IN PHILADELPHIA WITHIN A ;SIBEK”J :g,a

FIRST VESSEL DUE FEBRUARY TWENTY-SIXTH. STEAMSHIP COMPANY FURTHER ADVISHE

EIGHT RUSSIAN VESSELS DUE IN NEW YORK CITY BETWEEN MARCH SIXTH AND MARCH

EIGHTEENTH. UNLESS ADVISED TO THE CONTRARY NO ATTEMPT.WILL BE MADE TO

MAINTAIN PHYSICAL COVERAGE ON THESE VESSELS. CLOSE LIAISON WITH CUSTOM

AND IMMIGRATION OFFICIALS WILL BE KEP FOR ANY POSSIBLE INFO CONCERNING:

; RECORDED M

ADAMS OR I.¥WITCZAK. <

CONROY N 0/
7

END ACK INORDER PLS

INDEXED =

V7/3 HAR 7{{
WA PH R 23 WA ‘;

PH NY R 4-6 PH ”(/ /‘ | 4&0 /// /é‘%ﬁm
DISC 57MAR€1 8 1@
A=

f‘i

__3/&%0»4(07?

(o

\




t "‘-" j 7 *
“: ; - é M T
' : :} P My .
- weral Burean of ﬂnuesttg@ gj/ LG
B ' S
ﬁntteh States Bepartment of » SRETiesT T ¢
New York, New York s ;~
) ) So
December 3, 1945 M
17
A opssnnn.
DE SblFIEDBY I
OR /ﬂ . b R
i”' Director, FBI — . .
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. Attention: Ass't. Director D. M.Ladd Mr. 2 .n
g , y Miss (2n
g/ Re: ARTHUR A. ADAIS
‘ INTERNAL SECURITY - R
Dear Sir:

i Enclosed herewith is the Wall Street edition of th
-—“ﬂournal—.&merican‘ which contains the story by HG?AMHIDRE‘

concerning AR ADAHS. —
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DECLASSEFICATION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
, FEI M.Ti-EElETECL&SSIFICATIDN CUIDE - ir. Tolson
o ,D&TE-\(J-L o Mr. E. A. Tamm__
) I/LS‘/gg ] Mr. Clegg___
Mr. Coffey.
gﬂél w. Glavin__ ="
APPROPRISTE AGENCIES ! Ladd :
A2 FIELD DYFICES F.B.l. TELETYP | Rosen i
h? S:D BY R F’}HT(]’\& -AYakr & Mr Rosen
2 AV p Mr. Trac
SiiP (s By 4 ! ey

2 o ‘ \ Carson_

' / '@;ﬂi - B #HTMW: M C aSSify Onéj Mr. gi::on —

, Mr. Pennington_ _

B M "{ 5\0\,\1 Mr.. Qulilnnn;amm_
[1;; CODED coOPY

B Mr. Neas
/W’ j){\ ipmiha
v{‘&r é, Q /iewfj!f (o
@1 NEW HAVEN - 1a~4~.45 6-50 P HTH < . 2{/()\)'
DIRECTOR SACS WASHINGTON FIELD AND NEW YORK  URGENT

Ne GREGORY S|LVERMASTER, VWAS, ET AL, ESP{ONAGE R.;IEENFIDENT!AL IN- “\
FORMANT CNHii-29 ADVlSED THlS AFTERNOON: ANDY ONDA, STATE SECRETARY CP,\.
WAS TALKING TO ROSE MCGILLICUDY, AN ACTIVE WORKER IN THE CP, ALONE -~
IN THE STATE HEADQUARTERS, ONDA ASKED MCGILLICUDY IF SHE. HAD SEEN" ¢
" THE STORY IN THE NEW YORK JOURNAL" AMERICAN: SHE SAID SHE HAD NOT. oy
| ONDA THEN SAID QUOTE IT WAS ABOUT THE ATOMIC BOMB THEFT, (T WAS D
; TERRORISM VERY MUCH OF IT UNQUOTE. HE THEN STATED. THAT HE VIAS WOR-
RlEﬁ ABOUT T BECAUSE QUOTE IT SHOWS A THOROUGH KNOWLEDGE OF CERTAIN
| SYSTEMS OF WORK THAT WE HAVE = CALLING HIM ADAMSON =~ IT TELLS WHERE
- HE WORKSy HIS 8S8ALARY SEVENTY FIVE DOLLARS PER VEEK, IN FACT EACH
FOINT SUMMAR!ZES INFORMATION INDICATING A THOROUGH KNOWLEDGE OF THE
- APPARATUS = TALK OF MAIL DROPS = OF THE EXECUTIVE IN THE ATOMIC
(4 CORPORATION, OF THE CONTACT WITH HIM, VHERE THEY MET, WHAT VIAS
‘DISCUSSED, THE TRIPS TO CHICAGO AND 0 ON ~ VERY INTERESTING. |
KNOW PERSONALLY THAT THE BESCRIPTION OF ADAMSON FITS. UNQUOTE.
ROSE MCGILLICUDY THEN REPLIED QUOTE IT?S HIGH TIME VWE REORGAN|ZED
OUR COUNTER ESPIONAGE. UNQUOTE. DURING THE LONVERSATION VHICH WAS

OF YERY SHORT DURATION ONDA PACED THE FLOOR/AND GAVE INDICATIONS OF
BEING DISTURBED OR NERYOUS, o5 AGECTS <
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬂice Memo@nd%m

Director, FBI. )

ﬁ&‘ROM e

SAC, New York
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UNITED STAQES ,GOVERNMENT%

. ¢

DATE: March 4, 1946

SUBJECT:  ARTHUR Al ROVICH ADAKS,
VICTORIAYSTONE.
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
J . " Unless advised to the contrary, the mail covers presently

cct 100-68393

FXP ;MFD o -

' 100-63983

S8MART 1946 -

beipg maintained on the above-captioned subjects at 39 West 55th
Street, New York City, will be renewed. for the next thirty deys..

EICORDED
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¢ STANDARD FORM NO.64. -

W Oﬂi ce Memagﬂdﬂm + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT -

© DMBauAB - , A& P ‘ . L
TO : UR: EDH« Ao .TA . DATE:FBI)IW\%
T . M. Toleon.¥...... .

".’@/ \ FROM: De Mo LADD Call: 5:30 BY
v SUBJECT:  ARTHUR ADAUSOM AD A ‘
, . A8AC Don egdn .called c}‘lz this timerto advise
that. the 7th Sports Edition of the New York Journale

American has an article caoptioned 'Fugitive Spy Chief -
Seitzed in Cdndda’, with an Ottaws dateline of

February 20the ~ -

. Mr. Donegan .quoted % newspaper article B .

as follows: A ‘ B .o
L “Alleged ring mpBter of\the Russian spy plot |mr. QuinnTamm.:.
and agent operating u?z’ the aliag of Arthuri-Adams” Mr. Neade...oeeizees |

(known as Arthur AdemsSAdamson! and meported to be in |miss Gendy..... |
the pay of the Soviet Espionage Service sinceé 1938y ) [
was taken into custody early-on Friday morning in - .
.., Ottawa by RCUP intelligence officérs. Exactly where in th¢ eapitol -
¢ jand under what circumstances the arrest was made was kept secretese
1{17 the request of the Ui Ss Federal Bureau of- Investigation, 3%{{’_’
~;Zoun'b~ep-éspiohage officers picked up Adams' trail -when he lagt " %* N -
u‘.];}

o°
-

______.skntered Canada in December, two days after Russian Ambassador-Georg '
" \gaToubin left Ottdwa. to report back to Moscowe. Both.RCUP and FBI
- Tong had béeen familiar with Adams' operations, since he frequently
. .~ - shuttled between Ottawa, Toronto, and New York. For identicel; pure. .
;- . poses, d wish not to offend an Alliéd Power or let its agents know
b -howd closely its moves would be followed, the RCUP and FBI merely. kept -
: careful track of them until last Fridoy morning, when the spy raids
"began. Both the American and Canadien police have pictures of Adams
- taken from .a group photograph of the%ﬁmgia-b TrddeComnission, which
entered Canada and, the United .States in 1932, theWew York Journal-- -
_American told the+y0Ttawa Journal over the telephones In that picture X
he. already was identifying hinself under his alias of Arthur Adans.e )
- Actuaelly he .was. born in Roumania and schooled in Russia. In 1938,
the RCMP knew he had first entered Canads with forged papérs, giving
- his name as Arthur Adem$ and his birthplace as Toronto, the Journal
- 4American said. He came from Russia, .and. he was the .same Arthur Adams
@8 in the 1932 group photograph of the Soviet Trade.Commission; with -
the forged papers; he enteréed Canade as a Canadian=born national, and

»

‘a8 @ suppoged Torontoéborn Canadian of Roumanien descert, he crossed - y
into the United States. Last December, two days after Ambassador
daroubin had left Ottawa, Adams left & New York hotel so hurriedly !

rmemana N0 he left some of his clothing behind. FBI knew of his departuz‘é:’ﬁe{

3 and also that the Canadian's investigat ion was approaching the point :

2 - Where -arrests soon would be made, so the RCMP was advised that Arthur '

Adams was on his way back to C'anad%@f%r\tha-b, was to be his 1gst fbri_p."'

: ‘ ! — i g Y\ 8‘ 0 /.4 4 0’\33 { - 6%‘
‘* 1 Donegan. advised thg-% Iggshm } %&é(ywi_pg ~ﬂtf§aé%z\}§2 abd -15
B - {ged]e’g‘%o in order that it might defingg;tgly bej‘e.;tablished -
o+ T GERATA ther 1ndvidual in the photo and Arthur Adams Téfidenticaly I

W

X )

informed Donegan.that Bethel has advised Adanms, h“f/ﬁ", Been taken
into custody as yete E i
“ KRS L . 7(" Re
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. Gﬁice Memamnd%m o UNITED STA’QS GOVERNMENT

: Director, ¥BIL DATR: March 4, 1946
| A&ROM : SAC, 5New York _
SUBJECT:  ERIC BERNAY - . M

INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R . :

i v Unless advised to the contrary, the mail cover which is
4L being maintained at the present time on the captioned subject at
S a4 his residence, 160 Bennett Avenue, Bronx, New York, will be renewed
- for the next thirty days..
¢ 0/ &,u
N - . \xg C,“A«
. bl 9

RECORDFD 312 g0 %59\

FXP:MFD o ; ﬁ@_ -5 5
100-40164 e T ;.8

o
&
e

| 5s AR 11107 ,

o5 HAR B e

*




focBy ,
“b“ "\C\\II This morning he called and st%{bb Ecﬁz?“’de

LBN:hbn 1__ﬂ S

AR. TOLSON

L. B. NICHCLS
VIRITLTICH CONTAINED

4 LABTCLASEIRIED

WECE SHOWN
. ¥ f;zﬁ?‘!“if‘?

Pau.V{Schc%‘erhste‘%'; city editor of thp?Few York Journal-

Anerican, called me Saturday morning. He stated that they had
developed the complete background of A@(hglé«ggams, Peter
Cooper Hotel, who is mized up with the datomic bomb, and a
scientist, Dr. Clarence Siskeys; that for the past several months the
FBI had kept both of these people under surveillance, and that he won-
dered if we could give then any information, either on the record or
off the record, and Yive them an appraisal of the setup.

i

After talking to Mr. Tamm, I told Schoenstein that we could
not comment on this. He stated hé erpected this and then asked how .-

T e 3 - - = IN
DECHYEETFICARION AUTHORITY DERIVED FROX Y E{;
|FEIN T‘pm.uui‘ DECLASSIFICATION GPfIE 3§ j

DATE —19-2:"\12 T {

bad it would be if they ran the story on these two individuals, stating /|
that they would refer to the Bureau in such a manner that the Bureau x{\ |
/ ¢ N\

would not come in for any criticism. I told him that frankly it woul
be most harnful if such a story were run. He stated that he pould

like to talk to me later and that they did not contenplate doing any- "«\_ }

thing for a couple of days if they did anything at all. v

‘ Late Sunday night he called me and stated that they lhave -the/\;“{
detailed facts on these two individualsy; that they have beén trailed N\~
for some two and one-half years; that Adams was mixed up with scien‘bist%
working on the atonmic bomby that the Byrnes people, referring to the
State Department, would not allow arrest. He stated that the whole
thing involves a lot of people whose nanes could not he used now, and i
tics right into the XNew York Russian Consulate,

I told him our position was still the same, that we could
neither confirm or deny. Sunday night he stated that, of course, the
Jinal decision as to whether to print this story or not to print it
rested on ¢ much higher levelj that, as a matter of fact, the storysf
came from this same high level, -and that he was exceeding his authgé‘é
in even calling us about it. He also stated that regardless of wh

chich
St
*0

g@Jourhal-Amgrican night do he doubted that the story could be held.

T asked him how they got the story. He stated he would give me all
2he details confidentially when next h

\ . but that basically
ﬁ\i came from their vire service, meanijig ?gg.ﬁ i

o manto_print the story; that they had considgned all R BYRES LA INVERTEGATION
' gla entioning only Adams by nane; thofshe could progwpon Ghecbgsis
fangs ormation they had that Adams was Wo longer [of, anit ﬁﬁp?ﬁisﬁ&f
Rosen BRI ns, and that he could prove it, that he knlws—dei L.
gg;gn‘m-bed the Bureau would be handled in the besi{ possible light. I
%’%ﬁﬁ—fhzm that e would much prefer to be left out-compileteipy—in—tny-——

Jaadaia s

}

gxm@Ol} which we could make no connent.
¢ Ned
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Yenorandum to Urs Tolson

' He stated that the story would bredk in thé Wall Stréet
edition, which goés on the street at 2 dé'clock today. He then reagd.
portions. of the story to me, which are attached. Very brieflys the
8tory states that for two years the FBI has been on the trail of a
Russtan secret agent, who has been gurroundéd at all times by a -
special gquad of Bureau Agents. He then identifiés Arthur Adans L
and states thdt he entered the country illegally from Canada in
1938, that he came here first in 1931, that he has been undér the
constant watch of the FBI, that he is approximately 45 years of age; -
that his every moveé hag been watched, his telephone calls, his letiters
and cables have been observeds I told Paul, while still neither cone~
Sirmning or denying; that no point was being made dy mentioning the
telephone calls and leitters. He stated he would cut this. IThe story
then states thot Adams is employed in dn obscure eleciricéal Cdncern;
that he firdt camé to the FBI's attention when Military Inteélligence -
suspected a scientist iIn Chicdgo, itrailed hinm and observed hin con-
;aot ‘ﬁﬁb”""f" that they then contacted the FBI .and the FBI took it up

rom there.

Paul asked me 1f they weré on the right track. I told Paul
that I could not comment on that. He then asked if they were good
reporterss I told him that this morning I knew nothing. ‘He stated
the story states definitely that the FBI would not comment, -

¥e have had Adams under investigaiion for some time. We
have a technical on hin .and havie been investigating him since it was
agscertained he was very Sriendly with a nunber of péople on the DS
project in ChicGgo and New York. Our investigation shows definitely
he 18 connected with the Soviét Government since 1922; thet on occasion
he came to the Unitéd States as a representative. He entered the United
States from Canada in 1938 illegally, gnd he has on occasion contacted
the Soviet Consulate in Hew York e RAave a close physical surveillance
on him as well as a téchnicals We have glso investigated Dr. Clarence
Siskey. )

. ‘ The only thing to do dhat I see-1f we want to. stop the
story is to. call BillCurley, and there are plenty ¢f reasonrs why we
should not becguse we¢ would probabdly have to nake a.deal, and since
they apparently got this story through Uilitary Intdlligence I do not
see where the Bureau could be criticized. - Schoenstein did ask ne
when we would arrest this man. I told him that again I could not -
comment..
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Up,f‘ always 1‘oéking over his sjh,ou,laer.‘ ;Flis every .move, "hi_é telephone

"For 4k past two years, the FBIL has been trailing a Russian
secret service agent who, it is balieved, may have obtained some of

the plans of Sforpuld of -the atomic bomb: Surrounded. by & squad of

FBI men operating sn a 2d4-hour basis, this Russian is now living at
the Peter Cooper Hotel, 39th Street and Lezington Av;nue. Eis assumedfy:
nare is Arthur Adans. He entered the United States illegally from
Canada in 1938, MHe carried forged Qaqépof:bs, He. first appeared in
this countpry in 1931 as & member of the Amtorg Puchtfsing ‘G'omm‘i-l:teé -
and returned to Moscow fin that pear. — '

"In September, 1948, exdept. fdr a few hours when he escaped,

he was found to be located ‘on a train bound for the Wes'b..G’oas*b and @ = <

Soviet ship, he has béen undér the constant watch by the FBI,
| 4 smail ghome-ltke little man, wearing hugh eye gldasses,

Adans is about 45 years of age, has piercing eyes and the nervous habit

forth. He had bank accounts ranging Into the thousdnds of dollars in,-;u.~w,

Military Intelligence officials, Unwittingly, 'éhig scientist led the

conversations, his lesters” (portion underlined will not be printed),

and even his cables to his .Russian wife are recorded and filed and so

a number of Kanhattan banks.

"He. first entered the casé in Chicago in 1943

hie importancé and the reason for his illegal entry wds not knouwn unfgEeded
that date. A sclentist, working o the atomic bomb development [ have
that name by the way) in a Chicago laboratory, hdd been suspected by

FBI to Arthur Adans. IThis scientist, whose name is in the possession
of thé Journal American, had gone for a walk in thé park and was trailed

by two ¥ilitary Intelligence officers trying to watch all of his
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t.dc'bivitieé.‘ -’i’l;é_ é"c‘ii%en'l;isi was seen ‘l:f: stop and hand the second man
a package. There was no word exchanged andh the second man went on
_his way. The FBI wag; called into the case qnd went to. the Fooming -
- 'housqaad_di'e”s,é of "the stranger and so forth."” ' :
S Schoenatein then said, "We develop it along this line. 4s

-T say, thére is nothing in there ‘l:]zd:é hurts you,” -
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Director, FBI

Refer 5 IS

At sy

—
There are enclosed herewith five copies of a report dated
OVICH

February 18, 1946 at New York City and titlgd "ARTHUR
ADAMS with aliases: Arthur¥idamoff, Arthur othkepf Alfred*fidamson;

INTERNAL SECURITY - R (REFER 5 IS).

As the Bureau is aware, the fsdbjeét 01 instant. investigi=—
tion has disappeared and to date has not peen located.. This réport °
covers the period uwp to January 22, 1946 the day prior to ADAMS!

-disappearance, The report covering thejfperiod January 23 2 1946 up to
‘the present time is being prepared and i1l be submitted in the bure. | ¢
As it will be noted, no copies of this report have been designate OErIANYE

the Office of the Manhattan Engineers District in New York City. “This
procedure has been followed, due to the fact that /nhe report contains
cons:.derable information concerning the recent durnal-American'
a:rtn.cles as turnished by Confidential Informants., - )

g;

For the Bureauts information, the local MED authorities
in New York City of late have expressed very little official interest
in the ADAMS case. Consequently, unless the Bureau .advises to the
contrary, no attempts will be made to prepare a revised report for - .

- &

transmittal to MED,

>

Very truly yow

AP,PROPRIAT“ AGENCIES
AND F]‘.x.LD O"FIOES

Encse 5

FXP:HGF
100-63983
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

?tlrnl:;(;sl oricinaTED AT NEW YORK NY reno 10
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY _
b f22 W s  FEANCIS X. PLAMT®
NEW YORK 10 - 3 ) . - -
2/s8/46 | WA I7E bl J
Tme GANGED: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS wsth CHARACTER OF CASE N
aliases: Arthur Adamoff, Arthur Rothkopf, INTERNAL SECURITY ™R G-=* -2~
Alfred Adamson (REFER 5-IS) mz«:imwﬂ ,,,,,, l
et LIz o

. Investigation and physical surveillance of ARTHUR ADAMS re-
| flects he continues %o reside at the Peter-Cooper Hotel,
? 130 East 39th Street and 1s employed at t ~
! ings Company, 522 5th Avenue, both NYC. Spends g"onsaderable
time with VICTOR NE and also, sees ERIG)\%E}{NAY, JEGOB
IFR and MARCIARIISKEY. Barthday party
dhject indicating that

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS

N ONOFF, IRE
held at Leynote office 10/25/45 for s
4 to be his date of barth as far as associatgs knoﬁsﬂ!‘ﬁuﬁﬁ‘ebt
and VICTORIA STOME attended atom bomb rally in Megids A
os_oSCibme e @

Square Garden December 4th under ausplc
£ Catizens Comitbes of Arts, Sciences andMTolessions. 7
Journal-American of December 3rd carried article by JCHARD,
HTISHNORE concerning one ALFRED APAMSON. Facts of artacle
ant case. Reporters interviewed

&
3
N ;;;z simlar to those of inst
a3 subject on December 3 at which tame he demed any connection
PROPRIATE AGERCIES with case. T-7 reports that MARGILA HISKEY discussed subject
xp FLELD OFFICES %}, and Journal article with SAMUELXSTEINGISER, DSM employee at (
DVISED BY ROUT tolumbia Unmaversity. STEINGISER indicated hg had heard of §
LIP(S) AMS 1nvestigation from EDWAFD TANNING ¢ former DSM L
DATE ployee now 11 South Pacific. Subject closed account at
Q Gorn Eaxchange Bank on 12/18/45 by drawing check for balance
// Y g /@/to ERIC BERNAY.
-
YL .
REFERENCES ¢ Bureau File #100-331280.
Repcrtsof Special Agent Hughitt H. Hinderaker, New York City,:
9/15/45 and 4/28/454

SPECIAL AGENT DU DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES o
R P

 /00- 331580~ TC @S

COPIES OF THIS REPORT \ E I @
o 26 (046 —%‘——@?L

S S

g— Bureau
- Newv York ; | A
L Q ¢
r‘7 \ . e g .

7—2034

APPROVED AND
FORWARDED,




) DEfAIIS: The .titlé of instant case has been changed to include the alias of

which will be set forth later in the report, uf | T

 reporte \f

NY 100-63983

- |

. ALFRED ADAMSON in view of the fact that the subject was designated
as such in a recent article vhich appeared in the New York Journal-American of

< by

- December 3, 1945, U

. The physical surveillance of this. subject hias been ‘éontinued sirice
the daté of the last report but was interrupted for a short time for reasons

=
L)

_ Briefly speaking ADALS $3i11 spends the majority of his tivd at '
VICTORIA STOnE's apartment, 39 ¥est 55th Street,. the Keynote, Recordings Gompany,
522 5th Avente and at his own résiderice the Péter-Cooper Hotel, 130 East 39th |

- Street, all in New York City, Detailed logs of the subject's daily activities

have been prepared as a result of the physical surveillance beéing meintained

on hin and thesé are being filed in the New York Offices The pertinent ‘activity
of the subject s reflected in these Logs will be set forth in this report.))-

Gene,pallyv it has been ascertained théi_% the sub;jg‘é‘i; usually leaves

" his notél-a'dund‘ 1100 pm, walks to the 'Keynote Recordings Gompany where he re-

mains about 4 or 5 hours and then proceeds to VICTORIA STONE'S jeweiry-stoxe at
510 lladison Ayenue. They diné togethér and then proceed to hér apartment vhere

he stays until about 1:Q0 am, yhen he returns to tHe Peter~Cocper Hotel. He-
varies; this procedure becasionally by esting alons or with. some .othen associate

or together with VIGTORIA STCME attending a motion picture of a play, Very
frequently ADAMS has been obsexved carrying a black bag spproximately 18 x 12 x 4
which-resembles a woman's overnight ‘bag to .and from his hotel and VIGTORIA STONE!'s
apartrént. Inasmuch as a confidential source has previously reported that this bag
contains mnedicine,. cotton, etc., no further reference will be made to it in this

__, Bn.October 19, 1945 the subject was observed entering the office .of

Dro LOUIS{HILIER at 400 Viest End Avenue whére he. remained for approximately 30
minutgs.  Later the saie day the subject entered Henri's Restaurant, 17 Fast ]
52nd Street and upon departing from there it was observed that he was with JACOB.
ARNOFF, the two having apparently dined together, These two individuals separated

- upon leaving the restaurant with the subject proceeding to VICTORIA STONE'S Jjewelry

store, Here he-picked up i large manila envelope which he carried to her .apart-~
ment at 39 West 55th Street. The surveilling agents observed that ADAMS did not
carry this envelope from her apartmént vhen he finally doparted at 12:25 am on
Qctobar 20th, }) " ) : '
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“As of 'Octobes 22, 1945 the subject while under surveillance visited

the NewﬂYork Putlac Library where he obtained and perused several copies of a
“ mag#zine entivled: MMACHIMNERY". He Temalned here about one hour and was observed
making<netes i1n a large brown book whith he'carried. Subsequent examination of
thas negazine faiTed to indicate just what article or articles the subgect was
interes§ted 1n.s Later the sameé day the sybject was observed to carry another k
manila envelope from the Keynote: Recordings Company to VICTORIA STONE's store and’
finally to his own hotel room, A7 ‘

& - %
s

LY
n

’ * Froh various sources 1t was ascertained that on October 25, 1945 &
barthdéy -party was held at tiie Keymote Recerdings Comparly for the subjeci.
Informant T-4 stated that ERIC BERNAY when orcering some food at a local delicatessén ”

“observed that ne was having a bairthday party at his offace for his engineer., T-2
advised that JﬂLT IMAN had been unable to come to the party but had sent
' ADAMS a gift of & large basket of fruit. The same informant and T-1 repgrted that
‘g@RIE NAY ,/ daughter of FRIC, had wished ADALS a happy birthday on
‘Hipbelf had told IBEM& MILIER to thank "MOLLY" for a gift o
The 1de@ ty of VMOLLY" s, unkhown but 1t possably refers to MOLL
of BAMUFLA/TICK who 15 an asevciate of the subject.
' The signiticant point- of all this information i1s that 1t indicates
that the subject's true date of barth 15 possibly October 25 , 1885 at least to
“these close associates of his., It will be recalled that ADAMS' birth date has been
a porst of discussion as at all times prior tc 1936 he has clmed to have veeri
dorn on October 25, 1885 at Eskiltuna, Sweden., However, when he first appeared -
in Canada 1in 1936 and since that tame on all official records he has ¢laimed to
have been born on May 4, 1890 at Larder T.ake, Ontarro, Canada. From the informants?,
réports 1t would seem that the date of October 25, 1885 was possibly correct. LS

Yo

The subject had lunch with IRENE MILLER on October 27, 1945 at
a Longchamps Restaurant, 12th Street and 5th avenue. However, following lunch they
separated and ADAMS proceeded to the Keynote Hecordings Gompany.

At 12:50 pm on Wovember 1 the subject while under surveillance
proceeded to the” Electrical Testings Laboratories, 79th Street and East kEnd
w Avenue,’vwhere he. -remained until about 3:00 pm. From information supplied by
» Confldentlal Informants T-1 and P-2 1t was ascertained that the subject's vasit
40 this firm was AR connection with the business of the Keynote Recordings Company.l_}
T-3 advised the reporting agent that he had heard“that a yiss
ARLISIE attempted to‘reach‘the subject and, being unable to do so had requested
L o2 that he call her at(BU‘8—4031. This telephone number 1t was learned is listed 5
under the name of HELEN GRAQE*HEI%, 983 Park Avenue. It s 1nt$rest1ng to note -




NY 100-63983

that HELEN GRACE REID is an associate of JACOB ARONOFF, who whiie under sur-—
veillancé on one occasion toola woman, companiqn, one ALICEXHAINES, to REID's

" apartment., Further, ARONOFF in letters to ADAMS' wafe 1n Russia has frequently

referred to GRACE and ALICE indicating that they were possibly known to the
subject's wife,

As to Miss GARL her 1dentity 1s unestablished.” However, 1t is .
recalled that one JOSEPH GAMYERSON, attorney, 1 ParkAvenue, when being inter— ,
viewed concerning DOROTHEQﬂﬁﬁﬁN, subject's wife, supplied information to the
effect that GRACE ROMBERGER CARLISLE*?EEﬁ, a writer, had formerly associated, .
with DOROTHEA KEEN. A% the tame HELEN G. REID was investigated it was ascertain—
ed -ghe was a writer and was separated from her husband, Consfuently it 1s
possible that the aforementioned Miss CARLISLE, HELEN GRACE REID, ARONOFF's
friend and the GRACE ROMBERGER CARLISLE REED mentioned by MYERSON are identacal. [_f

The surveilling agents observed that on November 6, 1945, ADAMS
accompanied by VICTORIA STONE attended a neighborhood theatre when they viewed
The House on 92nd Street,

At 3:08 pm on November 9th, ADAMS was observed entering ARNOFF's
office at 521 5th Avenue and he remained there until about 4:10 pm. The filowing
day ADAMS visited ERIC BERNAY at his home at 160 Bennett Avenue, . Bromx, New
York, where he remained from about 5:45 pm to after midnight, LI

. T-5 related that on November L3th the subject while contacting
VICTORIA STONE was toid an effect that she expected two of her relatives and cen~
sequently he should not come around and further, VICTORLA did not thank 2t was
smart as they (she and ARTHUR) could not tallAn her relatives' company the last
times J -

. On November 1l4th the subject with VICTOR1A STONE attended s relly of
thﬁ]ﬁ@§2;3g9‘§gy;§t Friendshi] Leagge which was held in Madison Square Garden
and at which several Russian officials spoKe along with quX$ﬁSKI of England,

The following day, November 15th, ADAMS was observed to purchase
a copy of the Smythe Report;#AIDMlQ_Eﬂgggz". Thas 1t 1s known 1s the official
report op‘ﬁhe atom bomb as prepared by Professoz (THE of the Princeton Umversity.
Later during the course of the surveillance the subject dropped a clippang from
the above mentioned book which the surveilling agents obtained and which 1s being
retained in the files of the New York Office., Thas clipping was from the New York -
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; Tames and was a d;;cu351on of the Symthe Report. L/
(N

Ly
, T2

-~ on November l6th, the subject visited Br. MILLER at his office, 400

128

% West End Avenue and remained in MILLERYe office for about 2 hourss: Turing thls o
" time the subgect, Dr.ﬁMILﬂER and the latter's nurse dined together at a local
restaurgnt.Lf , .

'
.Then on November 17, 1945 the subject visited JACOB ARONCGFF at his
residence, 29 East 11th Street,vhere he stayed for about one hour. As regards -
a this vasit, T-1 reported that?ﬁAMS cqntacted ARGNOFF previously and told the
latter that he had to fix a lock on a File-cabinet 1n*VICTORIA's store but that :
. he would come down and talk to him for awhile., At this tame the subject further

explained to ARQNOKF that he (ABAMS) was not feellng so0 good; that some days he

was good and some days bad. e :
&0 -7 On,ﬁovember 18th at 4:16 pm the subject was observed to leave has
> , hotel and proceed to VIGTURIA STQUE's apartunent. It was noted that he -was carry-

\ 1ng a’ small black brief casé, Iriformant T-6 stated that ADAMS had contacted ‘
, VICTORIA STOME earlier in the day about visgting her but upod his inquarying as’

to her ‘present company sne had told ham notyéo into a discussion. As ADAMS prg
ceeded 1n nis at gpt to ascertain her company she briefly informed ham that the”

kid was there. was unable to add any deflnlte inforration as to the 1dentity
¥ of this third party2 .-

i

.
‘A

Confidential Informant T-4 was able to report that there were some
1nd10g§1qns‘tha% ERIC BERNAY might possibly bhave some of the subject's possessionsy,
; * Aecording to thas 1nformant on November 22rid ADSMS 1nstructed BERNAY's mother to.

“hawe ham (BERNAY) bripg a carton ¢ontaining two suits to the officé on the follow-
“ ing day., The survelllance of the subject ‘on November 23rd reflected that he
>, broght a];arge virite surtcase from 522.5th Avenue to the Peter-Cdoper Hotel.
" Later ﬁpon leavipg the hotel he.fas obserwed 10 carry the same box to VICTORIA
ST&HL'S -apartment? ,

- -~ -

On November- 24th, ADAMS Was\agaln obcerved to earry a brown zipper
“ .brief eas¢ from the Keynote Recordings Company to VICTORIA STONE!'s store and sub-
sequently,to her apartment at 39 West 55th btreet where he left same.

4
v

t

¢

T-3 was able to repq;t on November 27th that the subject contacted ’
the office of Dr. W, hs*MngAN’ 39% West ¥nd Avenue, at which time he requested .
“that an app01ntment which he had later ip the week be advanced, He advised the

. @octor's nurse that it was~necesSary for ham to change all of his giasses and this’
1conaequenﬁ1y would take time., 13‘u:r‘ther, he added he only had.a flamited amount of T
&’tlme as "1t was necessary for hin te go away for awhile. It might be stated{that*
# ‘ » ) ’ - 5 -

wt » . ' B {
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Dr. McLEAN 3s knoyn to be an eye speciglist and to have frequenﬂy treated the ) \:
S * suhjectr on-previous occasions. ) -
s * il
" Along thege same lines the survelllance of the subaec‘t on’ the follow— 1
‘s " ing day-reflected that*pe visited the Rueff Brothers, Inc: 30 ‘West 24th Street, g
M; where he ngtared as ft;'o several pairs of lenses which were be.:,ng made for ham.. s l"z; Y
w He' was anformed that he would be notaified at his hotel when these *lenses were £,
« .. ready. ° . e

R (n the eveﬁung of November, 28th the subject, while under survelllanee‘,‘ *-;w
attended a meeting of th PTast1cs Alunnae Associataon, whlch was held at the® , °

g we? Hotel Governor Clintdn. . T8

4 ®
LI P > . .

f ‘0 Kevenber z%h, ADAYS had dinner wath- JACEB ARONOFF following e
, whlch T=5 “reported he- .told VICTRIA S¢GWE 1t was necessary for ham to go “to

¢ ARONO'FF's house as the Latter desired to talk te hin further. TFre 1nformant RS

ot was unable to advise as to the particular matter of interest 5etWeen ARONOFF and ot

: - ADAMS bu?f; the surveillance of the subject drd rni.Lect tha’c he f@s\aa,ned Wlth\ N

¢ ARONOFF for approxz.mately fave hours. . ; z

v “, ! 1 =
o a ADAJB oh December 1, 1945 was Qbserved to’ purchase ‘several tickets |, .

. ko a meetlng thc‘h was to I leald on Decermber 4th at Madison Squam Gar % and ‘4.
. whaich was known as the R Crisag yeetmg on_fhe Abom Bomb". This meetlng Was known }
was held under the sponsorship ofd "Ehe lnctependent latizens Commyttee of the: Arts,

\c1ences gnd rcfesSmns and mc_l.uded sugh~speakers. &s Dr. H’AEO]:B%BR_A, b -
. , HENR%KIIACE and bthers. It wassserved- ,
ater ’by the survellllng agents that the subzect actuaily attend@.d this meeting o

with VIC"‘ORIA STONE. . -

v, ¥, “ . .
N The ‘same “day,, December 1, AUAMS proceeded to ‘ERIE. BERNAV'S home =~ ¥
where he remained for a"pbrox:.mately two hours, bonc‘ernlng this partxcal&ra -
visit Infermant T-1 stated that he kmew ADAHS had prevavusly centacted’ BERNAY'S
L« mother and stated that he was going there as he wantéd to .get ﬁomxatmﬁgs. The 5ovel
L 1nformant was unable tQ add to this 1ni‘orma:o;on and 1t 1s noted that the survesll- »
A ing agents faliéa to see that the subject earrled anything away,from BERNAY! %

home, -,
A Th;,s .anformation when cons).dered.ﬁnth tha® previously submitted

o wherein ADAMS asksd that BERNAY brlng two suits to the office furthers the belief’ ;:

that the subJect poss:sbly has some of his possesslons in EE&NAY‘ epwtment. - “3”
N ’J',"“ n 4 ».' ) -
s of 100 pm on December 3rd ihe contanued: survelllance of ARTHUR , .~
s KBAMD was d:.,;scontlmaed fér reasons, which will be set forth latar 1n thas report. ? ',‘J
*E: LYy " ¥ N ) ;

¢ ! -
I *  n
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Thére was no surveallance conducted on the subject as of Lecember 4th. However,
bekrnmng ‘on December 5th, 1945 and continuing until 4:00 pm on Vecember Gth
a sp@t Surveillance of his actwvities was maintained. . )

” During this period, however, T-3 reported that hé knew that IMARC1A
HISKEY and JULIUS HEIMAN both attempted to ,reach ADAMS on December 5th but with {
. negafive reoﬁlts. The szme informant reportsiurther that MARCIA again traied to ’
comtact, the subject on December 6th out likewise met with no success. T-1,
! hcwever, did ctate that ADAMS saw JACOB ARONOFF for sometime on Becember 6th .
.. which visit was made at ADAMS' request. Informant T-6 added that he understood
. that thegcabgect had v1s&ted ERIC BERNAY at his home on December 9th. ’

) From survelllance 1t was ebserved that on December 10th the subject
x“agalp-v151ted the Rueff Optical Company which has been meptioned heretofore,
From‘lnfofMatlon previously supplied by T-1l 1t was known that the subject had
contacted this f;rm and was advised that he .could call for his lenses,
, Oon December 19, 1945 "the subject while under surveillance agaln
attended a meeting of the Plastics Alumnae Associataon which this time was
held at the Pennsylvania Hotel. ‘
' JACOB ARQI"™OFF and the subject dined together on December 20th at
. Ruby Foo's Restaurant, 52nd Street, following which they proceeded to ARNOFF's
. apartment where the subgect remalned until about midnight.

»

> g R~

“« ~

N

, Counfidential Informant T-5 stated that he had heard on‘December 22nd
that VlCTOﬂLA STONE hed- an engagement with the JOSEFPHSONS (presumahly LEON and
LG ON) at thelr Lome -and was later contcnplatlng going o the Cafe
! . (café Bociety Uptown). with them. &ccording.to the informant the subject upon j/ .
hearing this #as very morose and p&eved apd upon VICTORIA askang that ne be mice
+  and undérstanding he teplied to the eﬁfect that she should not ask him anything
as 1t 1s very dafficult.

) On December 26Gth the surveillance of the subject reflected that he . '
sp@nt approximately 5 hours with ARONOFF ab the latter's residence, 29 fast 11lth
Street. The following day, December 27th,rthe subject wes obServea $0 purchase
4 book at-the Union Methodist Church, 229 Mest 48th Street, whzch book he sub-
sequently took to VICTCRIA STONE's apartmént.

¢

“h

L T—5 knew that on January 4, 1946 ADAMYS had contacted VICTCRAA STONE
N &t which” tame she told ham that a, frlend of his had called opm her byt had not
brought a certain something, as shey(the caller) had not been able to find 1t., ™ .-

& - - ¥
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The i1mformant related that he had no‘knéwlédge as to the adentity of this caller,

. "% The same informant stated that on January 8th’ VICTORIA STONE had
informed the, subject that she was going to be busy, that she could not see him
» and ‘that he should not call’her..,From previous information furnished by the

same irfozmant 1t 1s known' that VICTORIA was seeing a business associate ene

" Mr,, HHBVR@i@OOD on this particular evening. The surveillance of the subject re-
3 flectgd that he visited with~JACOB ARONOFF at the latter's residence and remained
for absut 4 hours.

-
¢

‘ ) .T-7 advised the reporting avent on Januery 15th that ths subject
and MAFGIA HISKEY agreed to meet 1n his hotel room between 7 and 8 pm the follow-
ing day. According to the infermant ADAMS 1nstructed MARCIA not to ask for anyone
sat the desk but to go immediately to his room, #1103. As will be brought out
"later 1n this report this ¥g the flrot meeting petween ADALS and MARCTIA HISKEY
“whlchehas occurred for sometlme though she has frequently contacted him and
o as?ed that Qe See her. s

H
0

-

iy phy51cal surveillance of ﬁhe Peter-Cooper Hotel reflected that )
« » MARCEA dad visit ADAMS at 7:10 pm on January 1éth and remained with him untal !
approxamately midnight. Informagnt T-5 observed that in regard to this meeting
between MARG]A and ARTHUR tbe former had merely told VICTORIA STONE that he- was vy
to be busy and’ could not see her,

1

1%

‘e

» e

On January 19th T-3 was. alo to advise that ADAMS had contacted. I

Mlsakémz 1n the office of Dr. M. AeCHERTAK, Room 1525, Enpire State Buslding.
According to the irformant, Miss BARLY was appurantly well acquainted wxth the
subject and he told her that he had-a little emergency. An~app01n§msntvwas a,
thereupon arranged for him.wrth the doctor at 12:30 pm the same day Wuach app01nt—
ment the swrveilling agents reported the subject kept. It 1s 1ntereot1ng to
note that the subgect has visited Tr. CHERTAK on a number of occasions under

- rather> suspicious 01rcumstances. However, investigation to date has failed to
reflect, any pertinént connection between these two. .

r
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WEW YO:uK: JOURNAL-AMERICAN InGIDENT :
- s Al L] ot

As was mentioned heretofore the physical strveillance of this
subject was grscontinued between 11:00 am December 3rd and approximabely 4:00 2
pm Decempey” 9th. The Wew York Journal-gmerican of December 3rd carried a story
by one ‘HEWARD RUSHMORE' concerning an individual named ALFRED ADAMSON. A con-
sideragble nukber of -the facts of this gtery were identlgai wvith those of 1nstant ’
~investigation. Following this article various informents reported as to the ¢
subject's and his-associates reactions thereto.. Confideptaal” Informant T-5 first
repdgtéd at 2.50 pm on; Vcember 3ra that VICTORIA STONE contacted ADAMS at the . -
‘KeynoteAPecord;@gS Company stating that she desired to talk to him.” The subgect
replied in effeet-that he also would like to talk to her. In replying to her
question as 1o whether he had already heard he answered in the affirmative and

she 1n turn édvféaé‘ﬁl@ that*she too had heard. They thereupon agreed.to meet 5
at VICTOHIA's aparthent later. The physical suryeillance not being maintained &

at this timie 1% was not possible to ascertain if the subject kept this appointment,
< ¥ ¢

. T-1 advised that he knew that at approximately 3:45 pm on this same
date two-repegters of the Wew York Journal-American attempted to see the subject .
at the Keynote Recordings Company but;%he informent's knowledge were, unsuccessful.
Due to the subject's absence,the informant related, the repofters .contacted X
HOWARD RUSHMQRE, author of the above menticned article and inquired as to whether
they shoul® look-elsewhere for ADAMS. However, accordreg to the anformant, .
RUSHVORE ‘advised them tofait though he did not feel that ADAMS would be bask. :
He then had+the reperters contact PA STEIN, an editor of the Journal-—
Amcrican, whc told them to walt awhile” for ADAMS as he would like to see his . °
(ADAMS') reaction to the article. ' " . * "

This informant had no knowledge as to whether the reporters had seen
the subject. However, 1t was observed that the Journal-American for December 4th-
stated that she subgect had been interviewed but demied any knowliedge of the
case. .

1

ERIC BERNAY according to T-2 at 4:05 pm on December 3rd had his'

“ secretary M 80 contact his attorney, MWHBERG. Mysis BIESO, informant,

continued, asked the attorney to come i1mmediately to BERNAY's office and to braing
his stenographer with him. Upon JOSEPHBERG's inquiry as to the nature of ‘the
business Miss BISS0 reported that she did not know but 1t was very mportant.

T-3 advrsed that he had learned that at‘é&@O am on Decenber 4th an CR
unidentified reporter of the Journal-American had'contacted the subjgect at his 1

- 9 - . i -
. -
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apartment and made ah apporntment to interview ham later at the offices of the
Keynote Recordings Company. According to, the informant, ADAMS inquired of the
reperter as to the nature and the purpose of the interview. He was then asked ¥
1f he had read the Journal-American of the precedaing day. According to T-3's
infermation ATAMS answered this i1n the negatave whereupon the reporter stated ,
tnat 1n that event the matter would ‘Qe ditficult to explain and cohsequently he
would praing along a copy of the paper for ADAMS to read. The appointment, the
informant related, was made for 2:30 pm. However, he (the informant) had no
knowlédge as to whether 1t was kept or 1f so the results thereof.
N 2

o At 10:00 am on bhe same day, December 4th, Informant T-2 stated
that BRIC BERNAY had contacted his secretary MILDR.D BISSO relative to some general
bds;pess,matters. However, aécordlng to the informant, BERNAY also referred to
his having been questioned by a reporter relative to the mentioned sbory and
the "fact that when BERNAY had called his attorney the reporter had quicily left
has bffice. The same informght added that at 12:43 pm on December 4th, BERNAY
attempted to again reach his attorngy JOSEPHBERG but with negative results.
However; at 2:10 pm the same day Informant T-3 was told that ERIC succeeded 1n
contactang JOSEPHBELG at wﬁggp time he taid him a reporter was coming to the
Keynote Recordings <Cowpany at 2:30 pm (tifis probably referred %o the abo¥e mention-
ed appointment of ADAMS with the reporter), Continuing, the informant related ,
that QOBEPHBERG had advised BERNAY to go ahead and taik to the reporter as he had
nothing to lose. ERIC in turm remarked that he would like“to get something on
-thew (the Journal-American) so he could sue them for libel. However, JOSEPHBERG
stated 1n effect that the paper was too smart for that, T-2 further sbtated that
BEPNAY mentioned to this attorney that they (the reporters) had tried to get a
shét of ADAMS that morning as he was lewing the hotel lobby.

In regard to this last remark of BERNAY's relative to the attempts

to photegraph the subject, Mr, JAMCS FyXGOULD, Manager of the Peter-Cooper Hotel,
submitted 1nformation to fpecial Agent JOHN MALONE indicating that this incident -
had actvally taken place. According %o hr. GOULD a photographer of the Journal—
Arerican had waited in the hotel lobby with has camera on the morning of December
4, 1945 and had snapped ADAM3' .photograph as he came from the elevator. I,
Mc. COULD added that he did not witness the incident and consequently was unaware
of ADAMS' reaction. TFurther, Lr, GOULD remarked that two men and a woman, whom
he believed to be from the press, had waited in the hotel lobby with a camera
until about midnight on December 6, 1945: He assumed from the actions and bits .
of' corver'sation that he overheard that they iere waiting for ADANS. However, when 3

" ‘the subject did not come i1n by mdmight they Left. Iir. GOUED continued to state

that on the mornming of December 3,,1945 he had been contacted'by Mr. LIVINGSTONE = -+
of the New Yorx Jeurnal-American who referred him to the article and asked 1f he *© °*
had eny comment to make. According to mMr. GOULD he explained to LIVINGSTONE that
he had been manager of the hotel for only a short time, that he had no knowledge
of the investigation and thav he d1d not even know ADAl'S to see him.

‘ - 10, -
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. . Inforpant T-2 continued to report thet on Decerber 5th at 9:35 am

a Nr. SBERMAN had attempted to reach ADAIS stating that he must see haim
persopally. According to the informant LIZ3ERVAN attempted to reach the subject
through NELDRSD BISSO of the Kkeynote Hecordings Company and due to the suoject's
abgence thén attempted to secure his home yaddress. However, the informant stated
1t was finally agreed that LIRBERLAN*would 5Sce ADALS at 2:00 pu the same day.

Thais Iﬁdlvldﬁal,-apcordlﬁg to.the informant, identified himself as being connected

3

Wrth sthe, New York Post. AL 12:45 pm on December 6th, T-2 received informatien to >

the effect that MILBREP BISSC had seen one BILLY (last name unknown) at which
tame HILDRED told thas person of the recent Journal-American article and ARTHUR

~ ADAWS who worked in the same office vith her. - According to the information given
the informant, MILDRED advised her friend that ADAWS had refused to talk to re-
porters claiming that inasmuch as his name did not appear 1n the paper he had
nothing to do with the cAse. However,<MIEDR§D observed that ADAMS was still out,
and around and was stille¢coming to the office {Keynote). She then told BIILY
that ceporgers had interviewed ADAMS -on Konday (December 3rd) but he had denied
everythingfgang‘that as he was supposed to be working for owr allies, the kussian
Go€érnment, he could net be arrested untal the State Department warranted his
arrest. The informant remarked that 1l1ss.BISSO indicated thetshe did not kmow
the whole story but only what she had read in the newspaper., nonetheless, she
‘contmnued to tell her friend that the matter had been going on for about two
years and prodf had been submitted to the State Department by the F3I but no.

. attention had been paid to 1t. ‘Then, aébordlng to the informant, KYIDRED aligned

this expose with: the recent resignation of Major General HURLEY. MILDRED, ‘the
informant continued, asked BILLY rot to tell anyone of thi& and in ‘the event she
did she sheuld not mention ADAMS' rame or the Keynote Company as neither nad been
in the papers as yet. Continuing, the informant stated that MILDRED told BIZLY
further that she had indiscreetly remarked to ong of the reporters that it was
no wonder that they were follgw1ng EbARS and her., The reporter apparently took
up this remark dnd she subsecuently toldyhim of how she and ADAMS werd followed
which fact .appeared in the article of Dedember by 19457 Finally the zrformart
related the girls agreed that MILDRED might possibly have been bumped off, that
her’ family was werried over her Possibly-being involved in the case and that they
would mutually pray for each others welfare. . - :

Later the same day, Informent T-l1 was able to report that the pre—'
viously menmbioned Mr. LIEBERMAN again tried to rsach ADAMS but with no success.
However ,” LIEBERMAN d1d tell MILDRED BISSC that he had an important message for
ADANS 1n whach he thought the latter would be very interested. At this- time

arrangements were made for him to See ADAMS later. This infommant observed that :

MARI RAM, another Keymots ‘employse, while tallang to LIEBERMAN askod 1f e

3

had pfinted the story to whach question he replied in the negative.
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I Informant T-] stated that he had no informetio as to what story

was meant by thrs remerk, Hbwever, 1t was later learned that LIEBERMAN's first .
T name was ‘NAP and that he was a reporter for the New York Post. An aporopriate
watch of a number of future issues of the pbaper reveagled mothing of a pertinent

nature to this investigataion,

.. Informants T-1 and T-5 advised on December 8th that in their pre-
sence VICTORIA ETONE had told ADAMS that her store was full of inquarers, and
then she asked 1f-anything’ else was hot. According to the informant, ADAMS
thought that thas was a 5111y and & stuprd question for VICTCRIA to ask.

" - Along the same lanes T-3 related that MARC.A HISKEY f1nally succeeded
1n contacting ADAMS on Decenber *21, 1945 at which time the informant was present,

: HISKEY, the informent stated, saxd that she had not heard from ARTHUE for sometime;
that she would like to talk to ham and was there anytjang wrong. ADAMS anformed P
her to the effect that there was plenty wrong but that he would coemmunicate with

) her at some i1ndefinite time zn the future. Tt was the informant's opinion that - -

‘ ADAMS was rathér perturbed at MAROTA HISKRY's' contacting him as he was aorupt to

her almost tc the pount of being discourteous. The same 1nformant again was able
to relate that én Januvary ], 1946, MARCIA [IISKEY contacted ADAKS and asked to

see him, However, the informant related that she was again treatéd in an extremely,
brief. manhér and the subject-arranged to contact her on some future date. >

*

s
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. ,On Qctober 15, 1945 a haghly confidential source reclated that FAVEL
o TKHATLOV, former Soviet Consil-in New York C1ty, had been active in the Red Army
© 7, IHEET I genceé System. oIt will be recalled that on October 25, 1944 as a result ° g
*  of a physical suivglllance of ARTHUPF ADAKS 1t was ascertzaintd that he was pioked
up by a car registered under the name of PAVLL MIKHATLOV. In view of this information
1t would seém probable that the subject of ingtant case, ARTHUR ADAMS, 1s also .

“

connected with the Red Army Intellagence System rather than bexng an NKVD agéﬁt.

{

- It w111 also be recalled that prior infprmation has been received to
the effect that ADAMS~had,quken very nighly of cpe- Coloped ITZIK*?EFEER who toured
the United Btates tagethét with a Professo HOEIS 1n the fall of 1943. It was
learned that the subject ¢laimed to be a close friend of .Colonel FZFYER and had

. associated with ham as much as possible during the time FEFFER and MICHOELS were .
an New York City. This connection with a Red Army officer would seem to further -

1hd1c§te that the subJecttﬁ connection 1s with the Réd Army Intelligence System,

L}
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Tt will be recalled that in the referenced report of Spccial agent
H. F. HIVDERAKEF, dated Apral 28, 1945, T-3 reported that IRENE +JLIER when
contacting the subject on January 3, 1945 inguired if a certain party had re-—
ceived any of the parcels. However, ADAIS instructed hass NILLER nct to mention
the matter in fromt of the anformant. wonetheless the inforrmant did know that
the subject asked IREMNE to communicate with some organization and find out just
where 1n ilew York City the organization was located as they (probably he and
TR&wE) had purchased meny things a jear ago and probably she (DOROTHEA ADANS)
never got them.

As 1s menticned in the referenced report 1t 1s believed that these
remarks of ADAS and IRENE pertaimed to parcels wmich these two had forwarded
to Russia to the subgect's wife DOROTHSA KELNEWD S through the Umted States
Service and Shipping Company. At thas time, according to the informent, ADALS
and TREnE LILIEX engaged 1n a dascussion about some individuael whom the informant
could only »dentafy as ¥E1SE (phonetic) but whom the subject ADAIS stated he once
knew. However, the informant alleged that AUALS further descrabed Wk1SS as being
now deceased, formerly being connected with the above m ntioned organization and
of neving a wife on the other side and a son in the Arny.

From these descriptive facts 1t 15 now believed that ADALS 1in his
remarks referred to one JLCOB¥GOLOS. This belief 1s predicated upon the fact
that the translation of the word GOLCS into £nglish 1s 'voice!" and as the subject
ADA' S speaks poor snglish 1t 1s reasonable to presume that the informent msunder-—
stood him. GOLOS was the original head of the Umited States Service anc Snipping
Corporation; he died i1n the latter part of 1942 and he has a wife 1n Russia and
a son MILTON was in the russian Army.

The status of JaCOB GOLOS as -an agent of the Russian Covernment is
already well known to the Bureau and fromw the above information 1t 1s aindicated
that the subject of instent case knew him to some extent. It 1s interesting o
pote that pictures of AUAMS have been displayed to T-9 but thre infermant was
unable to identify him. As the Bureau 1s aware of and has baen nreviously reported,
a number o: the parcels which 1t 1s believed ADALS and IRawg RiLo% forvarddto
Russia, are known to tne wew York Office. However, steps are being talien to secure
1f possikle adaitional information relative to these smpments from the avove
mentirned company.

EE R A (A B

VICTOuta STOL
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VICTORIA STONME, who as known to be the subject's closest associate,
st1ls coutinues to operate her jewelry store at 510 Madison Avenue and to reside
at 49 west 55th Street. As indicated previously in this report ADAMS spends a
considerable amount of his time in STONG's company 'and has free access to her
apartment even when she 1s not arouna. Continuous investigation of VICTCRIA
STO* during the period covered by this report has revealed nothing of importance
to 1rsbant investigalion other than that ~hich nas already been set forth. Zj g

JACO8 3. ARONOFF

¢

This 1ndividual 1s a close fraiend of the suoject and continues to
reside at 29 kast 1lth Street, hew York City. As has been previously nentioned
the subject visits at ARCLOFF's residence frequently and also zoes to the latter's
office at 521 5th Avenue on occasions., It 1s noted that, the subject also possesses
keys to APONOFF's apartment and has free access there. \J

Confidential InformantsT-5 and T-10 on October 26th related that
VICTOR1A STOE had commented to ARONOFF thet he (ADA.S) was very shaky. Later-
the same day the 1nformantstfnew that APAYS, &TOLE and A30uO¥F had lunch together
at the latter's residence.

T-1 steted that he knew ARONOFF had attended a reception at the
Russian Conculate on Jovember &th and ATAIS had contemplated visiting ARONCFF
at his apartment on the latter's return. The curverllance of ADANS indicated that
this visit naver metericlized. However, the subject dad call on AROLCFF at his
office on the fellowing dey and remained for about one hour.tg

i

m_10 eleborated on ARONCFF's visit to the Soviet Consulate oy
reporting that the reception was for the purpose of celebrating the 2£th anmversery
of the founding of the Soviet Union.

The same informant continued to report that on november 1lth AROMNOFF
contacted one JACQO ISH wha 18 a former hutorg employee and pre.catly an
official of the Ambijan. At that time the informant related thgt BUD1ISH told
ARONOFF of & meeting to oe neld av the residence od br. STI.ON RUSL1n, 32 tast
67th Street. Tr. BEUSLIV 1t 1s recalled 1s a former contact of ARTHUI" ADALS ana
the latter has visited his office on a number of occasions. However, as far as
can be ascertained there was no pertinent comnection between ADAMS and RUSKIN.
T-1C d1i not know any details as to this mecting wnich ARONOYF was cupposed to
attend but in view of the lfact 1t oririnated with BUDISY 1t is presumed that 1t
was 1n reletion to Ambijan business. The informant did note that there was no
indication from AROUOFF that he was previously acquainted with Dr, RUSKIN.

- 14 -
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T-1 stated that on November Z2lst ARONOFF told the subject that he

(ARONCFF) had been in Chicago the previous day. They thereupon agreed to meet
again about 30 minutes later but the physical surveillance of ADAMS failed (to
reflect that this meeting took place. According to Informants T-5, T-6 and T-10
ARONOFF frequently contacts VICTORIA STONE and handles some business matters for
her. The informants observed that VICTORIA frequently attempts to get ARONOFF
to see or entertain ADAMS when she herself has other engagements she desires to
keep. Recently T-5 stated that he knew ARONOFF had completed for VICTORIA STONE
the dissolution of her jewelry store from a corporation to a pravate enhterprise,

JACOB ARONOFF continues to do considerable organizational work for the
Ambijan and 1s,also presentiy aiding in the preparation ot a new Spanash month-
1y entatled: XHEMISPHERIO" whach is being publiished by the Pan American Jewish
Committee for Latin America,

IRENE MILIER

This indavidual still continues to see the subject but much iess
frequently than heretofore. It has been ascertained from a confidential source
that IRENE has lost her position as assistant buyer at Macy's Department Store
allegedly due to inefficiency, At this tame it 1s known that she still resides
at 2 Horatio Street but has not as yet taken up any new empioyment,

MARC1A HISKEY

This 1ndividual as 1s also knownis the wife of Dr. CLARENCQXﬁIbKEY
a former DSM scientist presently in the United States Armed Forces in the Pacific.
As far as can pe determined by surveillance and from informants MARCIA 1s the only
link which the subject stall retains with friends who were employees of the pro-
Ject or assocrated themselves therewirth through others, The subject does not hear
from CLARENCE HISKEY himself or from EDWARD T«AMANNING, JOHN HITCHCOC APIN or
MARTAMCSHERWOOD, _ -

As the Bureau has frequently been advased, MARCIA HISKXEY has discussed
the subject of instant investigation with several of her friends and has also
told him (ADAMS) that she writes her husband as to his welfare and as to her
meetings with ham, As far as 1s definitely known ADAMS last saw MARCIA HISKEY
in about May of 1945 wmeh meeting was set forth in the referenced report of
Special Agent H, H. HINKERAKER, dated September 15, 1945 at New York, New York,
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However, it 1s to be noted that the surveillance of ADAIS reflected that a
woman who resevbled MMARC1A FISiEY was observed entering the Peter-Coover
Hotel om October 6th at which taime the svbject was known to be in his recom.
Tt was not possible to male a positive 1dentification in this instance.’

. In adcéition to those contacts between ADAIS and MARCIA HISKEY whach
have been mentioned heretofore 1t 1s knovn that these two had other meetings.
For example, on Ucteber 12th, 1945, T-3 stated that he knew 17ARC1A contacted
ADAMS at which time he mentioned that he was keeping VICTORIA STO:E's dog.
Upon MARCTA 1inquaring as to why she had not seen him for sonetime EDALS stated
that he had a number of reasons. &#ccording to the informant these two also
d1scussed CLAREICE HISKEY, his possibilities of getting cuat of the Army end
some of ais (CLARENCE's) actavities. I1-3 further observed that ADA S told
MAFCIA definitely at this time tnat he could see nothing cut of has raight
eye and 1t was actuaily blind and further that he thought 1t was possible 1%
m1ght effect his good eye, Finally, the informant stated, ADA:S,indicated
that he would possible contact iwlCIA throuch her father, ISAAQ*@ﬂhD, on the
following Sunday.

Continuingz, T-3 related that he had heard further that 1ArCIA,
usin, the name of wiss JO.73, had attempted to reach sDAS wath negative re-
sults. .1th reference to I'sCIA's use of this name 1t wall pe later brought
out that she frequently uses fictitious nemes when calling the subject znd he
supposedly recognizes her as a caller tnrough the use of such a nams.

T-3 then recalled ihat a Xiss CALELTZi had sought ADANSAT the Peter-—
Cooper Hotel on Uctober llth. 1nasmuch as the previous investigation of the
subject has never revealed his comaection .1tn anyone of that name 1t 1s a
possipility that 1a1ss CARRATER was actually 1.ALCIA.

Informant T-7 stated that he had heard 'aCIa HISIIY talking to a ioman
whom he knew only as FAY. Lccordin, to the informant, MaPCIa told FAY that
ADAlS was 55 years of age and was too old and run down for her. In this connection
1t 15 noted that ADA'S has probably given I.ARC1A his biarth darve as |ay 14, 1890
whach 1s the same as he had given Consular and lmmgration ofiicials at the time
he entered the United otates in 1938,

The same inforwant, T-7, advised the reporting agent on ilovemcer 30
1945 toat he knev '4.L14 had been intontact wrth SAMUSL 3TDINGISER, an employee’
of the SAY Laboratory at Columbia University. STELNGISEE 1s known to be a close
friend of WARCIA and CLARENCD HISKEY and EDVARD T. HANNING and was employed wath
the latter two on the DSM Project both in llew York €1ty and in Chicago. According
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to this informant, STEINGISTR inquired of VARCIA 1f she knew ALTHUR ADAIS, af

she had ever been followed and 1f CLAREWCE ever communicated with ADAIS or vice
versa., T-7 stated that NMAPCLA told STALNGISER that shc knew ADAMS had been
followed but that he was still in dNew York City and that she had been seeing

gquite a lot of him, 3She related further that in fact ADAYMS had teld her that
thexe was no reason for has being follcwed. 3TEIIGISII in turn said that he

was wondering Just what ADAYS was and he intimated that he had heard some

thaings foncerning ADALS frous EDUA D pAw7InG, CLA told SYELUGISTR that she

was well aware that MANMING knew ADAJ’S, that he himself had told her v that effect
when shc last saw him prior to his veing transferred to the South Pacific,

The anformant stated that ne knew SUEID (iSkhR had been advising .ACTIA
in her attempts to secure a job for her husbarc vath Dr. HanuLll ULEY, STEL'GISER,
the i1rfor.-art thought, btelieved that the i1nvestigation of sDAIS rught have aggravat—
ed the possibilities of CLaxtiCk returmng to the Umitled Ststes. SYELNGISEk also
thought that anybody involved wath 4DAIS wow.d he the subject of sowme investigation.
Continuang this inforrant stated that IArxClA told STEINGISKR that she had dis-— !
cussed ADAS' case wath a friend who was acquainted wath this sort of thins and
she was advised not to see him any more., L£he firther related to ST2T+CGISEZ that
she had been told there was a reason for the investipation of ATA € anc that she
was thc reason. ADAIS, 1AICLA advised, was not a citizen and had travelled a
lot having been 1n fussia and in warsaw, Foland, sccordins to the inforrant,
STEINGIECR and HICREY then discussed the possibality that CLARLWCE was really the
one being i1nvestigated end I'ALCLA renarked to the effect thet ADn S knev nothing
of CLAT&MOE's work; that he was not connected wrth 1t and that t.ey had never
discussed the same. STEINGISL.U observed, however, that the important thing was
Jusi what JDALS' political rdeas might be. IMARCIA demied that aDALS had ever
spoken abouvt nis political beliefs though she freely adimitted that he had worked
for Russia,

Again on December 3rd, Infermant T-7 revorted that 1AA2CTA HISKZY and
STEINGISE . were together at which time the latter told ner of some of the deteals
of the Journal-American story which he had just read. Fe also told her that the
name of AZFZID ADAI SON was used but that an his opinmion the details were very
similar to a story which he had previously heard. According to T-7, I'AkCIA
expressed greet surprice at this inforration and agreed that the facts of t+he
article were too close not to pertain to ADA'S. Hovever, she toid STCIKGISLD
that the name was wrong as sne had seen his raght nams of ARTHUR ADA'S on a
diploma. In answer to I’ARCIA's inquary as to whether the thing could ve a
coincidence, STEINGISEL disagreed stating that he thought he (presumably ADATS)
had been back about two years and from what he can gather from people ADAI S had
been under surveillance. STUINGISUR expressed the further opinion that people




v

1

w

&

Wy 100-63083 - : .

¥

o w

Who Bnowr i8NS were foois 2nd he incivded FaLJIA frnd CLATLCE An this rogp.
- The dnfor-und stated that LALCLA thon stated thab ALLS realized that he was
being follewsd in votobers £IsILGIul ., hovever, disagreed with this cleirdng
© that 9D (SUHLAC T, Ml WTG) had told him gven before thab that he ifas being
folloed. Gontinving tke inforrant releted that 1.0004 ther exproscod the
opinion tiat AL S was & pood fuy and had been very sick lately. CUET GILIR
in turn 2lle-cd that he Gid not know ADA-S at all. VFARCIA then told SAV
“that sho froguentl: cells the subject %o ascortain his welfare bub ucter leaves:
her rizht pare; ADA'S , She stated, then pobbir, the call from a person with
"2 gueer ncne recognizes her-as his taslor and usupdly catils her back. - However,
- she ed~ifbed that of late ho had failed Yo vomunicate with her-wisich fact she .
. considored mnysuel. According to tho infexrant, STSILGISE adviced her to day
oy £roa ADMN S because it was poscible for 1ife o become voyy niseradle for
her:  sooaddeq that it had beon a longebattie for his and that =% and GLA'S.C3
- had Yost ap was evidenced by tte fact/wheinfthey were now located. ko irfermant
said thab -ALLTA end SA agrecyd that ib would be a ood idea to advise CLAR&ED
as te the article in thx paper but that it would be better o ~voit before gsending
L% o him in order to determine jusk uow thingg would cous out. -

- Irforrant -7 continuad Yo state that S0 JLGISLk related that he-
hed recedved & Yetter frew XULD P vA LG chout Toveiber 2%tk in vhich the
lattar hod apovently told hin-soething of JDAMSY story and that ke bnovghb
"ADAS was béing followed, .

_ Zater in the day of Doceuber 3rd, Informant 7 was abie to yeport
- that SRIIICIIEL again contacted HALCIE Yo gscertain her reaschion after reading
"~ the above gntioned Jowrnal-Arerican articlie, &b thig tisc MARCTA told S

that she kpsw every detail of the story, that it a1l fitted and that she kuew

exactly winre he had gons, As o the trip to (xégon, MARCTA intimated that the

cybject had told ber his concern had-sent hir bt now she was nob surg jJush vhst
» 10 believe, he further denied to STDILGISIK that she hed ever received any

123k at her hpme for ANTHIT. ALA'S. ~Joéording to Sie infernant; STAINGISL

intinabed thet ke thoucht that the scientist refured to in the articie s -
. havir~ siven JDAS a package actually perboined ®o CLAUENC:.  then, the irformant

stated; CA cdded that if this fact was true he would like to break CLaRCNeES
neck. WAICIL, However; aepied that ChaiwsCh hed gn. conneckion with the case.

che di¢ adeit that che kvew all, abouh tho Jewolry store, the degtor and the

lawyer nenbioned and added that ail of these psedle vare tiberals, <id th referenca

to the lawyer reuticned in the arbicle she gdied that he was a vor; prominent
lawger and was not the type to let himeeif tet mixed wp in anythins of this kind,
vhe further icentificd ikis lawyer to the informant by advisin: thik ho cn one
occacion had been refused by the UWkiA. 1t 48 fult +hat in HMARCTA HI:ILY's
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Teferance to this iawyer sas actnall:s" reane ‘JACUS ANOUCTF dnasmuch ac it is
0Wn tagh she is acyuainted with ARCOUT and furtier tnat Lo was burned down

- On his ap;lidation for e ployrent with UlidAy

e Inf’orwn*b -7 also steted that L4014 told STELL 1IN that che
kneve 40219 hed govxe pnce to the mest coact before she met kim anc hzd, been back
and florth since. LTMILIISLI In furn reatisned thet this tyip fo the wesk coas

of" tha subjact’ had beon in 1943 which wae %hke date they hai L,one ‘to Stockhola.
1he jpfersant rerarked that he dld .z,nt Tnow Just.what SIEIAGIES ¢ rzde rofevence
80 in this 1ach rerark. Howevers 3 1s. FISAT alleged to OTwIiGIuE:: dhat che did
not rpet ADAS unbil, 1944 bub \..xe kne"r When he entered the United ~tates from
Canada, ohe. fyrther claiucd o SIUL GIuid that she had askad ADALS why he did
ot o 4o the FII end 2dvise thert of thy fagh that he wes being follawed but he
(&J‘?'*) kad stated that he could not do thab. oho then gxpressef, the opimion -

that gDA1S had no Communis¥ic conpechicns and thed she felb that 1.{‘ & pereon ik

“uhro,s d to bg a cpy hie is not ¥0ing to edposy himselfs ‘ ‘

Tpmrran** ™7 re,m’cbd that obill Later on Eece'ﬂber 3rd, 1 akBIA had
Sombact with one JCI, whose last perme was urimovm to the inferrant, lcwever,
the informent kuew that, she referred JCU o the Jowrnal-hrerican ertitle wdding

that it perkaired to a yqnﬂrhan che ¥now afd counded.as if it irtlicated e,

“he facte che stated had Yeen colorod ann onl;. ‘one nare was “endicncd which was -
false. Lomv or,che stated the fnitisls we¥o correct. Lecordinz ¢ the infer-ant,
She +then proceedcd to read k6 273 a portion of the article mterpocn.nh that the

Scientist referced to therdin codd be almost anybody and tlidh soxeonc had asked

her if £he vies WDET 0}«'3 post office in Ercoklyn which fact sha danied.,

IILCIA akso advised the inforpant biat she told JOb o rozd “the o

ar*i;x.cle and that phe wowdd talk 6 hin later concernin? it inscwuch as he gid
8O know jush vhich pafts were krus. She edmibted that the arbicie contauned -
& number of facts bub still ctajred tbat some of fhese were ¢olored. -sceordi irg
to the inforzant, LANSIA 2dnitted that AANS vas in touch with kis wife in

* 'oscow by ceble and throvgh a fraend; that ADANS had visited a lawyery the

_ Lusgian born dector ©n Vest Lnd Av-onue znd the jewelry store ag the ctory quoteda

ED‘Wever y 8hx clairad Yhat _such visits did not necessarily muan an,;tn:_c.n:

Aceording o the mior«ant, JY sald thet in his opinfon tre article-
Nas just red-balbing and that A0NS was prpbably' bem; followerd - s6 thxt things
Could be found out which uould rgfg.ee’c. unfavorably ggainst our dealings with
'qu;at nussia. N
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Contanuing T-7 reported that IAxCTIA t0ld JO& that sDAMS had entered
the Umted States 1llegally from Canada 1n 1938 and has continued to go back
and forth. She further contended that she knew ADA!S dad not carry a British
passport because she had not seen 1t. However, she stated that he had done
work for the Soviet Purchasing Commiscion ana he had known her husband CIARENCE
1n Chicago. <he informant stated that JNE indicated to ITARCIA thet the article
was nothing for her to worry about.

nn December &th the same informant heard that [IACLA RISIZY had
met one BEAMENOW , the wife of Dr. IM!@JAEI‘LM»’OFF , a former SAll employee.
At tnis time BEA told VARCLA to secure a copy of i onday's Journal-Arerican as
she mght possible fand 1t very interesting. However, according to the
anformant, =4 CIA stated that she nad already seen the article as SA' STB1hGISh.
had contected her aboirt 1t. T-7 stated that 1t was further reflected at this
meeting that T"ARCLA hdd apparently mentioned AUANS nzme to SEA on previous
occasions and BLA now consicered the whole story to be a lie. AHCIA, the
infornant stated, drew BEA's attention to the article's refecences to 2 maxl
drop and a Chicago scientist and 1n the anformant's opinion both indicated
that these references pertain to LIARCIA and CLARE)Cx. However, TALTA claimed
that the story was Just a mxture of spy stories for the past hundred years;
that tHe News and Pii had laughed at the story cond that the whole thing was blowy
up so the Journzl-American decidsd to make caprtal out of 1t., The informant
continued to advise that MARCIA had expressed sorrow for MANMIVG (presumably
EDVAAD T. WAJNIC) stating that he had Lad no connection with the matter at all
but that when he tried tc get a joo at Oak Ridge he was told that if ne was
caught on the reservation he would be arrested., She expressed the added opinio
to the informant thet MANNING was harmless as a fly.

e

BAITK ACTOUNTS

An examination of the subject's bank account as of Cctober 31, 1945
reflected thot he had a valance of $622,10. This sui dxffered from the balance
as of the end of Ceptember due to the followaing withdrawals:

Salance - September 30th - %792.10
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vate Payee Arount
Qctober 2, 1945 Peter—Cooper Hotel « 100.00
Septemoer 25, 1945 Cash (endorsed by llusic 50,00
Room)
October 8, 1945 LcGraw-Hill Publishing 10.00
Company
October 22, 1945 Product Lngineers, 330 .est 10,00
42nd Street
Total , 170.00
Balance Cchober 31, 1945 -  $622,10

Pue to the inactivity of the subject's account no examination
was conducted thereof for the nonth of lovemper 1945.

However ,as of December 19, 1945 T-8 reported that ARTHUH ADAT S
had closed out his accourt iath the Corn Exchange Lank,l East 42nd Street
on December 18, 1945 by drawing a check in the amount of "618.16 payable to
EPIC BIRNAY.

%0 date there has been no indication as to why the subject has
closed tmis account or why he did so in such & manner, It is tnown that -2IiC
BERNAY recently went on a trip to liamx, Florida to visit his wife ana chila
and 1t 1s possible that the aforementioned check was given to him for a loan.
However, /ith regard to the subjgect's financaial status 1t 1s interesting to
note that informants have reported twice that VICTO: IA STOWE has inquired of
ADALS whether he could afford to take her to canner. A physical surveillance
of the stbject has failed to reflect that he has opened any new bam. account
or reopened tne above mentioned account with the Corn —xchange Bank,
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E 0n Leconbey 27, 1945, ~scisbant United States Abtorney JALLACT, ‘
Coubhern yistrict of pew York, conbeeioy the wiporting agont rplative to the -
ADE S Casc. TE is to be moted that 1. VaLlsld s the United otabes abtorniy
Yo prasented this case to the urand Jurys ind swbssquently arranzed foythe
issuance pf tle existing worrenty for his arvest. -

, L. TAILICT firct stated to the reporting cjind tuat ke had re—
eentlss choerved scveral artbicies in the Journal=ierican which ho bad identified
with the above ceptioned gubject, He said that he was desirous of ascertaining
whether ¢ not there was any*adgitional evidence which we had Apainst the subject
wthsr then thot wpon witdch the indictriont wag drevay, It will be recalled that
these irdickmente wese cecured on the false statementd nade by tha subject in
riy cesechive servige questiomnaire and in his alien registretion fornm, I,

TALDAYS added that he did nob feel, that those two polnts would have puch opportxzini’oy

of stending up in covrt end that 4% hed bocn prirerily a maber of cocpieration
by the Grond, Jury which enableda trus bill to be returned.

L. SAEIADD was cceprdinely adviied thab all of o pg;rtj.nen.t :
cvidence for the substantiahion of $ho couplaints against the subject bhad heen
displayod to tho United ttates Abtorrcy ke Gl awu hsgistant Unitod %okes

=

DU at dho tirme tho cace wes nuegsemted o the ‘rand Npy. e was frrther ad-’

“viced that shére was no other evidenco precentliy svailable and thal the need

for the -warrants . ich were issued shill exicted. :

i% ig aiso noted trat the Zuifalo Fiecld Jivisien by lebter ¢ the
Bureau of Daegnber 26, 1945,-a copy of which was forwarded to the .wewr Tork
Office, advised sg o the Feculd of an. dnberview with J. J, Hefiligil, Sepder -
Crown Abborney for the Ciby of Forvonbto, Ganala. HAgcoxding to thic levter the
_facts in inchant cuse as pertaining to the gvbjectls obtairiny of a birth -

certificote. in Toronto were presgnted to lr. JoFADLLN and Mo rendered the

followin;, opinion: fThat thore is insvfficient evidence ab %he grozent tinme
o procecute ATANS in Canada for the cffopse of waling o faise wfficsvid; at

tho same tire stating that his opinpion is subjcet to revision should a ccrifession

‘be ohhained from TS oy from principels such as MIRICE sm;’afnmzszows of
Zoronta at gore fukrurz date. ’ ‘

3

*




F . = - 1 E T ~‘. - h .
Z P
//‘ - E] 7‘
e i
. . - - -
/Qr: I ¢ o &
tT, - -
Ty e - -
L UY 100=03403 N
* . Y05 O AL AN
sl A7 3 Tk TAVICTON

b sewr ’férk, wewr Tork

L1 cox:blmv the phfqica.h surveillence of ADLIS, repert conkachs
ang acmvm'bz.eo be.u.eved to ve c»t a.nportance of inctont imvect 1~aﬁion.

. "L follcw and repcrt pert:.nen* Levalo
and tragh ¢over bem; mamntamned on HDAE
30tk gtree‘b.

- [ g

‘u
r m‘:’r untu

pments theowh ma.l cm*er
at the Peter'-Cooper rﬁot’el 130

11 follsw and repert mfarmtion i‘urmi—:he& ’bv vamous com‘.’z.dsﬁmal
mgerminy, WD and his associates,

< pn
* ! o

i

24330 Yoviow :mfomatwn c¢hyeroped thmug uvh separa‘b:, investisations
of irpartart contac’cs LOME and” rcport the inforration tnere:m %rtment to
thic invegtiration, * = : o
- C ’ . ! - 5 - - #
_ - §
- ’ ) h 5 = - -
“ _ ‘fn ’ &




NY 100-63983

CONFIDAWTTAL T, FORI wuiTS

Confidential informants mentioned in the report of Special sgent
Francis L. Plant, dated Febmary 18, 1946 at wew York, New York, are as follows:

INFT.

i . A

T-6

-7

T-9

T-10

KColF

b7D

ITT-2¢), whose identity 1s known

to the Bureau.

NYT-314, vhose
to the Bureau.

NYT-244, whose
to the Bureau.

NYT--269, whose
to the Bureau.

NXZ-ZZQ, whose
to tie Bureau,

MYT=25,, Whose
to the EBureau.

NYT-286, whose
¥o the Bureau.

1dentaity 1s known
1dentity 1s known
1dentity 1s known
1dentity 1s known
1dentaty 1s‘known

1centaty i1s known

bast 42nd Street, sew Tork City.
He 1is carried as such due to nis
personal request,

| corn wxchange Bank, 1

The Informant | | in t he case

entitled]

whose i1dentity 12s known to

the Bureau.




WASH

ng
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7 SJARTHUR ADAMS, IS-R .vxéY JOURNAL AMERICAN TODAY, WALL STREET EDITION,

TON

)
R,

thown: . . e s
y LS n_\f SJ\:T
e A TR

Cutluwrriwib o RIEN

DEC 7 1245
5 TELETYPE
FROY’ZNEW YORK 9 7 4-35 P

CTOR U RGENT

Kl Mr Qurnea. .......
m Mr Tendon....cce..

BUREAU. THE STORY IS AS FOLLOWS,

Yy ennlogton

ror @uinn Tamm...

“r Nesse _.oaoop
Kaws sandy ..

CONTAINS THE FOLLOWING STORY ON PAGE TWO HEADLINED7{§TOM SPY MYSTERXz

CORRESPONDENT BELIEVES FBI PLANTED STORY TO FORCE CONGRESSIONAL PROBE

OF ‘STATE DEPARTMENT" BY NATYFINNEY OF THEXDES MOTNES REGISTER-S WASHING-

"WASHINGTON, DC-THE STATE DEPT, ALREADY UNDER BOMBARDMENT FOR ALLE~

NVESTIGATION.

¥

GED COMMUNIST SYMPATHIES BY PATRICK VgﬁhURLEY, TUESDAY WAS HIT FROM ANO-
THER DIRECTION ON THE SAME ISSUE BY J. EDGAR HOOVER S FEDERAL' BUREAU OF

THE FBI-S BLAST, FIRED FROM AMBUSH THROUGH A CAREFULLY ARRANGED

HANDTW EY ’

"NEUS LEAK," HAD AN ACCUMULATION OF IRRITATIONS BEHIND IT THAT PROMISES

AN INTER-DEPARTMENTAL ROW REMINISCENT OF THE BATTLES THAT WENT ON BE-

 TVEEN DEPARTMENTS DURING THE ROOSEVELT ADMINISTRATIO?

THE FBI CHARGED IN A "PLANTED™ STORY THAT THE S

oo J3/2.%0- 24371

TE@EPA,EQ‘MEN][ RE-
MAR 6 1946

%\FUSED FOR TWO YEARS TO LET IT TAKE ANY ACTION AGAINSEIQ'SOVIET SLEUTH

WHO WAS SNIFFING AROUND AMERICA-S TOP WARTIME SCIENT}EJC~SECRETS*%UPﬁTO

S LEARNED THE G MEN DRAGGED

-, RECORDED
AND INCLUDING THE ATOMIC BOMB. 27
INDE‘(UD
FROM RELIABLE %HINGTOI\;SOURCES I
END PAGE ONE ‘%W ‘A £ W‘“"‘"g
58 MAR 111 & ”‘

Tt




NYS PAGE TWO

THE ATOMIC BOMB INTO THE STORY TO MAKE IT A MORE TASTY TEMPTATION TO
CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES THAT ARE NOU PREPARING TO LOOK INTO THE BACK-
GROUND OF THE HURLEY BLAST.

HURLEY SPOKE HIS PIECE IN RESIGNING AS AMERICAN AMBASSADOR TO
CHINA, .

MEAT OF THE "EXCLUSIVE STORY" THE FBI SERVED UP TO THE NY JOURNAL
AMERICAN WAS THAT WHEN STATE DEPT CLEARANCE VAS ASKED TO 'ARREST THE
SOVIET AGENT THE G MEN HAD BEEN FOLLOWING, THE STATE DEPT DID NOT REPLY
TO THE FBI.

IT WAS LEARNED THE REASON THE FBI HAD TO APPLY TO THE STATE DEPT.
FOR PERMISSION TO DO SOMERTHING ABOUT THE SOVIET "SPY" WAS THAT HE WAS
A KNOWN EMPLOYE OF THE SOVIET GOVT, WAS ATTACHED TO THE SOVIET CONSULATE
IN NEV YORK, AND ENJOYED OFFICIAL, DIRLOMATIC STATUS.

IN ITALICS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS SET OUT.

/THE NY JOURNAL AMERICAN DISAGREES WITH THE FACTS PRESENTED BY THE
REGISTER-S WASHINGTON CORRESPONDENT. i

/ADAMSON, THE SOVIET AGENT, DOES NOT ENJOY MOFFICIAL, -DIPLOMATIC
STATUS." HE ENTERED THE US ILLEGALLY FROM CANADA, AND THE FBI HAS A
STANDING WARRANT FOR HIS ARREST NOT ONLY FOR ILLEGAL ENTRY BUT FOR FALSI-
FICATION OF SELECTIVE SERVICE REGISTRATION.

/HE IS NOT A "KNOYN EMPLOYE" OF THE SOVIET GOVERMENT AND IS NOT.
"ATTACHED TO THE SOYIET CONSULATE." OFFICIALLY, STALIN AND HIS AMBASSA-
END PAEE TWO




1 -

£ &y

NYS PAGE THREE
DORS WOULD BE THE FIRST TO DENY THEY HAVE AGENTS SEEKING TO OBTAIN THE
ATOMIC BOMB. v '

/THE STATE DEPARTMENT WILL NOT ALLOW THE FBI TO ARREST ADAMSON BE-
CAUSE A CLIQUE IN THE DEPARTMENT FEARS THAT SUCH A MOVE WOULD ANTAGO-
NIZE RUSSIA./ '

STORY OF FENNEY IS CONTINUED. _

IT WAS ALSO LEARNED THIS SOVIET GOVERNMENT EMPLOYE WAS AT NO
TIME PRIMARILY INTERESTED IN THE ATOMIC BOWB. HAD HIS ACTIVITIES BEEN
SO CONNECTED HE WOULD HAVE BEEN OUTSIDE THE FBI-S JURISDICTION.

THE WARTIME RULE GOVERNING WHO SLEUTHED WHOM WAS THAT A SPECIAL VAR
DEPARTMENT INTELLIGENCE GROUP HAD EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY FOR GUARDING
THE ATOMIC BOMB SECRET. ]

THE FBI WAS UNDER STRICTEST ORDERS TO TURN OVER ANY INFORMATION
REGARDING THE ATOMIC ENERGY PROJECT-S SECURITY TO THE WAR DEPARTMENT.

THE FBI-S "SOVIET AGENT" HAS NO SUBSTANTIAL PLACE IN THE WAR DEPT
INTELLIGENCE GROUP-S FILES.

FBI INDIGNATION AT THE STATE DEPT DATES BACK TO THE CLEARING OF TWO
OF FIVE PERSONS ARRESTED SIX MONTHS AGO IN NY AND VASHINGTON FOR REMO-
VING SECRET MATERTAL FROM STATE DEPT FILES: THE TWO PERSONS CLEARED
ARE LINKED UP WITH AMBASSADOR HURLEY-S BLAST.

EVIDENCE ON WHICH INDICTMENT OF THE TWO STATE DEPARTMENT EMPLOYES
ARRESTED LAST SPRING WAS SOUGHT WAS COLLECTED BY THE FBI, AND J. EDGAR
HOOVER IS RELIABLY REPORTED TO BE LOOKING FOR AN OPPORTUNITY TO AIR
END PAGE THREE




NY 9 PAGE FOUR
THAT EVIDENCE. u

G MEN HAVE BEEN SHADOWING STATE DEPT PEOPLE FOR A LONG TINE AND THE
STORY PLANTED IN NY IS REGARDED HERE AS AN OPEN INVITATION TO CONGRESS
TO ASK THE FBI WHAT IT HAS UNCOVERED."

CONROY ‘

LINE SIX, PAGE THREE, WORD THREE "FINNEY"
END .
NY R 7 VA
PTS NY R S WA
ELS
PLS ACK AGAIN
SORRY




FEDERAL BUREAU. OF INVESTIGATION. = = . o

UN D STATES DEPARTMEN’D OF JUSTICE
R S B e D
To: COMMUNICATIONS ‘SECTION.
BRBiacp X | iarch 1, 1946
Transmit “Ehe i‘gllowirig message to; reh 2, X940 ;
RS UZ:GEM.‘ AND COD3

= ‘LosAngeles
/ )ﬂ&’ %éﬁ—{&w R?/

ARTHUR ALEXALDIOVIGH ADALS, WAS, IS mmg L FEBFUARY SIX LAST. TECHNICAL
SURVEILIANGE ON GENECAL RICORDS CUPANY, THAES FIVE FIVE SOUTH BEOALVAY,

103 ANGLLES, IN CONNECTION WILH COVARAGE OF ERIC BIRNAY IN ABOVE CAGE zm
BELIEVEL ALVISABLE. HOUVER,

ce-fow York (By Lail)

N

-
/7 (e > +9 55

1. Tolsor
1M R. Al TaMm
V. Clegg,
e, CotLey,
© M. Dlavin oo

w. leaa_—n o] o
My Niehads__ "o/, . . P
¥, Rosen v f LS X i

|

11

Mre, ! LN Lo L.
Vi g’;‘aﬁ:y* L VIKH:aop Eoeeen |
V. Carson_ .
M. Hengon, i
" S Yy & .
w, Qmm'ra:ﬂ @aﬁz y 1@4“}
i N HAR 8
— G e
. e
& % g§%% 'Y’%A 'T-‘”“ q- !
S P B ) i igﬁ:ﬁ



- ;_éx“ q
L, -

COM-La v

T S 8 : ‘Mr. Tolson
) ’ Mr. E. A. Tamm__

N c>/”/’ - Mr: Clegg

. . Colfey

’ . \@r lavin .
) - ] ) Ladd (‘ﬁ
r. Nighols__

F.B.l. TELETYPEJ e Roren

Mr. Tracy
Mr. Carson
yr. Egan___ .-

’ ﬁ' ! /l{ . Mr. Quinn Tamm__
. V 0/,} j' Mr. Nease
WpdH FROM LOSA 1M 10-21 P A
IRECTOR : URGENT ngua P AN s
‘9 &ﬁaﬁ L\ M
ARTHUR A.”ADANS, ISR. RE NEW YORK TELETYPE JANUARY 37, LAST. AUTHOR-

ITY IS REUESTED TO INSTALL TECHMICAL SURVEILLANGE ONAGENERAL RECORD
gg_rﬂﬂx, 355 SOUTH BRUADLAY, LOS ANSELES, TELEPHORE MUTDRL-5gSE; TN
CONNEGT (0N W1 TH INVESTIGATION“UF~ERTCUSERNAY, ASSOCIATE OF SULJECT,

WHO IS |N LOS ANGELES FOR THREE WEEKS'AND IS EXPECTED T0 ONTACT
WILLIAMPSRBERSKY OF GENERAL RECODS CONPANY. _z/jgi

@ mw—.&-

w A
U\JO‘ { {{K o @ﬂ»"'& 0 oo‘f) ﬂa%mm 6%\‘ EM
\}\PE EIVED 2-6-46 3:31 AM EST o ' 6//‘/15\

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be d1ssem1 ate
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that .it be suitably paraphrased A

order to protect the Bureau's coding systems.. . . J

o s

T




A, " FEDERAL BUREAU OF TNVESTIGATION R
1. UNJPRD’ STATES DEPAR'RMENT OF Jus'rrcr-;C /ﬁﬁ/

To: CGOMMUNICATIONS SECTION. ' :

TKHza0p Hirch 1, 1946 \_71,-———-

Transmit the. following message to: = s 194 ‘ ‘

P, 00?‘&/ (/,,}g.“iﬁ ~< "3?
mmm ALEXALGROVIOH ADALS, ms :r.sa.

URQEKT‘*EHD COLZ
3 Angelos ‘ .
7 RUARY TWENTY-ELGET LAST.

2z

l&'

. Nease. +
PRETY Gandy_ o

& OR 1 4 56

» Tolson,

ﬁx’}}YaPAPbZl PUBLICITY OF PAST TEN IAYS Qor;gs.z‘mn‘cs ALLEGED APPREHENSICN ARTHUR
ATAS TH GAKADA ABOLUTELY WITIDUT KOUNGATION. WHEFEADOUTS OF ADAXS STILL
USKNOWH ANL IRTENSIVE TKVESTIGATION BEING CORTINUZD AS YOU HAVE PREVISULSY
BEKJ AIVISED. BJOVER..

‘cc=New Yoxk (By Xail)

w -t

()
/ N\ ] \

L% 4

Quir.m'rm &
Qg7 Fl P
MR & on.
" e -
" f&'/ KL“- -.'*_ Lg;' ;.‘7.?1"'.: . -

’_h"

F

SENT VIA

e~
rFo oy
per/mfff




W %]/),6

Mr E A Tamm,__

ni’"#

- FBI TELETYPE
B

DECODED COPY

r. Nichols
. Rosen
Mr. Tracy:
Mr. Carson
Mr, Egan

Mr. Hendon
Mr. Pennington___
Mr. Quinn Tamm__
Mr. Nease )
Migs G"r;gndy

WASH_FROM LOSA 11 28 446 PM

IRECTOR ROUTINE
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHdzDAMS VAS., ISR, THE DAILY NEWS NEWSPAPER IN
L.A. FOR THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 21 LAST, CARRIED AN ARTICLE UNDER OTTAWA
DATELINE OF FEBRUARY 21 LAST WHICH STATED IN PART QUOTE ALL THE SUS-
PECTS WERE BELIEVED TO BE CANADIANS BUT THE OTTAWA 'EVENING JOURNAL
SAID YESTERDAY THAT THE RINGLEADER OF THE RUSSIAN AGENTS WAS_ARTHUR.

éQAQAMﬁ, HE ‘WAS. TAKEN INTO CUSTODY FRIDAY THE JOURNAL SAID. -ADAMS

WHO WAS KNOWN TO HAVE RESIDED IN A NEW YORK HOTEL FOR SEVERAL YEARS
‘HAS BEEN IN THE PAY OF THE SOVIET -ESPIONAGE SERVICE SINCE NINETEEN

THIRTYEIGHT THE JOURNAL SAID UNQUOTE. THIS 1S FURNISHED FOR BUREAU’S
INFORMATION AND BUREAU 1S REQUESTED TO ADVISE THIS OFFICE F ADAMS

HAS BEEN TAKEN INTO CUSTODY, !

HOOD
RECE|VED 2-28-46 8:57 PM EST MOC Myti%]/‘f
, pEes C}
b‘ o k ﬂpomm Q; 3{0}/@
{/MM 1 rfl !-’4*@*::946

by

¥
If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated

outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in
order to protect the Bureau's coding systems.

o




(j‘ N ; CO“L\( A “ P T T s Tva wnmtea mwme raws - L w S E e m S i e - ch e are e Nieam s ot s e - ﬁ
L RO 5 .
wx/ X M “) | “\ ' \
. P )’ \ D)\
. N a Mr. Tolson; ]

g Mr. E. A. Tamni___l

Mr. Clegg
Mr. Coffey.. )
. Glawin

Tadd_2——

F.B.I. TéL/ETYPE G

Mr. Tracy
Mr. Carson -
Mr. Egan .
Mr. Hendon
Mr. Pennington___
Mr. Quinn Tamm__
Mr. Nease -

DPECODED COPY 5 Miss Gandy,

VASHITGTON & FROM NEW YORK 17 415 P

: v/zTQECToe * URGENT
.}/s; ‘ 10

%Z’ ARTHUR  ALEXANUROVICH -ADAUS, INTESNAL SUCURITY=R, KEFER FIVE IS.
THE SSt.SK A SGCIET SHIP SAILEL FROA NY TODAY AT NINE Al AND
1S SCHZDULED TO GO TO NEUPORT NEVS TO #ICK UP PASSEN3ZS AND
THEN PROCEED TO RUSSI1A. ODURING THE PERIOD THE MINSK WAS [N THE
PORT OF NY. T.ENTY FOUR HOUR SURVEILLAMCE WAS MAINTAINED TO DETERMINE

J IF_AUTHIIOADALS, ATTEMPTED TO EGAZD THE SHIP. ADANS HAD CEEM UNDER
TUENTY FOUR HOUR PHYSIGAL SURVE|LLANCE UNTIL JANUARY TUENTY THREE,

FORTY SIX, AT HICH TINE HIS WHEREABOUTS BEGAME UNKHOWN. THE
,SURVETLLANCE ‘JAS ALSO ALERJED FOR THE POSGEGILITY JF 1GNACY SAMUEL
Nt (TCZAK AND HIS WIFE  BUNIRH TOZAK, AND THEIR SEVENTEEW TONTH
OLU EAB3Y BOAKDING THE SHIP<N WITCZAK A SOYIET AJENT ANU \AS
UNDER SURVE ILLAHCE oY THE LOS ANGELES OFFIGE UNTIL NOVEM3ER
TWCHTY ONE, FOKTY FIVE AT HICH TIVE HE _AS LOST. HIS LIFE,
BUNIA WITCZAK, AND THE BABY WERE LAST JUBSERVED IN JANUARY FOKTY
51X NOKFOLK SHUULD CONDJOT A TuELTY FUUR H.UR SULVEILLANSE OF
THE HINSK WHILE AT NEWPKT NEwS JITH A VIET Ty LOCATING ADALS, ,a V)"
UITCZAK, HIS .IFE ANU BABY. IF ADAMS 1S LOCATED, HE SHOJLD BE pif¥s
APPREHERULED BEFORE HE wOARuS THE GHIP 1N ACCORUALCE I TH BU.LAU
INSTRUCTICNG. A ARRAMT FOR IS ARKcST FOR VIOLATING THE GELECT-
| VE SERVICE AND ALIEN REZISTRATION LAJS S GUTSTANDING. IF \uI TCZAK '
OR HIS WIFE AND BABY ARE OBSERVEL BOARDING THE MINSK, THE BUEAY
SHUULD BE 1MEDIATELY ADVISED Ate INSTRJCTIONS LILL BE ISSUED.
PHUTO32APHS OF ADAMS AND WITCZAK SENT SFECIAL DELIYERY ON FEB.
SIXTEEM, FORTY SIX. A PHGTD OF wUNFA ©ITCZAK IS BEING SEHT AMSD .
TODAY. ITCZAK 1S UESCRIBEU AS AGE THIRTY. FLYE AFJAE ELLBEFLED) ¢, /44
LMNCHES, ONE FIFTY FILVE Lu§,l CLERBOORBED:A DRE M@mﬁgﬁgﬂ 24
RECEDING HAIR LINE, sLUE EYES, RISHT EYE IS GLASS, \EAR GRRCTER
“GITH HALF Rits OF 30LD, COMPLEXION FAIR, SRAKS ENGUWRSIG L1074 ’
A DECPLED. ACCENT, CLEAN SHAVEN, WELL DRELCEw, JALKS SLIGHTLY
STOOPED, BUNIA UITCZAK 18 THIRTY ONE YEARS OLD, FIVE FZET TIiog
INCHES, ONE TLENTY FIVE LBS, STOCKY BJILD, BLACKH rnT<auxgg;¢~dﬁA

279 [
jﬁ;:éb gjg‘?{éﬁap@{lﬁ(/éy "

aphrased <n

1f the intelligence contained in the above messag
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suit
order to protec’f\j\e Bureau's coding systems. A

BT 4T




W e <;> , s;? Mr.

. B &' ¥ Mr.
2 " Mr.

s Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

- F.B.l. TELETYPE e

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
. Nease
Miss Gandy

’ DECODED coPY Mr

P

Tolson:
E. A. Tamm__
Clegg___
Coffey -
Glavin )
Ladd

Nichols
Rosen
Tracy -
Carson_
Egan

Eendon :

Pennington___
Quinn Tamm__

PAGE 2

CO.PLEXIUN, UARK BROUN EYES, JEwlSH APPEARAKCE, SFCAKS LROKEN
ENGLISH, ALSO SPEAKS RUSSIAN slv JEUISH, SHE WALKS FAST. A

DESCRIPTION OF ARTHUR AUAUS WAS FURNISHED T MORFOLK OM PAGE ONE.
THREE FIVE OF NY REPORT [N INSTANT CASE UATEL AvRIL TWENTY EI IHT,
FOSTY FIYE. THE SHIPPING ASGENTS FOR ALL RUSSIAN SHIPS I} THE PORT
OF NY HAVE BEEN EITHER THE MOORE, MC CORMACK LINES OR THE AMERICAN
EXPORT LINES, BOTH THESE CONCERNS HAVE JEEN VLRY COOPERATIVE.

CONROY

NORFOLK ABRVISED

RECEIVED 2=17~46 354 PM EST !
If the intelligence coZié&ned in the abogb:%%ssagefis to be dig%eminated
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in
order to protect the Bureau's coding systems. ‘
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T VWAwA e - R
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ATON
% , . A Gr b8 EW

.o Y OATERS SETION 0 . ot

46 . d Mr. (}zxwmT .......... )
N FEB 5 1 . ; Mr. Ladd .!"-.,--»u-,

Mr Nicheds, .o cne |
Mﬁr EL I Mr, Rosen . .. ..... {

ML, T80 . seeneen B 4

Mr, Sxacv. ... ...
Mr. Cpredno . _ ...
ﬁ;&“v . sene
Mr.Guamn | oo
e T ”

Mr. Herr &0 .. .. }

(-AS \}\OM NEW YORK17 5 835 PM

IRECLOR URGENT

Mr., Penvjie tea, ..

Mr, ©u'v - Laama,..

d A
. Mr. Netwd | covesne §}
B Misg . e UF ovna cnnew- L

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS-R, REFER FIVE -IS. INTERVIEW WI{TH

% _ REFLECTS SHE HAS NO PRESENT
n———————ASN ‘
KNOWLEDGE OF SUBJECT-S WHEREABOUTS. HOWEVER, SHE ADVISES ERIé#%ERNAY
HAD HER APPROXIMATELY FOUR OR FIVE MONTHS AGO
TO AND
BERNAY WERE FOR ADAMS. REFERENCE MADE TO NY TELETYPES

TO BUREAU OF JUNE TWENTYONE, TWENTYTHREE AND TWENTYEIGHT WHEREIN BUREAU
ADVISED OF VISITS BY SUBJECT TO MEXIAN CONSULATE ALLEGEDLY TO S%i wINFO
RE RECORDING INDUSTRY IN MEXICO. TELEYPE OF JUNE TUENTYEIGHT REQ%%;TED
BUREAU TO ASCERTAIN IF POSSIBLE IF ADAMS HAD ATTEMPTED TO SECURE MEXICAN
VISA, NO REPLY RFCEIVED TO DATE BY NY FIELD, BUREAﬁzEAIN REQUESTED TO
SECURE THIS INFO.IF POSSIBLE FROM CONFIDENTIAL CONTACTS. BORDER OFFI
HAVE BEEN REQUESTED TO TAKE ALL POSSIBLE STEPS TO INSURE THAT sTops PP

PLACED UITH CUSTOMS AND IMMIGRATION OFFICIALS ARE BEIMNG CLOSELY FOLLOWED. -

\
ADAMS SAW IRENE’WILLER ABOUT A UEEK PREVI%%S TO

pEXED /
DISAPPEARANCE AND ALSO SAY UNIDENTLFTED EI?LgN%{E wowAn -of EB’OU S l0H
. » 716}
END PAGE ONE ,C’/ | ?2/’;
8 i = 7~
56MAR 1 41946




PAGE TUWO

CCCASIONS DURING FROMFEBRUARY, FORTYFIVE TO
\

DATE. LATER INDIVIDUAL POSSIBLY MARCIA?Q}SK@Y. | |ADDS THAT ABOUT TWO

WEEKS PRIOR TO SUBJECT-S DISAPPEARANCE, HE JOKINGLY REMARKED TO_MARION

sﬁtﬁERGRAM, OTHER FEMALE EMPLOYEE AT KEYNOTE, ™ WOULD YOU LIKE TO GO TO

e rmartra—

CANADA WITH ME"™ INFORMANT KNEW NOTHING MORE CONCERNING THIS INCIDENT.

SHE ALSO ADVISES THAT ERIC BERNAY SEVERAL TIMES AS TO b7D

ADAMS- WHEREABOUTS BUT ONLY ANSWER WAS TO THE EFFECT, " GUESS HE WENT

ON A FISHING TRIP." VI‘CTORIAX#IONE,. SHE ADVISED, VISITED BERNAYON JANUARY
THIRT}JNE AND THEY TALKED PRiVA'}ELY-FOR SOME TIME. INFORMANT BELIEVES
BERNAY-S TRIP TO COAST IS LEGITIMATE BUSINESS TRIP. FULL DETAILS AS TO
JESULTS OF INTERVIEW WITH |

MILL BE FURNISHED THE BUREAU BY LETTER.

CONROY
HOLD PLS




’? TaTe woea Vs e » - e T LT . > e T e e e o e e s TTT R ﬂ-.j
COM=4. . ¢

i

Mr. Tolson__%
M?/A Tamm_ ¥
v Clegg

~“Mr. Cof!ey« Ve
y Mr. Gl%v@
Mr. Ladd&L
F.B.I. TELETYPE T
/ , alDa " By B . Tl Mr. Rosen__.
‘(/!; i A / Mr. Tracy
' .. 2

Mr. Carson
!

Mr. Egan
V/gASHTNGTON“FROM NEW YORK 12  12-8-45 11-56 PM  SBD
v : |

Mr. Hendon
Mr. Penningtoh__ . |
Mr. Quinn Tamm__
. Nease

DEC

DATE SETTING FORTH FACT ERI RNAY VISITED USSR .CONSULATE TODAY. .
BERNAY BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN" INSTRUMENTAL ADAMS TRANSPORTATION TO
WEST COAST LAS%‘ARCH. NYT ONE ONE SEVEN ‘HAS ADVISED THE PROBASIL-

IRECTOR UR(@T
"ARTHUR i\LEXANDi?OVlCH DAMS, ;ENTERNAL SECURITY = R. REOURTEL THIS

ITY THAT PAVELAHKHAILOV ACTING GONSUL GENERAL WILL DEPART FOR RUSSTA
THIS NEXT WEEK'ON THE SS SUVOROV, A RUSSIAN VESSEL NOVW AT CLAREMONT
TERMINAL, GREENVILLE, NEW JERSEY. OLGE%KQLOPKOVA ALLEGED NKVD AGENT
ALSO SCHEUULED TO SAIL ON THIS VESSEL. THE SAlLING DATE OF THE SS
SUVOROYV I'S INDEFINITE BUT INDICATIONS ARE THAT IT WILL SAIL SOMET | MEZ
BETWEEN MONDAY, DECEMBER TEN AND WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER TWELVE. POSSI-
BILITY EXISTS THAT ADAMS MIGHT DEPART" ON'THIS VESSEL. NO [NFORMATION
RECEIVED THAT THIS IS A FACT ANv LT IS A PRESUMPTION ON THE PART OF
THIS OFF(CE. SPOT CHECK PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE AND TECHNICAL SURVEIL-
L ILANCE STILL BEING MAINTAINED ON ADAMS. IT 1S IMPOSSIBLE TO KNOVi HIS .
~ WHEREABOUTS AT ALL TIMES. NO-OTHER COVERAGE BEING MAINTAINED ON ’
-~ SAILING OF THE-YESSEL UNLESS ADYISED TO THE CONTRARY. PREVIOUS IN=~

STRUCTIONS REGARDING APPREHENSLON OF ADAMS WILL BE FOLLOWED $HQULE:
PRESENT COVERAGE REFLECT HE ATTEMPTS TO BOARD SS SUVOROV ANU‘gﬁ&E 4
DOES NOT PERMIT THIS OFFICE CONTACTING BUREAU FOR INSTRUCTIONS AND
., CLEARANCE. INFORMATION RECE{VED LATER TODAY THAT NICKsfAPOLI, HEAD
B OF ARTKINO SPOKE TO CHARLE&%%QCHT; ATTORNEY FOR USSR CONSULATE AND .
ADVISED HIM THAT MIKHAILOV AND FAMILY Y/ILL DEPART ON THE SS SUVOROV
ON MONDAY AFTERNOON, DECEMBER TENTH. NAPOLI STATED THAT HE, TOO,
IS GOING. RECHT WAS SURPRISED AT THIS NEWS AND STATED THAT HE DID
NOT BELIEVE THAT: THE SHIP WOULD LEAVE BEFORE TUESDAY OR WEDNESDAYs
NAPOL I INDICATED THAT THE ENTIRE MATTER HAD BEEN RELATED TO Hitt IN
THE UTMOST CONF-EDENCE AND THAT SECRECY VAS. STRESSED.
[i9-33/2 0,‘/%2

CONROY ‘ Egmxﬁ%

7
ACK 6 R NY R 12 WA Vi mwm@léﬁﬂ.ﬁ%.

¢ ! p 7"1?
‘RECEIVED 12-9-45 1:36 AM @%T// MD
If the intelligence contained in the above m?&gs‘(‘ i e&i{uat‘? d '

1’
#Z &
outside the Burea.u,‘n, is. suggested that it be suitab rased in
ordeir to protect {}j Bureau's codmg systems:

s f-‘m 1 4. 1945




' STA'N_D‘:?}D{.O(RMNO.

-~Q]ﬁce~Mema “. .+ onrTED |

) n
1

Ab

: BEI{EUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION: GUIDE.

THE DEECTOF DATE: Daecembe 1 1945
¥r. Tolson

Mr. E. A. Tam
FROM : D. M. IADD lgg_\ Eém Mo GaogE
. Yr Saaqn
SUBJECT:  ARTHUR ALEXA Rovmlf:? IS, with aliases; Yor Rocon>
INTERNAL SECURITY R - Kr, Zracy

Mr. Egan

DECLAZSTFTOATION AUTHORITY LEWPVED FRom. - 0 7 S

At 1:00-PM December 11, 1945, Supervisor Lish Whitson conferredis. benmingmr—

at my instructions with Mr, Caudle of the Criminal Division of the Toie . Rooa

Department, at Caudle's request. Presgnt were Messrs. James McInerney Mi3s Bogha—

and Nathan E1iff of the Department. e Gan dy :

¥r. Caudle asked if there was any recent information indicating Adams!
intention of leaving the United States aboard: the Soviet SS Suvorov this waek, [f

He was informed that there was no further information regarding Adams!
intentions and that the Suvorov had been delayed in its. expected departure by
reason of slow loading of cargo, of which the Suvorov was carrying a considerable
amount; ...urther, that there were indications that additional passengers were ex—

pected b)z(the Suvorov who had not yet arrived, the identitiss of whom were un—
known,

Mr. Caudle stated that he des:.red if possible, to prosecute Adams
under either the espionage statutes or the Forelgn Agents Registration Act, but
noted at this time there was not sufficient evidence upon which to proceed on
these two items. It was pointed out to him that the possibility existed that
additional information might be obtained for the Department's consideration in
this regard after Adams had been arrested, searched and interviewed and interviews
conducted with persons known to have been associated with Adams in the past. Mr,
Caudle asked whether Chapin, the scientist from the University of Chicago whom
Adams contacted, would be interviewed, and he was advised in this regard that
Chapin was employed by the General Electric Company in Mas achusetts 5 2and 1{1@
most certainly be interviewed after Adams apprehension, i Lv

Caudle then stated that he belleved that yowr attitude was, anz that he
knew that his attitude was, that Soviet agents running at large in this country

had been getting by with everything they wanted to for a long time and that if %(

States. He pointed out that the Soviets took unusual precautions to prote

could trip them wp wherever possible it would be the best policy for the Un (ﬁ
their internal ﬁecu.r:.ty against what they felt we ¥y ah(éfall thr[ej
Smé"; E‘ce‘:f"

15~ RECORDED ,
Mr, Caudle requested that theif
Canadian authorities wish to press ay jaroe
false birth certificate after we wer ]

;@ whether the
A

lams on the basis.- of the
ﬁ% him in this country. He re-~

quested that immediate inquiry be mads ; ] “s regard, Mr. Caudle was informed

that this would be -done.

A
W
A0 MAD
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-search varrants relating to Adams' luggage and effects which were in New York City.

in Ottawa, Canada, for inquiry of the] !§ ’

At the conclusion of the discussion, Caudle said that in the event Adams
attempted to leave the country he should be picked up on the warrant which is now
outstanding against him and that this warrant could be implemented if necessary by

He again stated that he hoped that information could be developed which would be
sufficient to support the Foreign Agents Registration Act or an espionage case
against Adams, S .

ACTION: The New York Office will proceed to take Adams into custody
on the warrant in its possession‘in the event he empts gaye the U
States. Mr. Caudle's request has been transmitted to Assistant SAC J. F. Buckley

b7D
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Mr. ‘Tolson

}Mrl“ Coffey
Mr. Glavisl o~~~
" A , b —
| F.B.l. TELETYPE pr- Niche
Mr. Tracy -
f{ bo Y R e
. Hendon
' & M OQ; ?eﬁg!ngtoﬁ_
%/ \"S\\z:’fx‘ DECODED COPY /Mr guian Temm_
| %) RY Miss Gandy,

Mr. Nease
N\”\ K
Vrgﬂf'rwo STATIONS gf il B
ASHINGTON 3 AND NEW YORK 2 FROM BALTIMORE 30 5:41 P
DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

RE ARTHUR. A&A“DAM&, AS INTERNAL SECURJTY R REFERENCE F (
RUSSIAN VESSEL SSXSUKHONA SAILED, BALTIMORE TWELVE THIRPY/IPM,
DATE BOUND FOR ODESSA RUSST1A. SURVE!ILLANCE CONDUCTE
SAILING TIME-WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. RUC HERE.

HALLFORD. thouubb 1/
, B R2 NYG ﬁk
| LX =11 ] TNDEX'ED €O, /e
r RECEIVED: 1~30~46 6:22 PM EST 8%3/;79

If the intella gence contained in the above message is to b?,,
outs1 e ti{ Bureaud, it is suggested that it be suitably p

IO 'order o] 'p ¢t the Bureau's coding systems.
(OB TTRR T
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0]%6‘6 Meméwmd%m o UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT i

AR

TO : Lo . DATE: December 14, 1945

, r. Tolson
FROM : ¢ Ladd ) Call: 7:45 pm °‘;ﬁ§: |
12 /13 / 45 oxggm—_

SUBJECT: ARTHUR "ADALS

/ INTERNAL SECURITY - C - ¢ Eeun
" Bendon———— _
g At the above time, Agent Dooley, of the New York Office, called gheuéﬁ“ {

to advise the Russian boat moved out at 6:22 p.m., December 13, 191,5, but ,*g,:g::?:
is still lying in the stream and will probably not clear out until’ 1os SR
Decémber 14, -1945. He advised no one we are interested in boarded the f&{/ﬁ
boat including Adams. Mr, Dooley advised he has a passenger list which =

m.ll be sent in by teletype.

55555?????55
>

o  RECORDED{ zqm :fg /;LXO .éﬁ/g
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Egmﬁﬁ 3 IQf‘C‘ "L?M/%’

4 Crinﬁ.nal Division
,:;_) ’@‘7» John Edgar Hoover - Directory Federal Burcau of Investigation

2 ) ARTHUR ALEXAYDROVITCH ADAVS
ff 3 ESPIONAGE

- }:arCh 2, 19136

that recent newspapor accounts indicated thab Art loos was recently
takon into custody by the Ganadian authoritiesm 2dvise that there
ig no ceintilla of truth to the -statement ‘bha'l: Arthur Adoms is in custody.

t

with reference to your nexorandun of Fcb r 28, 1946, cdvising ,«/ﬁ/
Ve

. 70180 L
rEAn"—"'_—"" §
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STANDARD FORM NO, 84

" of ST o

Uffice Memordatdune - vnirep stated GoveErRNMENT
TO : Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation’ DATE: February 28,
FROM : Theron L. Caudle, Assistant Attorney General TLC:NTE: AK ) /%

. Criminal Division 146-7-51-2052"
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVITCH ADAMS

) Espionage
T L
It will be appreciated if you advise us of the present

status of the above case,

Recent newspaper accounts have, of course, indicated that ..
the subject was recently taken into custody by the Canadian authoritie

Mr. Pennington .....
r..Quinn Tamm....
Mz, Nease

S
7 WAR, 6 1946

) W n g : REOORDED /. W,i%g;% 'Dmi%/
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
" U. S. DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE

GUMMUN!B%BG?&S SECTICH
FER’20 1945
w/ ‘ TELETVPE
(('0 WASH FROM NEW YORK 14 20 6-17 PN

AEGTOR URGENT Q’/I V
RE_ARTHUR ADAMS IS-R. Y 7 ! v
g Yojﬁ(!}f’; | 9 /%Wé{&’

FOLLOWING STORY APPEARED IN SEVEN SPORT EDITION NE
TODAY UNDER DATE LINE OTTAWA FEBRUARY TWENIY. RED BANNER HEADLINE QUOTE
*—%NEW YORK SPY FUGITIVE ARRESTED UNQUOTE. SMALL HEADLINE FUGITIVE SPY

CHIEF SEIZED IN CANADA, ARTICLE IS AS FOLLOUS.
"OTTAVA, FEB. TWENTY.-- ALLEGED RINGMASTER OF THE RUSSIAN SPY

[}

PLOT, AN AGENT OPERATING UNDER THE ALIAS OF ARTHUR ADAMS / ADAMSON/ o

AND REPORTED TO BE IN THE PAY OF THE SOVIET ESPIONAGE SERVICE SINCE
: NINETEEN THIRTY~EIGHT, WAS TAKEN INTO CUSTODY IN OTTAWA EARLY FRIDAY
| MORNING BY RCMP INTELLIGENCE OFFICERS. L ; {;”:

' EXACTLY WHERE IN THE CAPITAL AND UNDER WHAT cmcumsrAchs THE ARRES]
WAS MADE WAS KEPT SECRET IN THE CAREFULLY-GUARDED JUSTICE BUILDING.

; AT THE REQUEST OF THE U. S. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, RCHMP

T COUNTER~-ESPIONAGE OFFICERS PICKED UP ADAMS~ TRIAL WHEN HE LAS{ ENTERED
CANADA IN DECEMBER, TWO DAYS AFTER RUSSIAN AMBASSADOR _GEORGET ZAROUBI ’U

- HAD LEFT OTTAWA TO REPORT BACK TO MOSCOU.

nncoanm B V 92, ‘ﬂ/gﬂdé/ ?[
) EXED l‘ﬁ
UNDER CONSTANT WATCH IND R 61 19 MR 6 1945
4 . *i.?: i\
BOTH THE RCMP AND THE FBI LONG HAD BEEN FAMILIAR WITHI ADAMS~-
4

END PAGE ONE =
By m,«w&,:‘z:,;;;;ﬁ,, e J

q YORK.
 S2MAR 141 { B
|




PAGE TWO

FOR IDENTICAL PURPOSES- A WISH NOT TO OFFEND AN ALLIED POWER OR
LET ITS AGENTS KNOW HOW CLOSELY THEIR MOVES WERE BEING FOLLOWED- THE
RCMP AND FBI MERELY KEPT CAREFUL TRACK OF MIM UNTIL LAST FRIDAY MORNING
WHEN THE SPY RAIDS BEGAN.

BOTH THE AMERICAN AND CANADIAN POLICE HAVE PICTURES OF ADAMS TAKEN
FROM A GROUP PHOTOGRAPH OF A SOVIET TRADE MISSION WHICH VISITED CANADA
AND THE UNITED STATES IN NINETEEN THIRTY-T4O. THE NEW YORK JOURNAL~
AMERICAN TOLD THE OTTAWA JOURNAL OVER THE TELEPHONE.

IN THAT PICTURE HE ALREADY WAS IDENTIFYING HIMSELF UNDER HIS
ALIAS OF " ARTHUR ADAMS." '

ACTUALLY HE WAS BORN IN ROMANIA AND SCHOOLED IN RUSSIA.

IN NINETEEN THIRTY-EIGHT, THE RCMP KNEW HE FIRST ENTERED CANADA WITH
FORGED PAPERS, GIVING. KIS NAME AS ARTHUR ADAMS AND HIS BIRTHPLACE AS
TORONTO, THE JOURNAL-AMERICAN saxn..

HE CAME FROM RUSSIA, AND HE WAS THE SAME ARTHUR ADAMS AS IN THE
NINETEEN THIRTY-TWO GROUP PHOTOGRAPH OF THE SOVIET TRADE MISSION, THE
JOURNAL-AMERICAN SAID. ' '

END PAGE THWO
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PAGE THREE

TIPPED CANADA POLICE.’

WITH THE FORGED PAPERS, HE ENTERED CANADA AS A CANADIAN-BORN NATIONAL
AND AS A suppbssn TORONTO-BORN .CANADIAN OF ROMANIAN PARENTAGE, HE CROSSED
INTO THE UNITED STATES.
LAST DECEMBER, TWO DAYS AFTER AMBASSADOR ZAROUBIN HAD LEFT OTTAWA,
ADAMS, LEFT A NEW YORK HOTEL SO HURRIEDLY THAT HE LEFT SOME OF HIS
CLOTHING BEHIND, | -
THE FBI KNEW OF ‘HIS DEPARTURE, ALSO THAT THE CANADIAN SPY RING
INVESTIGATION WAS APPRSZCKING THE POINT WHERE ARRESTS SOON WOULD BE MADE.
SO THE RCMP WAS ADVISED THAT ARTHUR ADAMS WAS ON HIS WAY BACK TO CANADA
FOR WHAT WAS TO BE HIS LAST TRIP." .
CONROY
ACK AND HOLD PLS
‘

86
NY R 14 UA




~ e FLuinhs vl CANGE INVESTISA 10N ‘
y ~ O U S DEPATTVENT.SF JUSTICE O | —~
. e CHLCLATS S M R
s DEC /1945 ‘ .
VV/ T TELETYPE e, .
68| |
/zﬁgx'pnom NEW YORK 2 §  12-11 P
TRECTOR URGENT

ARTHUR ADAMS, IS-R. FOLLOWING STORY APPEARED IN THE NEW YORK JOUR&ﬁﬂif::j:j:

AMERICAN, NIGHT EDITION OF TODAY. THE HEADLINE ACROSS PAGE ONE IS

/
~JASKS FBI RED SPY DATA;%QEMANDS FBI DISCLOSE RED SPY DATA" BY KENg%HUN-

JTER..OF THE NY JOURNAL AMERICAN WASHINGTON BUREAU., )
P"YASHINGTON, DEC 8. =~ REP, DOND)-:RO "R., MICH.", HAS DEMANDED THE

‘ HOUSE| MILITARY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE CALL J. EDGAR HOOVER, HEAD OF THE
FEDERAL BUREAU.OF INVESTIGATION, FOR TESTIMQNY ABOUT RED ESPIONAGE IN
THIS COUNTRY. ,

DONDERO ALSO DEMANDED HOOVER BE ASKED WHETHER "HIS EFFORTS HAVE BEEN
~»FRUSTRATED BY ANY OTHER GOVERNMENT AGENCY IN BRINGING ABOUT ARRESTS

" OR TA (ING ANY OTHER ACTION INTENDED TO PROTECT NATIONAL SECURITY.

CITES JOURNAL STORY HAN D BY
X ) 8TeR IPSK
wsmmeeees]) ONDERO=S ACTION WAS TAKEN AFTER HE HA]? READ INTO THE ¢ONGRESSIONAL

RECORD A COPYRIGHT STORY PRINTED IN THE NY JOURNAL AMERICAN ON DEC.
THIRD.
THE STORY OUTLINED THE EFFORTS OF A RUSSIAN AGENT, FORMERLY IDEN-

SECRETS. IT ALSO REPORTED ‘THAT* THOUGH THE EBI HAD GNOOTIDFIED THE STATE
RE

THE IMPLICATION WAS THAT STATE DEPT PRESSURE HAD CAUSED'EI‘HE FBI I{
& zga L ©.1846

PERCUSSIONS. )

~ ¥

& oVg RRELSAPRAL

 nir g ST T (RIS o

TIFIED WITH OFFICIAL SOVIET PURCHASING AGENCIES, TO. OBTAIN ATOMIC BOMB /yu
e

DEPARTMENT OF THIS AGENTS ACTIVITIES, NO ARREST HAD QEm/ng &a 33/28’0445




5 NY2 P%GE TWO

THE SPECIAL ART OF DETECTING SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITY"™ DONDERO TOLD THE HOUSE.

" "WETHAVE RENDERED THESE AGENCIES FUTILE IN THé FACE OF DANGER FAR MORE
SERIOUS THAN ANY IN OUR COUNTRY-S HIS%ORY.
"UNDECLARED WAR"
"PICKETING OF THE STATE DEPT, SLANDEROUS ATTACKS ON AMERICAN

!

[~TUOUS DISREGARD OF DIPLOMATIC NOTES, POLITICAL STRIKES ON LAND AND SEA,

REPRESENTATIVES IN OUR ARMED FORCES AND DIPLOMATIC SERVICES, CONTEMP-

BOTH=AT HOME AND ABROAD, CONDUCTED BY PERSONS OBVIOUSLY SYMPATHETIC TO
A FOREIGN IDEOLOGY OF GOVERNMENT, ARE NOT SYMBOLS OF PEACE, BUT OF UN-
DECLARED WAR." o '

DONDERO CALLED ATTENTION TO THE ARREST OF SIX PERSONS, INCLUDING
STATE DEPT EMPLOYES, ON CHARGES OF PURLOINING SECRET STATE DEPT DOCU-
MENTS o "

CONROY

END .
NY R 2 VA | ac. 77 R
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ASTATE DEPT. FACES SPY PROBES BY CONGRESS" BYLINED BY HOWARD 4RUSHM .
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) TELI?%& ‘PE
U/yasu FROM NEW YORK 1 18  12-45 PY
DIRECTOR U R GENT ~ ?7

. AND ITS PRO=COMMUNIST CLIQUE SOON MAY FACE A THOROUGH INVESTIGATION
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M :l'. He n:’;)n
M Mr. Penningt..a ..
FOLLOWING ARTICLE APPEARED IN THE NEW ORK™ ™|

Mr. Nease ... .
7

ON PAGE_ONE CAPTIONprg%:“ﬁ

IS"RQ

o
RE_ARTHUR ADAKS,

JOURNAL AMERICAN TODAY, LATEST NEWS ADDITION.

THE STATE DEPARTMENT-S FAILURE TO ORDER THE ARREST OF A
SOVIET SPY, BELIEVED  HEAD OF THE RUSSIAN ESPIONAGE RING IN THE UNITED .
STATES AND CANADA, TODAY BROUGHT HEATED CRITICISM-FROM CONGRESS

ACCUSED FLATLY OF APPEASING THE SOVIETS, THE STATE DEPARTMENT

BY BOTH SENATE AND HOUSE AS TO WUHY ALFRED ADKMSON, KREMLIN ESPIONAGE

LEADER, HAD NOT BEEN ARRESTED DURING THE EIGHT YEARS HE SOUGHT TO OBTAIN

VITAL MILITARY SECRETS. , Y .
ADAMSON WAS NAMED BY THE N. Y. JOURNAL-AMERICAN LAST DEC.

3 AS A TRAINED RUSSIAN SPY WHO OBTAINED ATOMIC BOMB INFORMATION IN

CHICAGO IN 1542, THIS NEWSPAPER REVEALED THAT ADAMSON, SURROUNDED BY /zéL/

FBI AGENTS, HAD BEEN LIVING IN A MIDTOWN HOTEL FOR TWO YEAﬁé.,ﬁHE*DIS-

APPEARED FROM THIS HOTEL THREE WEEKS AGO,. CORDED )
| s ¥ __Q, 3359804
/ T

"PASS ‘ " "
ING THE BUCK ‘ S

IN WASHINGTON, REP. BRADLEY /R=MICH/ ACCUSED THggST&TE 1248

R sy % .:sg

DEPARTMENT—‘J‘{ICH TURNED DOWN REPEATED FBI REQUESTS THAT ADAMSON BE

‘?,é 2

SQMARH@/

END PAGE ONE




. BRIDGES, WHO INDICATED HE WILL TAKE UP THE MATTER IN THE FORETGN

. * ‘ (:> T8

- | O .

NOW THAT CANADA, WITH THE FBI WORKING IN CLOSE COLLABORATION,
HAS SEIZED THE ALLEGED SOVIET AGENTS, BRADLEY PREDICTED THE SPY RING
WOULD SPILL OVER INTO WASHINGTON NEW YORK AND OTHER CITIES, WITH ARRESTS
MADE "IN THE NAME OF CANADA™,

THE STATE DEPARTMENT WAS CALLED UPON BY BRADLEY TO DROP ITS
"CHILDISh APPEASEMENT POLICY TOWARD THE USSR", AND RUSSIA WAS ASKED BY
THE MICHIGAN CONGRESSMAN TO "LAY ITS CARDS FACE UP ON THE DIPLOMATIC
TABLE IN THE INTEREST OF WORLD PEACE."

"RUSSIA MUST BE SHOWN®, BRADLEY DECLARED, "THAT THE AMERICAN
PEOPLE HAVE NO THOUGHT OF ANOTHER VAR, UNLESS,ATTAGKiD% BUT WE MUST
ALSO CONVINCE HER THAT WE ARE PREPARED BY RETAINING A STRONG POST-
WAR ARMY AND NAVY-AND THROUGH A STRONGER DIPLOMATIC POLICY", ‘

SEN. BRIDGES "R.~N. H./ TOLD THE N. Y. JOURNAL-AMERICAN HE
WOULD PRESS FOR A FULL-FLEDGED INVESTIGATION INTO THE LACK OF ACTION
ON THE PART OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT IN THE ADAMSON CASE.
"IT IS TIME THE PROPER AGENCIES OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT INVESTIG-
ATED THE STRANGE DOINGS OF OUR STATE DEPARTMENT", BRIDGES SAID.
I AM GOING TO ASK THAT THE FOREIGN RELATIONS COMMITTEE OF THE SENATE
TAKE UP THIS MATTER AT ONCE". )

THIS NEWSPAPER-S EXPOSURE OF ADAMSON WAS Cdl:?MI;;NDED BY
RELATIONS COMMITTEE OF WHICH HE IS A MEMBER, AS SOON AS THEeCOMMffTEE-S
CHAIRMAN, SEN. CONNALLY /D.~-TEX./ RETURNS FROM THE UNO MEEfING IN' LONDON.

*IF THE STATE DEPARTMENT PREVENTED THE FBI OR ANY OTHER
AGENCY FROM ARRESTING SOVIET SPIES‘BENT ON GETTING ATOMIC DATA, SOME-

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE (:> * *
THING SHOULD BE DONE IMMEDIATELY IN THE INTERESTS OF NATIONAL SECURITY,"
BRIDGES ADDED.
SPEED UP ARRESTS.

MEANWHILE, IN CANéDe, AUTHORITIES SPEEDED UP THE ARRESTS
AND QUESTIONING OF ABOUT 30 MAJOR AND MINOR GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS NAMED
AS PART OF A GIGANTIC SPY RING, WITH RUSSIA BELIEVED TO BE THE FOREIGN
POWER INVOLVED,

¢

THE PRESENCE OF A NUMBER OF FBI AGENTS IN OTTAWA INDICATED

AMERICA IS JNVOLVED IN THE SEIZURES AND ADAMSON PROBABLY IS A KEY FIGURE
IN' THE CASF.

THIS NEWSPAPER HAS EVIDENCE THAT POINTS CONCLUSIVELY TO
THE FACT THAT THE FBI, DISGUSTED WITH THE STATE DEPARTMENT-S
APPEASEMENT OF RUSSIA, ATTEMPTED TO GET ADAMSON BACK TO CANADA A NUMBER
OF TIMES DURING THE PAST YEAR.
IT WAS IN CANADA THAT-ADAMSON OBTAINED FORGED PASSPORTS
AND OTHER CREDENTIALS IN 1938, HE ENTERED THE UNITED STATES ILLEGALLY
FROM THAT NATION, CLAIMING HE WAS BORN IN TORONTO, ALTHOUGH HE WAS BORN
IN RUSSIA AND TRAINED UNDER THE BOLSHEVIKS.
NOTIFIED IN 1942. - e |
CANADIAN POLICE AND THE DE?ARTMEﬁTBE&EXQEkNAL AFFAIRS WERE
NOTIFIED IN 1542, AFTER ADAMSON OBTAINED ATOMIC, DATA FROM.A SCIENTIST
IN CHICAGO, THAT THE RUSSIAN SPY WAS USING FORQED»CANADIAN PAPERS .
CANADA AT THAT TIME PROMISED TO ARREST THE SPY IF HE RE-

ENTERED CANADA. AFTER THE STATE DEPARTMtNT REFUSED TO ALLOW ADAMSON-S

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR o }

P

ARREST, DESPITE A CAREFULLY-DOCUMENTED FBI REPORT SHOWING HIS ACTIV-
ITIES AND HIS WIDE CIRCLE OF CONFEDERATES, THE FBI TﬁEN SOUGHT TO DRIVE
HIM TO CANADA.

_ PL ELOPED : T 0_RID
'IN THE SAME TRAIN OR PLANF UITH ADAMSON, WUHILE OTHER AGENTS SPED
AHEAD TO CA R TH DATA FOR THE ARREST.,

THAT ADAMSON, REPORTEDLY NERVOUS AND "JUMPY" BECAUSE OF THE .
CONSTANT FBI CORDON AROUND HIS HOTEL, MAY HAVE GONE TO CANADA, |
AND WAS ARRESTED THERE, WAS SEEN AS A POSSIBILITY. g
FACES FIRING SQUAD.

IF HE DOES SUCCEED IN RETURNING TO THE SOVIETS HE FACES |
A FIRING SQUAD, IT WAS POINTED OUT. KREMLIN ESPIONAGE AGENTS WHO ARE
EXPOSED, AS WAS ADAMSON BY THIS NEWSPAPER, ARE LIQUIDATED BY STALIN
AS INEFFICIENT BUNGLERS.

COMMUNIST HISTORY IS REPLETE WITH THE NAMES OF OGPU AND
NKVD AGENTS WHO, DESPITE A LONG RECORDS OF LOYALTY TO THE KREMLIN, MADE
ONE MISTAKE AND THEN "DISAPPEARED" WHEN THEY RETURNED TO RUSSIA.

IT HAS BEEN MORE THAN A YEAR ACdﬁxﬁgg‘&QAMSON MADE HIS LAST
ATTEMPT TO SHAKE OFF HIS FBI GUARD AND FLEE TO.RUSSIA. AT THAT TIME
HE GOT AS FAR AS CHICAGO BEFORE THE FBI Pibkgg,hp~gzs TRAIL AND REMA INED
WITH HIM UNTIL ADAMSON REACHED PORTLAND, ORE. HE MADE A FUTILE ATTEMPT

END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE ' . !

TO BOARD A SOVIET SHIP THERE AND THEN RETURNED TO NEW YORK.
SINGE THAT TIME THE FBI WAS MAINTAINED A 24-HOUR WATCH

ON HIS HOTEL., ABOUT THREE WEEKS AGO ADAMSON DISAPPEARED, LEAVING HIS

CLOTHING AND UNPAID BILLS, IT WAS LEARNED.

MANY AT LARGE.

DOZENS OF HIS CONFEDERATES ARE STILL AT LARGE, HOWEVER. ONE
OF THEM, A MEMBER OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY-S NATIONAL COMMITTEE, IS NOW IN
NY. THIS RED, WHO CORRESPONDED WITH ADAMSON THROUGH A BROOKLYN "MAIL
DROP,™ ATTEMPTED TO BUY ATOMIC INFORMATION FROM THE UNIV. OF CALIFORNIA
IN 1943, L

OTHER MEMBERS OF ADAMSON-S RING ARE.s...

A US ARMY OFFICER, NOW IN THE SOUTH PACIFIC, WHO, WHILE WORKING
IN A CHICAGO ATOMIC BOMB LAB., GAVE HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL BLUE PRINTS TO
ADAMSON.

THIS OFFICER-S WIFE, WHO USES HER BROOKLYN ADDRESS AS A "MAIL

DROP“ FOR THE SPY RING, RECD MAIL FOR ADAMSON AND FOR SENDING LETTERS

FROM HIM TO OTHER MEMBERS OF THE ESPIONAGE CIRCLE.

A WOMAN EMPLOYE OF THE RUSSIAN EMBASSY IN WASHINGTON, THOUGHT
TO BE ADAMSON-S "CONTACT® IN SUPPLYING THE SOVIET AMBASSADORS MATERIAL
OBTAINED BY THE SPY RING. “ fa B '

THE WIFE OF A WEST END AVE. DOCTOR WHO REGULARLY CABLE CODE
MESSAGES TO ADANSON-S WIFE IN MOSCON:

A MADISON AVE. JEWELRY STORE OUNER VKO SERVES AS A ~FRONT®

END PAGE FIVE
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PAGE SIX ) _ .
FOR ADAMSON AND TRANSMITS MUCH OF ADAMSON-S CONFIDENTIAL MATERTAL. -
LABOR UNION OFFICIALS WHO COOPERATED WITH ADAMSON IN GETTING
ATOMIC. INFO THROUGH UNION MEMBERS WHO WORKED ON THE BOMB PROJECT.
. HUNDREDS OF OTHER PERSONS, THE MAJORITY OF THEM AMERICAN CITI-
ZENS,. ALSO ARE IMPLICATED," "
CONROY -

END
HOLD PLS - ERETH
NY R 1 WA
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. FROM : - R. P, Law v Call: 12:35 a,m., , 3};;, ra
@ . S e Gens S
\f SUBJECT: ~ ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS  ~ ?ﬁ SE——— -

Class
Exenpt £1

DEJLASSIFICARION AUTHORITY DERIVEL'FROM: § oy )
FE? AUTOMATI CLASSIFICATION CWIDE -

STANDAROFORMNO.‘QDA E lD—lB‘-ZD 5

-5OVERNMENT

TO : De M, Ladd ’ DATE: January 24, 1949_}

ESPIONAGE - R

At the above time, Supervisor Rs R. Granville, New York, called
to advise that the surveillance on subject was lost during the evening of 3
Janvary 23. Adams went into his office about 5:00 psm., which is his Jele, Koo
usual habit and the agents stayed there until 9:00 p.ms and did not see  Jisz e
subject come out and started checking thé office and found it was dark,
Mre Granville advised they are checking all outgoing trains and planes and
Adams' usual contacts in New Yorke The New York Office called Chicago and
Chicago is checking incoming trains and planes, Philadelphie and Baltimore
are checking ships and the New York Office will cover that possibility also.
Agent Granville stated they have border stops on Adams. He called Albany
to see that these were still in effect and then he called Buffalo. SAC
Wilcox, Buffalo advised the outgoing stops there are not very effective and thre
only effective stops are those placed with the equivalent ¢f Immigration Service~————
in Canada. Agent Granville stated this was done once before when the subject
AC Flcox advised Granville that the proper way to do this is
in Canada. Agent Granville told Wilcox to not put this stop P77
or a half an hour so as to give him a chance to check first with -
the Bureaun,| Mra Granville advised there is a good chance they might still
pick up subject at his hotel. . He usually returns to his hotel about 1:00 or

FERREEERENELYE
97
8

2:00 awme but had not yet appeare « Granville asked if there was
any objection to placing the sto s previously suggested and asked | — -
that-I check with Mr. Whitsona
I advised Granville that I would check wi.th Whitson and wuld call
him backe I asked him if in the meantime the subject were located to call me. -
-~ g
ADDENDUM: 12:50 ae.me i .. T
( | Lo : ﬂsﬁﬁ. Lot ™Y

@t this time I called»AGrangiJJ.e_ba.ak_a.nlcl advised him I Hdd talked to Q)?D -
Whiteon in regard to the Buffald sto I stated ¥r, Whitson said U -
Wilcox should work this stop through with (phonetic) in Toronto,
who is familiar vith this cése.] At Mr, Vhitson's suggestion, I asked Granville

if they had received any récenf instructions regarding interviews from.the Bureau
and Granville replied that.jthey had not. j
A .

& s RDED : ,;/M—' 33/.1@/4/55

I instructed Granv:i,ll’e'j to call us as s{gso\n as the @d”bjéé@fis"‘*liéééte
i o -
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

AR:14 B = ‘ .
TO : ¥R. ED¥. A. T DATE: 1/28/46 i totcon__
) i 3 B
FROM :. A. Rosg Calls 3:15 PM S Grevin
. Lacd
ur. Niehols
| sumEcrs  ARTHUR ALEX NDRQVITOH@;DAMS g, foser T
INTERNAL SECURITY - C I, Sohr ——
R . . . 3.2‘. f!endon N
ASAC Donegan telephonically inguired at the dbove o S —=
g

Bureau deemed it advisable 10 intervieuw the subject and”

time as to the advisability of interviewing the above subjegte. ,e;e?“;‘;{;’a:t—i
Neither the New York letter of August 14, 1945, nor thedn € FBT T ix. vease ‘i?";. ’
. lettér of September 25, 1945, both of which inquired ife tlrey T

iies Rearmyf 5
uiss G

P4~

 -suggesting that it would be well to interview all ?f the subjects

in this case, has been answered.

Hr. Donegan. stated that 1% was he thou Eg‘of

office that there 1s nothing to be lost 68¢ everyPANMR @

in an 'in'{:ervge'w with the subject, if they tan find him.

he, is spiil in JWOT‘A‘, but is hiding out

zzcorpEp  § LT = B3/25045]

B NeD York
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Hnited States Department of Justice
Newt York, ‘New York

December 6, 1945

=

MEMORANDUN ¢ @
Re: ARTHUR ADALS -
INTERNAL SECURITY - R ’
The folloydng information was obtained by Spe nald
E. Shannon fron lof- the]
|is an Informant of the land is listed under

|
\ ‘
~cone, TRE L—L

N .
On December 6, 1945 about 1100 P.M, NEIS@VM,&LIMI‘ for
"The World Telegram® newspaper, came into the office o‘f,.‘ and b7D

mith recard to his knowledge of SAMUERMOVICK. It should

be recalled: tha: had received | _the New York
newspaper "The VWorld Telegram" in regard] s

Iﬁfor Electronics Corporation of America back in 10h4li. At that time
NEISON FRANK had |

NELSON FRANK at first mentioned that hel |regarding

information concerning a former member -of SAMUEL NOVICK's business committee.
NOVICK is the head of the business committee 0f Businessmen of America,
NELSON FRANK then said specifically he wanted to get all the background
fl-niarmztinn—‘bhat he could in regard to SAMUEL NOVICK and he stated that
viould be amazed and that anybody who -—had anything to do with
SAMUEL NOVICK would be amazed when the real story concerning SAMUEL {I%ICK

is published. He stated in fact that he thought it would bé soon. -
AANDRNS -

S

NELSON FRANK then referred to the newspaper story app®iring
M‘in the "Journal-American" with regard to a party by the name of AIFRED.....
A ON who has been termed a Russian atom spy by this newspapér, In this
regard NELSON. FRANK that the story as appearing in the paper
vwas a straight story and true, but that the names used were ficticious.,
He said,. for instance, that the Radar manufacturer who had not been mentioned
by name was in fact SAMUEL NOVICK, that the electrical manufacturer was
\in fact ERIC BERNAY and that the company of which he was the head was the -,
?‘\Kemo;be.llqc,oxding.ﬂompan& He stated that ALFRED ADAMSON was in fact a

party named ADAMS. He did not refer to the first name of ADAMS. He stated
further that he kmew that ADAMS was employem&ggﬂ‘xeynote Recording
3D

company B - J2/2.90-752
FRANK then went on to recall a]m?s"??%?&% Ev:orﬁ@e story as

appearing in the ¥Journal-American" newspape stagiz}g‘
first started whéh the Army. wasichecking on their sg:l.er;/ i

e | DEStHGF
em| 100-639837
{\ - A=

1
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Memorandum December 6, 1945 Lo
100-63983

-

and that a scientist led them to ARTHUR ADAMS and that from that point
on the FBI made a complete investigation of ADAMS and his associates.
NELSON FRANK stated that RUSHMORE had beat him to the release on the
story and that he wanted to have a complete story with the background of

-all subjects when the FBI rea]_'l.y breaks the case, which should be very
soon,

- NELSON FRANK stated there was no use repeating the "Journal-
Américan" story, but that he was going to wait for the arrest., NELSON
. .FRANK did state that there was a possibility that there might be. some
- - " deal made with Russia through the State Department and that the .entire
.- story would be hushed ups NELSON FRANK stated that it was his belief from
" his knowledge that the State Department was probably on the level concerning
BYRNES! -denial, but that it was probably true that BYRNES told the Department
. that no arrest should be made until they had everything on everybody.
; NELSON- FRANK said that his information was that there were. probably one.
. - hundred FBI Agents engaged in this Jjobe

P " In regard to Keynote Recording Company, NEISON FRANK said it
; was- common ‘knowledge that this company was a Communi st front and that their
. business was chiefly in making recordings of Russian songs. He further -

/ said that he knew this company advertised in' the "Daily Vorker." He said

: ) that about a year ago he almost had a story on them in comnection with. their
use of a substance knévm as: vinylite in -the making of their recordings.
According to NEISON FRANK, this substance is scarce and that it was his
information that the;Keynote Recording Company was obtaining this very
scarce substance through Russia, but that at that time he checked with
Victor Recording Company and found that there was still some of this vinylite

- in the United States and that for this reason he never ran the story.

. NELSON FRANK stated itwas his firm cohviction that Keynote
Recording was being assisted through Russian contacts to obtain this
scarce substance. NELSON FRANK told the Informant that time was of the
‘essence and that he felt that the complete story would be broken in. the
near future and he vanted to be ready with all the information so as to b7
publish it.

~1
o

>

NELSON FRANK telephoned the . -
'"World Telegram" newspaper and stated thab Gthe JIMMY BYRNES! statement is |
probably true, but he. vwould have-more on it latet, NELSON FRANK also [
mentioned that he had information regarding an Amtorg employee who got
information with regard to jet propulsion plans. He. stated that all the
information in regard to this individual and the Informants. vho viere supply-
ing information to him through the knowledge of the Bureau was also in his
possession.

DONAID E, SHANNON
cc NY File 100-69886 . Special Agent

2-
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation

Wnited States Bepartment of Justice \
New York, New York

Decenber 6, 1945

Re: ARTHUT@ADMB

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

MEMORANDUM

Mr. NEISO"‘Q%EBANK of the Wiorld Telegram" telephonically

communicated with the writer this date and stated that he had been

vised from a contact in Washington who is obviously Mr, BENJAMIN
{ANDELL of the State Department, to the effect that Secretary 6f =
State JA JAHES F. BYRNES! statement to’' the press that at no time has
the. State Department told the FBI not to.arrest anyone, is true..
FRANK stated that the "World Telegram‘kand the Scripps~Howard Press
might look into this matter and give some publicity to it. The
writer advised FRANK that any comment on the part of the Bureau
would have to come from Mr. Hoover in VWashington and ¥rs ~FRANK
stated he redized that but he was merely reporting the information..
to the New York Office as received from Washington.

FRANK stated he was advised by the same source in
Washington that it is the general impression in Washington that the
story was "planted by the FBI." The writer advised FRANK that as
far as the writer was personally concerned, this was definitely
not the case, but that again that matter wiould have to be taken
up with the Bureau. FRANK stated that he was positive himself that
the Bureaud id not "plant" this story and that he was not going to

do anything sbout thate ﬁ/

EDVARD F. hnumm
Speciall: Agent

.

100-63983
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: 'is relative to a conversation betweep MARCIA SA AY
SASTEINGISER, presently employed on t dhhattan Projects" This 'bra.nscri§/ g
is interesting to the Bureau as it sefs forth in vart the story relative

Mr. To0l200 e sessnuse
Mr. B. A, Tamn.....
Mz, Clegg et
Mre GIZvi0 covscnsnn

- Por. e ceen aione
0
Wrel Jenr e o

New York, Ney fopk™
February 11, 1956 .

MR o

Mr.E4m , aov eaecnn

Mr. Caom.&s cueeosues & ‘:
q\\ Mr. Harbo _ccoacemen : ‘
PRIATE AGENCIES R‘e: ARTHUR ALEYXANDROVICH DAMS‘;\\ Mz, Hondon eperr v

FIEED OFFICES "":'._x INTERNAL SECURITY - R - Me. PORINEten e

g?]ISE‘D'BY ING. " REFER FIVE IS ‘\ 1r, Quinn Tomm....

Mr. Neasdocceeesaneas
Dear Sir:gl;_g;}(sl)pg . Blise Condy oo nees
There is attached heréto. the originel and two copie st 2

of dhseript of information furnished to this office on January 21, 1946/

Confidential mant. NYT-286, whose identity is known to the Bureau, &. 1.

and the original and two copies of a transcript of information fwnishjg, AL
to this office on Januvary 24, 1946 by Confidential Informant NYT 286. ¥ &
~TREERR i

The information furnished to this/%fi‘ice on Januwary gl

ND 5

ISKEY and SAM.

to himself, that ADAMS appareiitly told MARCIAMEISKEY when they met on
Janvary 16, 1946.

It is noted that ADAMS has advised MARCIA HISKEY that *-
he lost his job because the man for whom he was working lost a customer who
vas contacted by the FBI after ADAMS was in his place of business. He also
advised her that he was leaving New York City to take a job in Scranton,
Pernnsylvaniae The article further sets forth a further discussion between ,
SAM STEINGISER and MARCIA HISKEY elative to the article appearing in the\ ™ whEIS f
December Jrd; 1945 Md6rnal American" written by HOWABQ(R%p};{ORE about VB F
ATF MSON. .
‘The attached transcriptive information furnished this
office on January 24; 1946,i conversation between MARCIA SAND HISKEY
and a friend of hers ,MQCH, who apparently knows ADA¥S. It is noted
that in this conversafion, MARCIA again refers to the "Jowrnal Americant
article claiming that the whole story is ridiculous and that ADAMS is, in fact,
in this country legally as a Canadian citizen.

The attached transcripts are submitted to the Bureau for its
infarmation. o

Encs. (6) x¥n Very pruly yoursS,, e
cc 100-63132 (Encs 2) AwDE > 77 B X

- SO s 8 1946 7
* COPIES DESTROYED.L™ {762 ? HC.C5 ° 4k

D J MKW - | E. E. CONROY & ' =
meﬂ o rR-22F ai‘c?_’\ SAC ‘ gf&(/j
4- 196 . |

- m;!DEb 0@__33/420/ {%
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h ' O FXP:MB O
NYT 286 1/21/46
INCOMING 5105 P.M,
(IN LATE) '
F1998~1ast, F2005~1

TO: MARGIA HISKEY
FROM: SAM STEINGISER

M: Himself came up to his office,,.
S: Yeeh,

M: And he said welve - welve wribten an article on you - would you,
like to say anything about it? He says vhy didn't he ask me,
before you wrote the article,,.

S: Yeah, )

M: And then he didn't hear any more about it, He didn't buy the
paper. :

" S: He didn't hear anything about it?

M: Huh?
S: Did he give him an interview?

M: Yo.
s: Yeaho

M: He said I don't know vhat you're talking about, He says come
back or something, I don't know.
S: Yeah,

‘M: He says I'm not interested in any erticle, Hs says em I mentioned

in 1$? He said no, and I think he mentioned ADAMSON o something,
He says weéll I'm not ADAMSON, ; o
S: Yeah,

HM: Anyway, two days later he got the article and he came back and he

says well would you like to say something about that? He says well,
is that supposed t6 be me?

'S¢ Yeah,

M: He seid yes, He says well would you like to‘ put that in writing,
It's 1libel, 'you know,
S: Yeah, =

M: It's slender,,,
S: That's so.

M: So .he said no I couldn't do that, He says wvell I'm afraid I have
nothing to sey if you don't think I'm the one mentioned in thearticle,

S: Good enough, --42/606- 35/.2 f’0°%‘w{f/ -
E"‘'mOYEDJ——:]-—‘{—d .
COPIES DES K -R08 TS e
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So he said if - he sgys you have two witnesses here, Do you

went me to call my lewyer? So, RUSHMORE said well can I call.

my desk? He says sure go sheed and when he called his desk, they
told him to get the h-—— out of there, (Taughs). Then the Post
came and PM came up to.his apartment in the hotel...

Yeah.

And, -he pulled the same thing. Do you want to put it in writing?
If you think I am the one mentioned in the article.,.

: Yesh,

So he said oh, no we couldn't de that. He said I'm sorry. I
have. nothing to say. I don't know the gentleman you're talking
about,

Uh, huh,

And that wes the Bnd of it,

S: Ho hever heard anything since?

M: Hah? |

St And he never heard anything?

M: No, -of course, he walks along with two FBI men on each-sido and -
telks to them (Iaughs).

S: Do they -~ are they with him?

M: Huh?

S: Are the FBI men with him?

M: Yeah, (Laughs). Ve can't even go out to dinner, I mean ARTHUR
doesn't want %o.., . '

S: Yeah,

M: And he saye well, how long is this geing to go on, 8o they said )
well, it's our job, We'lre getting paid for it and we got to follow
you, (Laughs)

S: Well, haven't they said anything about 1t?

M: No, h8's - he's complained ebout it. I don't knovw to vhom, e,

St Yesh, .

M: Ande,.

B: that did they say?

M: They sald as long as they don't molest him, or prevent him from
crossing the street or get in his way in any way at all...

St 'Ieall.

-2




£

: Or touch him, that they're allowed the liberty of- the 'stzgeet

&s well as he,
U}l, huh.

£

Hyw do you like that? .
So, hels got two boys with him all the time? (Laughs).

Yeah,
Well I'11 be de———, , -

And four cars - I mean he's counted all the different jeoplq.
He ~ you know théy all know each other, _
Oh, sure,

I's
I, mean ADAMS and they all know thet they know each other.es

¢ Yegh, .

And thoy sit with him in a restaurent; they sit with him in a~

train, and in the street car and the buses,
(Lavghs).,

He lost his job, of course,
(Lavghs)

Did you hear that?
Lost his job? .

He lost his job,
Vlell, whet is he doing?

Uh, I don't know what company, but he's a Production Engineer, ..
Y_eah.

And they came up and they got the people he worked for, They
lost a customer on account of them beceuse he went to g customer
and got the contract and the FBI followed him right to thenm,

and -asked them about it ond they got scared and backed out of
the contract and the other company's going to sue them how

for it because they're not giving any reason for it, I mean
there's nothing they can put their finger onge.

I-)h’ hu.h.

They can't say just because two FBI men walked in and gsked
about him = they can'’t back out of z contractae. R
Uh, huh,

So, because of all that troubls, they decided to get rid of

=dm




ADANS,

So what is he doing now? . ‘
Well he has some -—— (Ind,), "He does some work now and I

think he might take a job as a full-time - it's in Stamford,

Pennsylvania; not Stamford, Pennsylvaniasas
Where?

It sounds like Stamford,

S¢ In Pennsylvania?

M: Scranton. ]

St Scranton,

M: I'm sorry, Scranton, Pennsylvania,

5S¢ Yeeh,

M: Yell, you know that's the toWnaes

5% Yeeh, v

M: So, thatls his only resort and hels not too woll to begin with;
he!s not just a young man thet can just pick up any olé Jjob.

S: \ell, if the IBI's got so much on him, why the h-—~ don't they
arregt him?

M: Vell, that!s the point,.

St I mean you Just don't go live with a guy; get rid of him if«
het!s done something,

Ms Well, that seems to be the question,

S: Huh? . .

Mt That seems to be the question, ,

8% According to the erticles, he has done something,

M: Yhat? :

S¢ Huh?

M: What? ,

St According to the article, hel's received stuff and so on and so
forth,

M: Received stuff from CLARENCE?

S: I don't know from whom they said.

M: Well yho do you think they mentioned in there? The wife of a

Brooklyn mall drop?
Well, there you are.




P’
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06'
. WeHKE:D/ (Ph,) told me about it,

It's quite obvious,
Vell theY.ew

H And:oo T
¢ Have to prove it,

The whole thing is just as true as if - if I were a Brooklyn
meildrop and don't you thinkACLARENCE and ARTHUR are a little:
more clever than to give a package in the park and hel!ll put it
in his room, leave it there and the FBI - they can pick it right
up,.

They took it,

Unless « yes, they took it,

: They opened it up,

They opened it up and they still haven't got anything out of it
(Laughs)
They still haven!t got anything out of it?

Right,
I don't believe that,

Well do you believe,,..

It sounds awfully fishy,

Of course,

Because after iron-clad proof I mean no court will throw that kind
of proof out, No court,,.

Of course, it actually (?) had - they had to send it to Washingt]on
to £ind out, (Laughs) ’
Yeah,

Obviously something,
So, it's a question -

At that time HEARST was doing all Red=Baiting,
Uh, huh, Did you write CLARENCE about this?

Mo, I didn't because I ~ unless I wrote in detail about it,..

s Yea.h.

And I don't know just how the letters are censored, I 'mean why
should I, e,
Uh, huh,

=Bm




(/

Put the slipper on - . I'n not Cinderolle. .
Yesh, well ED wrote me about it. ~ He saw it in the - I don't kmow,
‘where he saw it, Somebody might have sent him a co*oy or something
or other. Anyway .he asked me whether I had read such and such an
article, such and such a date, about it,

Wellp I told CLARENCE to look up the peper of such and such a date...
Yesah,

And, the whole thing is ridiculous and vhat I hed to laugh as wes
that he's reedy to shoot 1t out — ADAMS with one eye with 408 of
one eye working, is ready to shoot it out; shoot it out with a
cordon, - ,

Cordon.

You know one eye is practically no good,
Yegh,

In fact he has just light and dark of it, TYou can't sece anything
at all with it-and the other eye something else wrong with it.

' Yeah.

So he‘s going to shoot it out with a cordon, He says he's looking
at ships,
Well he can still sue him, can't he?

No, he's asked the lawyer,
And why can't he beceuse of. his name?

-

Yeah, that!s being very technical,

: Well they wrote -~ they sald that wasn't the true name on that,”

Well, you caen't - in other words, you're suing a men for what
he's thinking, That's what it amounts to, For implicetione..

" Well but they sald itls not his name and then you can make them

prove it ~ who it was. I mean you canes.

"Well, I don't know -~ well, he's talked to o lawyer about that and

they said can't do thing,

. I bet you if he talked to a good lawyer he could,

M: Well, I don't knmow ~ maybe, I imagine that some - I mean to bring
it out in the open anyway,
S: Yeagh.

M:

I think this thing is ridiculous, He thinks they wonlt bother with

=6




him in Scranton, -I dontt know why,

They won'¥t bother him?

And the fact. éha:b they say he came in illegally,

Yeah, .

Ld

I gaid what ebout that? . ’
Yeah, ’

He said why that's ridiculous,
Yegh,

I mean that could eaSily‘Q»

Be proven in two minutes with his passport,
Uh) h_uho y

I mean he goes back and forth to Cenada and the United States.-,,
I]h’ hull‘

! And once you come illegally, ;;gu don't take 2 chance going back,

Hels' got property there, He pays texes in Canada.
Uh: huh» ——— (Ind-)-

Re's got a femily thore,
What country is he a citizen of?

Canada,
He is?

Hels a British subject,

Aptnaes ] (Indo).

? So, the whole thing is riduclous, However, somebody is reporting

hin in some way. I moan the way they got the tele on CLARENCE .
from the South,,, T
Uh, huh,

I mean this one just Because he raised his salary of a colored
Jenitor, and called him by the name of Mr. they put him down on

the FBI list as a Nigger lover and a Communist and everything else,
2 huho

So I don't know, . -
I think it's G-~ d~——- foolighness,

Sure, well at that time I suppose RUSHMORE came wp to the FBI
and asked for a little Red-balting and gave them o few dollars
end they said yeah, he cen have this. They cooked wp a good
story, and they said for (—— g~ don't use the right nane,

i
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Uh, huh,

I nean the Journel - -the FBI won't leave it up to the Journal =
I mean to close a case.
Yegh, I don't know what the h---- the mstter with the FBI, .

They're & 8 0f* gmre £00, .
Yeah; I Xnowess
After allye.

But, he said he's going to try to teke some action on it,
Well, he,..

I.mean.the: fact that they're following him, He has FBI agents .
sufficient to investigate himself, I don't see why - the trouble
is he's not a United States citizen, I think thet in that case
why held well,.. ’ )
That's the story.

Well (Child crys) - let SAM hear you cry. How do you like that?
Surely.bawls, doesn't he? '

You know hels tormenting this friend of mine,,..
Yeah,

And, he just won't leave him alone, end then he ‘hurts himself
by hitting this gentleman you see on the knucles snd he doesnl’t
like it so he crys.

(Taughs)

Nobody's’ ‘bbthering him, Now hels yelling to annoy me, Irying to

get syrpathy; getting louder,
You got your hands full,

- Especially on deys like this, Well,. look, SAM I got to take

ca,re of my domestic problem here,
I think you better,

What?

I think you better, ’

0.X, give me a.call if you heer anything, Give me & coll anyway.
Yeah. I

All right, thanks for calling.

: 0,X, Bye now,

Byc.
END.g..

C/
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NYT 286 ‘ DATE 1/24/46
INCOMING * 10:59 AX
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CUT: F-2008 LAST
F-2013 LAST
TO:  MARCIA
FROM: UNID. WOMAN (Bea Lemisch)

Interview him,.

He was the one.

‘¥es, —- well “that's what the papers are trying to establish -~
the reporters that came up there and said why make a statement —-
a statement for what —= it!s about the article written about you.
They knew —

Huh

They" khew who it was..

Yes sures He said you think that party is T.

Yezh .

They said yes =— they said you want to put. that in writing --

He said oh no. So you see no interviews ~- every newspaper —=
Did he say anything about it having an inkling of truth?

No == he: talks to the F.B.I. men -~ they walk along side of
;h:x.m

Yeeh

¢

s sAnd he :said ‘howr long is this- going on?
Rt Yeah. .
e i They sa:.d we don"b know ~- we ;just get paid for it so we
o have’ to follow you.
Vs You mean how much longer is this going to go on. It is still
-going on. °
“W: Yeah — s0 you see how ridiculous it ise ' méah ~= I mean
the whole story is: ridiculous. I mean if they have something
- on him why don't, they nab him,
W: ‘Well I guesthey don't want him. They want him to lead them to.
somebody else.
W: To ¥ho?
W: Well they have hopes — thatls what they think any how.
coRIES P e
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No the United: States. Of course if he was a full certified

Jqmuch as he has .as.long as they don't molest him in any way
. Did CLARENGE ‘know about that?

T = - -
N - Fou T e w1«
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’ = ¢ .
, .
i
o, ] '
N M -

I don't think there's anything to it. He lost the job on
account of it. And the fact that the paper said he went
into Canada illegally. You see he has got citizens! papers.
Only the First and you. couldn't get those if you entered
Canada illegally I don't think.

there did he get his papers in Canada?

Huh.
From Canada.
citizen they couldn't pull that stuff.

No.

Unless, they came out in the opén. He tried to get a lawyer
and they said to ha.m they had the freedom of the. street as

or mterfere wrbh hime So that ts that.

I dontt know —= 1 mean I haven't written.
You fiailed him the papers-

T mailed him nothing. He wouldn't Know-whit the h—
itts about. ’
NOo He was in. it too wasn't hes

( NO.

T mean wasn't he mentioned in it as you.

Yes he was mentioned in it but CLARENCE did not —
in, giv:mg the atom bomb completely.
- . 1t was laughable the whole th:mg.

Well he may be in a darker position --- he may know what the
hell is up. This would mean. a Brooklyn ma:.l drop it's quite
obvious: So he won't know what's going ons =-- ADANS said
not to worry hinm because ‘he may get a wrong slanb of the
“whole thinge.

Yeah I suppose tha‘b's 50

A;!.l tlgie, other p;gqgs-~)vopldn't ?‘pick it up: = and thex others

- laughed about ite -
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TO : Director, FBI o ‘ DATR: March 4

aBwom . sac, New York

SUBJECT: ., -ARTHUR EXANDRGVIGHGZDAMS
. and ERIC!AERNAY . .o
o v INTERNAL SECURITY - R

2 '

&g Unless ad.v:.sed to the- contrary, the mail covers
bresently being naintgined on the above captioned subjects
at- the offices of tht OTE RECORDINGS COMPANY, 522 Fifth
Avenus, New York City, will be renewed for the next thirty
days,

¢c 100-40164

) FXP :MFD
. . 100-63983

3

‘52 MAR 2 oy

4, 1946
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/ B
< DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
- {U S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
COMMUNICATICHS SECTION
( JAN 30 1946 . '
nd - TELETYPE s o)
. )  Mr. Harbo e\
- l‘ 0 /{V/& Mr. Hendon ...
. ‘ l - Mr. Penninciton ..
t 0 \V Mr. Guuas Farm,.
l’ﬂ 'ﬂ M Mr. N 2s¢. o e
WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 4 30 3-40 PM b. i ety
I DAL s

52 MAR w% N"%Sm CONROY ,‘? . ,c"ie,?,?:a.u

S SRR T e Tl T T e e

RECTOR URGENT /]“}Nh’

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHQNDANS IS-R. REFER FIVE IS, FOR BUREAU-S INFO*“‘”*

THE BACKGROUND OF ONE MWILDRE‘ngsso PRESENTLY BEING THOR_OUGHLY CHEQKED

i TR

IN CONTEMPLATION OF INTERVIEV RE THIS SUBJECT. MILDRED BISSO 1S SECREv B

P

TARY IN OFFICE UEKEEYNOTE RECORDINGS AND CAN POSSIBLY GIVE ADDITION

INFORMATION ON SUBJECTS ACTIVITIES ON 1 DATE OF DISAPPLARANCE. PRESE T

—p e - \S»T
[ MM

INFORMATION IN NY FILES INDICATES THIS GIRL IS CATHOLIC AND HAS BEE
EMPLOYED WITH KEYNOTE FOR APPROXIMATELY ONE YEAR., MBER SIXTHZ,J£2M
NYT THREE ONE FOUR IDENTITY KNOWN TO THE BUREAU, RT%QR?i%iz;AT MILD Eﬁ‘

IN CONTACT WITH GIRL FRIEND ADVISED HER OF THE QUOTNTJOURNAL AMFRL_AN %L

o
. 2

Dt e i

;
UNQUOTE STORY ON SUBJECT AND MILDRED EXPRESSED DISGUST THAT THE STA?E

DEPT HAD NOT PAID ANY HEED TO. THE FBI INFOR’[;IATIONDf/)NCER g:g/% M 6({2
MILDRED FURTHER INDICATED THAT HER FAMILY I i@VERIBER SIBLE i

%é%ﬁMR 6 1946

_ OUND CHECK WILI
g NLESS«BUREAU-ADV&SES .
E ;
TO_THE CONTRARY, ARRANGEMENTS WILL BE MADE 70 INIERVIEW MIdD%ED BISS0memmis

SE. S
INVOLVEMENT IN THE ADAMS CASE IT I BELIEV

BE COMPLETED BY NOON OF JANUARY THIRTY FIRST A

.

Sy sy

NIGHT OF JANUARY THIR Y/ IRST.

e ry o b —

HOLD PLS
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 6

0]7'26‘6 Memowmdum UNITED 31; 3. E—‘rOVERNMENT

F

\f\/ TO :  Director, FBI DATE: January 30, 1946
é(&‘ FROM :  SAC, New York
* * SUBJECT: ARTHUR AIEXANDROVICP@MB, with aliases; -
. INTERNAL SECURITY - R . -
Refer § IS

Unless advised to the contrary by the Bureau, the mail cover on the .
above captioned subject at 522 Fifth Avenue, New York City is being o L
continued for the next thirty.days, . i} ( . ?@>?"” )

FXP:sHGF
- 100-63983
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The Attorney General

%

\)“ - ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADALS.

Attached ‘hereto is a sumxary of infomation« concerning Arthur
Alexandrovich Adams who has been engaged in Soviet espionage which I

_thought would be of interest to you.
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W tolson,
BRETT | /92 yﬁm
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John Edgar Hoover: - I; }'ecﬁor,. Federal ‘Bureau of Investigation

karch 8, 1946
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\5}\1)11’601201‘ ’ FBI Mr. P osnd v o

Dear Sir:

ADVISED BY :ﬁ;)uméfc i
Fxpagy  SLip(s)-oF_ DOl g%

P ¥ Gavin ceieeenene
) LRy 1. 1. DO

75 Bepartment
Tork 7, Néw York.

Mx: Caracn ... - \,
-§ Mr. Egan . uaans - o 4

bbllgzj_:s\ou wene -

Mr Dendenr ..
r Yenr fvws

Pr wrenn Tanub .

@

Re: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS P ‘

_n - n

INTERNAL SECURITY - R
REFER 5 I.S. -

‘ . /
- For your information the services ochonfidential,J;nfgmg_x_ij“
NYT 314 have been utilized in bhe investigation of the captioned Subject
Jdurinz the period February 6 to March 5, 1946 at his place of business, the
KEYNOTZ RECORDINGS COMPANY, 522 Fifth Avenue, New York City.

“czp |
As the Bureau is aware, ARTHUR ADAMS has been missing since 'ﬁ. ' '
January 23, 1946 and up to the present time has not been located. Further, L
ERIC/SERNAY, the head of the KEYNOTE RECORDINGS COMPANY, concerning whom :E
thié Informant has slso submitted information on previous occasions, has
been absent from the City from February 3rd to the 24th. In view of these
facts, the Informant has been unsble to provide any information deented per~ < <+ -
tinent to the investigation to locate ADAMS, .

) However, inasmuch as the Informant may bé of aid in the investi-
gation to find this Subject, his services are being retained.

SAC -

APPROPRIATE AGENCIES
AND FIEED OFFICES 3,

100-63983 DATE 15’/) X,

MAR 1 4 Wik




